DOCUMENT RESUME

ED 272 819 CG 019 302

TITLE Impact of the DRG System in Arizona. Hearing before
the Subcommittee on Health and Loag-Term Care of the
Select Committee on Aging. House of Representatives,
Ninety-Ninth Congress, First Session (September 14,
1985, Tucson, AZ).

INSTITUTION Congress of the U.S., Washington, D.C. House Select
Committee on Aging.

REPORT NO House-Comm-Pub-99-529

PUB DATE 86

NCTE 108p.; Some pages may be marginally reproducible due
to small print.

PUB TYPE Legal/Legislative/Regulatory Materials (090)

EDRS PRICE MF01/PC05 Plus Postage.

DESCRIPTORS *Federal Legislation; *Financial Support; *Health
Services; Hearings; *Older Adults

IDENTIFIERS Arizona; Congress 99th; *Diagnostic Related Groups;
*Health Care Costs P

ABSTRACT

Text of a Congressional hearing held in Tucson,

Arizona, to examine health care and the diagnostic related group
(DRG) system is presented in this document. Opening statements are
delivered by Representatives Kolbe and McCain. Witnesses testifying
include: (1) two older Arizona residents who had experienced problems
related to diagnostic related group rules; (2) Otto F. Dworsky,
president, Arizona Federation of Chapters, National Association of
Retired Federal Employees; (3) Frances Smith, member of American
Association of Retired Persons; (4) Robert D. O'Conmnor, regional
administrator, Health Care Financing Administration; (5) Theodore H.
Koff, director Long-Term Gerontology Center, University of Arizona

Medical Center:

(6) Donn Duncan, practicing physician, State of

Arizona; (7) Lawrence Shapiro, Peer Review Organization, State of
Arizona; (8) Gary Henderson, president, Arizona State Medical
Association; (9) Tom Plantz, chairman, Board of Directors, Arizona

Hospital aAssociation; (10) Robin A. Klaehn, regional administrator
for Medicul Personnel Pool in Arizona; (ll) Stewart Grabel, director,
Cochise Aging Services; and (12) Kathleen Heard, director, Area
Agency on Aging, Southeastern Arizona Governments Organization. Short
remarks by 13 audience participants are also included. (ABL)

AR R R AR AR AR R R AR AR R R R R R R R RRARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR KRR A ARRRRARRARRRERRRRARRRRR

* Reproductions supplied by EDRS are the best that can be made *
*

from the original document. *
AR AR AR R AR R R R R AR AR AR R R R R R AR R RRRR AR R AR R R R AR R R AR ARERARARER R AR R AR RER ARk ®




IMPACT OF THE DRG SYSTEM IN ARIZONA

HEARING

BEFORE THE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON
HEALTH AND LONG-TERM CARE

OF THE

SELECT COMMITTEE ON AGING
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

NINETY-NINTH CONGRESS
FIRST SESSION

v o
ED272819

SEPTEMBER 14, 1985, TUCSON, AZ

Printed for the use of the Select Committee on Aging

Comm. Pub. No. 99-529

U.8. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Ottice of Educational Research and improvement

ATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION
€0 ° CENTER (ERIC)
This documenl has been reproduced as

receved from the petson of organization

8019302

onginating it
[~ MinOr Changes have been made 10 Improve
reproduction quahty

docur

Points of view of opinions glated in Ihis

* ment do not necessanly represeni otticial
OERI position or policy

e -
P;'u"

U.8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE
54-636 O WASHINGTON : 1988

2




SELECT COMMITTEE ON AGING
EDWARD R. ROYBAL, California, Chairman

CLAUDE PEPPER, Florida
MARIO BIAGGI, New York

DON BONKER, Washington
THOMAS J. DOWNEY, New York
JAMES J. FLORIO, New Jersey
HAROLD E. FORD, Tennessee
WILLIAM J. HUGHES, New Jersey
MARILYN LLOYD, Tennessee
STAN LUNDINE, New York
MARY ROSE OAKAR, Ohio
THOMAS A. LUKEN, Ohio
BEVERLY B. BYRON, Maryland
DAN MICA, Florida

HENRY A. WAXMAN, California
MIKE SYNAR, Oklahoma

BUTLER DERRICK, South Carolina
BRUCE F. VENTO, Minnesota
BARNEY FRANK, Massachusetts
TOM LANTOS, California

RON WYDEN, Oregon

GEO. W. CROCKETT, Jr., Michigan
WILLIAM HILL BONER, Tennessee
IKE SKELTON, Missouri

DENNIS M. HERTEL, Michigan
ROBERT A. BORSKI, Pennsylvania
FREDERICK C. BOUCHER, Virginia
BEN ERDREICH, Alabama

BUDDY MacKAY, Florida

HARRY M. REID, Nevada
NORMAN SISISKY, Virginia
ROBERT E. WISE, Jr., West Virginia
BILL RICHARDSON, New Mexico
HAROLD L. VOLKMER, Missouri
BART GORDON, Tennessee
THOMAS J. MANTON, New York
TOMMY F. ROBINSON, Arkansas
RICHARD H. STALLINGS, Idaho

MATTHEW J. RINALDO, New Jersey,
Ranking Minority Member

JOHN PAUL HAMMERSCHMIDT, Arkansas ,

RALPH REGULA, Ohio

NORMAN D. SHUMWAY, California
OLYMPIA J. SNOWE, Maine

JAMES M. JEFFORDS, Vermont
THOMAS J. TAUKE, lowa

GEORGE C. WORTLEY, New York
JIM COURTER, New Jersey
CLAUDINE SCHNEIDER, Rhode Island
THOMAS J. RIDGE, Pennsylvania
JOHN MCcCAIN, Arizona

GEORGE W. GEKAS, Pennsylvania
MARK D. SILJANDER, Michigan
CHRISTOPHER H. SMITH, New Jersey
SHERWOOD L. BOEHLERT, New York
JIM SAXTON, New Jersey

HELEN DELICH BENTLEY, Maryland
JIM LIGHTFOOT, Iowa

HARRIS W. FAWELL, Illinois

JAN MEYERS, Kansas

BEN BLAZ, Guam

PATRICK L. SWINDALL, Georgia
PAUL B. HENRY, Michigan

JIM KOLBE, Arizona

BILL SCHUETTE, Michigan

FerRNANDO TORRES-GiL, Staff Director
PauL ScHLEGEL, Minority Staff Director

SuBcOMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND LoNG-TERM CARE

CLAUDE PEPPER, Florida, Chairman
JAMES J, FLORIO, New Jersey RALPH REGULA, Ohio,
HAROLD E. FORD, Tennessee Ranking Minority Memer
MARY ROSE OAKAR, Ohio GEORGE C. WORTLEY New York
THOMAS A. LUKEN, Ohio JIM COURTER, New Jeisey
DAN MICA, Florida CLAUDINE SCHNEIDER, Rhode Island
HENRY A. WAXMAN, California THOMAS J. RIDGE, Pennsylvania
MIKE SYNAR, Oklahoma JOHN MCcCAIN, Arizona
BUTLER DERRICK, South Carolina SHERWOOD L. BOEHLERT. New York
BRUCE F. VENTO, MINNESOTA JIM LIGHTFOOT, lowa
BARNEY FRANK, Massachusetts JAN MEYERS, Kansas
RON WYDEN, Oregon PATRICK L. SWINDALL, Georgia
IKE SKELTON, Missouri PAUL B. HENRY, Michigan
DENNIS M. HERTEL, Michigan JIM KOLBE, Arizona
ROBERT A. BORSKI, Pennsylvania
BEN ERDREICH, Alabama
BUDDY MacKAY, Florida
NORMAN SISISKY, Virginia

KaTtHLEEN GARDNER CRAVED!, Assistant Staff Director
Mark Benebicr, Minority Staff Director

an

J

Q

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:



O

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

CONTENTS

MEMBERS' OPENING STATEMENTS

AN KOIDE ..ot e e e st s et o e eeeeee e eeeee s
John McCain. .

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST OF WITNESSES

Panel one:
Vivian Soash, State of Arizona........ccceveveveveeeveereeeesessssresvessne.
Ula Sabisch. State of ATiZONA ........coovveervreeeeseeeseeeeessessseeessese e ceos e eooeeoss e
Otto F. Dworsky, president, Arizona Federation of Chapters, National
Association of Retired Federal Employees
Frances Smith, American Association of Retired Persons..................ooo......
Panel two:
Robert D. O’Connor, regional administrator, Health Care Financing Ad-
ministration........ .
Dr. Theodore H. Koff, director, Long-Term Gerontology Center, Universi-
ty of Arizona Medical Center.......................
Dr. Donn Duncan, practicing physician, State of Arizona.........................
Dr. Lawrence Shapiro, Peer Review Organization, State of Arizona............
Panel three:
Dr. Gary Henderson, president, Arizona State Medical Association,
TUCSON, AZ........oererereses ettt se e rees e s sassss s ssssstsseeneseesss e soseae
Tom Plantz, chairman, Board of Directors, Arizona Hospital Association .
Robin A. Klaehn, regional administrator for Medical Personnel Pool in
Arizona........ccoeerveerennen., .
Panel four:
Stewart Grabel, director, Cochise Aging Services
Kathleen Heard, director, Area Agency on Aging, Southeastern Arizona
Governments Organization, Bisbee, AZ

AUDIENCE PARTICIPANTS

Michael Smith, Pascua Yaqui Tribe...
David Ramirez, chairman, Pascua Yaqui Tribe
Francisco Jose, vice chairman, Papago Tribe of Arizona ...,
Jackie Kechnic, Council House,

Warren Scriber, Independent Insurance for Home Care
Elaine Owens
Jim Murphy, director, Pima County's Department of Aging........................
MS. BeMS....ooucieoeeece ettt sosesasestesssses e sses s s s sesssesessoeonns

Geraldine Leach, Elfreda and Cochise Counties ................cooowwovverrosroorons
William Scott, Bowie, AZ....................

Dr. McClain, patient and family services, Tucson General Iospital.............
EAlEeN GUCKIMAN c..ov.o..ceerveeverneesssens e sesesesecssnsns s ses s esssseesessesseeen sovssssonnsoeons
Jo Kline........

am

11
12
14
22
28
317
46
61
69
81
85



IMPACT OF THE DRG SYSTEM IN ARIZONA

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 1985

House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
SELECT COMMITTEE ON AGING,
SuBcOMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND LONG-TERM CARE,
Tucson, AZ.
The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:40 a.m., in the
auditorium of St. Joseph’s Hospital, 350 North Wilmot Street,
Tucson, AZ, Hon. Jim Kolbe (acting chairman of the subcommittee)
presiding.
Members present: Representatives Kolbe and McCain.
Staff present: Paul Schlegel, minority staff director of the Select

Committee on Aging; Lorne Craner, staff assistant to Representa-
tive Kolbe.

OPENING STATEMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE JIM KOLBE

Mr. KoLBE. Call the meeting to order.

c This is a meeting of the Subcommittee on Health and Long-Term
are.

Let me begin by thanking all of you who are here. We are de-
lighted, as I said a moment ago, to have such excellent attendance
this morning. And I think it’s an indication of the great interest
that we have in this issue. I would apologize for those that are not
able to sit in this room, but very pleased that St. Joseph’s has been
able to make alternate arrangements so that everybody can listen
to and watch the proceedings from the cafeteria on the monitors.

I want to pay special thanks to St. Joseph’s Hospital for making
this facility available and for the outstanding work they have done
to make the arrangements work so well here. They have provided
for continuous coverage of us and a video tape of the proceedings,
as well as the set up that has been provided here this morning.

I want to thank St. Joseph’s and Carondelet Health Service for
their help in making this hearing possible.

Let me begin by introducing my colleague and member of the
Select Committee on Aging, Congressman John McCain, who repre-
sents Arizona’s First Congressional District.

John, we are very pleased to have you here with us in southern
Arizona this morning.

Also, I would like to introduce, up here, sitting with me, on my
left Lorne Craner, who is my staff assistant for health care issues,
and over on John’s right, to your left, is Paul Schlegel, who is the
staff assistant for the minority in the Select Committee on Aging,
the Long-Term Health Care Subcommittee. We are very pleased to
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‘aul with us this morning. He has been very helpful in pre-
for this hearing.

E. Ask him to turn his head around so we can see him.
KoLBe. We will begin—let me just tell you how the format is
o work here this morning, so everybody will understand. We
)gin—Congressman McCain and ill have brief opening
ents. Then we will go immediately to our first panel, who
eady seated up here. We will take their oral testimony, and
to make it clear to all of those who are here this morning to
either as part of one of the panels or later, that in the very
-minute presentations at the end, any statements that you
hat are longer, or you would like to have included in the
will be included so that they will be available to the entire
ttee and subcommittee. So you do not need to feel that the
ny that you have frepared for this morning needs to be
n full, because it will be printed in the record.

inish with the format, when we finish with each of the
here, we will then go to questions. We will take questions of
ire panel, and then after all the panels are finished, we will
vith the call from the audience. We will have a microphone
e in the audience to you there, and we would like to urge
jain, to limit the testimony to 1 minute, so as many people
ible can make their comments about this system.

E. You mean our testimony is limited to——

KoLBE. No; calls from the audience will be limited to 1
' testimony.

will also take a very brief break between the second and
anel, so that our court reporter can stretch his legs, since he
mn duty all the time during this. So we will take a very

subject that we are discussing this morning, health care and
ignostic-related group [DRG] system, is, I think, a very im-
t one. America’s health care delivery system is one of the
. the world. And the quality of health care in this country,
f us would agree, is of extremely high quality. Still, the best
care system in the world is useless if no one can afford it,
at is the point to which we were moving in the late 1970’s
e early 1980’s, when health care costs were escalating at be-
15 and 20 percent each year.

th care for the elderly has also experienced dramatic in-
i. In 1966, when Medicare was initiated, it cost the Govern-
$3 billion. By 1983, the tab had increased to $57 billion.
there was an acute danger that Medicare might have gone
1pt in 1987 or 1988.

tave off such a disaster, Congress, in 1988, enacted a series of
i to the program thut were designed to cut the costs and pre-
he care.

'w method of Medicare reimbursement to hospitals known as
ospective payment system, was approved by Congress under
of the Social Security Amendments of 1988. This is certainly
" the most significant changes in Medicare reimbursement
since the Medicare Program was enacted in 1965. There is a
phase-in for the program, and after that phase-in is complet-
108pital’s reimbursement for treatment of a patient will be

b
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based on a predetermined charge for the appropriate ailment cate-
gory.

A Medicare patient entering a hospital is now assigned to 1 of
467 diagnostic-related groups, hence, the term DRGs. Each DRG
covers a single ailment. A hospital thus usualiy knows in advance,
based on the diagnosis of the patient when he or she is admitted,
what it will receive for the treatment of that individual. If the hos-
pital provides the necessary services for less than the allotted
amount, it keeps the balance. And if the costs exceed the DRG pay-
ment, then it must absorb the loss. The system has been successful
in ensuring that continued financial viability of the Medicare
system.

It is estimated that the Medicare system will now be solvent, at
least until 1998.

At long last, it was felt the new payment system was causing a
much needed change in the hospital industry, which had, in the
view of many observers, become too costly, as a result of the more
you spend, the more you get mentality that was inherent, at least
to some degree, in the old system. ’ghe new payment system is
saving Medicare money and ensuring that the elderly people of the
future enjoy the financial security of the program, but with signifi-
cant progress being made on the cost-containment aspect of Medi-
care, health care providers, policymakers, and the elderly, them-
selves, are growing more and more anxious over the effects of this
cost-containment system on health care access and quality.

There have been reports of significant problems in the delivery
of health care under the DRG system of payments. And I know,
from talking o some of my constituents, that there have been
problems with the system here in Arizona.

Hospitals are a business. Not-for-profit hospitals must break even
under the current system, and for-profit hospitals must make
money, if they are to continue to provide a service to the communi-

y.

A recent poll conducted by the American Medical Association
suggested that a significant number of physicians believe such
pressures have already had a negative impact on medical care.
Among other findings, the AMA said that 43 percent of the physi-
cians surveyed said that hospitals have exerted unwarranted pres-
sure to discharge patients early. Sixty-three percent of those re-
sponding said the quality of care has already deteriorated, or would
deteriorate over time, with the new system. -

Questions have also arisen concerning the adequacy of length of
stay allowed under the individual DRG or diagnostic group.

There has been some evidence of dumping of more severely af-
flicted patients, those whose costs may quite obviously exceed the
DRG allowance, because of complexity or complications, on the not-
for-profit hospitals. Teaching institutions in particular, have
become the dumping ground for those patients.

Because the DRG system is fairly new, there has to date been
little hard data to determine the extent of such problems, and that
is the ?oint of this hearing today. We are here today to determine
precise {)what the problems are, and how widespread adverse ef-
fects of DRGs have been here in southern Arizona.
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The question 1as become even more acute, because, by 1988, the
DRG system will have been fully implemented for Medicare part A,
the Hospital Insurance Program, which covers hospital and related
institutional costs.

There is a move afoot in the Nation’s Capital to extend the pro-
spective payment DRG system to Medicare part B, physicians serv-
ices, and a range of other health functions, including out-patient
services and physical therapy.

This hearing is one in a series that are being held by members of
the House Select Committee on Aging to ensure that efforts to cut
health costs do not lead to a decline in the quality of care for
Americans. We hope that these hearings will aid those of us in
Congress in making an informed perspective and informed judg-
ment on this question.

To aid us in determining the problems associated with DRG's,
and the problems experienced in southern Arizona, I think we are
very fortunate, today, to have an impressive series of witnesses,
who will be discussing this issue with us. And I am particularly
grateful to have with me on the panel this morning, my colleague
in Congress, and on the Select Committee on Aging, Congressman
John McCain.

Congressman McCain has served on the Select Committee since
he was elected to Congress in 1982, and brings a deep understand-
ing to the problems that senior citizens face. He also serves on the
Foreign Affairs Committee in the House of Representatives, and,
cert. nly of particular interest to those of us in Arizona, on the
House Interior Committee. I would like to introduce Congressman
McCain to make his initial statement.

STATEMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE JOHN McCAIN

Mr. McCaiN. Thank you very much, Jim. And thank you for con-
vening the hearing today.

I think you have covered the topic very thorougnly. I will be
brief, so that we can get to the important part of this hearing, and
that is the testimony from o r witnesses.

There is no doubt that :..c DRG system has made a major contri-
bution toward reducing the costs of medical care for our senior citi-
zenlsl. ;I‘here is also no doubt that there are problems associated
with it.

The number of people and the interest displayed today, are
ample testimony that there are refinements that need to be made
in the system. I know of no one who seriously considers going back
to the old system. But I do believe that there is great concern
among many of our—not only our senior citizen population, but
hospital administrators, government officials, and physicians, to
ensure that we provide the proper level of health care.

It is entirely appropriate that 2 years since the enactment of the
DRG system, we examine the hard data and statistics that we have
been able to gather, and arrive at some reasonable and logical rec-
ommendations for legislative action to refine this system, and ex-
amine it overall, veri\: carefully.

Why do we have field hearings such as this? I think that is an
important question. From my experience in Washington, L'C, ladies

8
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and gentlemen, I can tell you that we have a great deal of informa-
tion, but very few good ideas. The only way we are able to obtain
the kind of information input we need to enact meaningful and im-
portant legislation is to come out and talk to the people who are
directly affected by these programs.

I believe that the information we will receive today will be in-
valuable to us, to go back to Washington and tell our colleagues
what it is really like, and what the problems and obstacles are that
are being faced by all of our citizens, in order to provide an ade-
quate level of health care.

Yes, we need to look at the DRG system, and determine whether
this payment system has resulted in a decline of services and pa-
tient care to the elderly.

Additionally, we need to ensure that health care services are
available in the rural areas and in anticipation of problems within
the hospitals, Congress mandated the use of peer review organiza-
tions, to periodically resiew patient care. PRO’s check DRG classifi-
cations, appropriateness of admission and discharge, out lier’s
status, and may even order hospital discharge for a patient.

The questions we must address are: Are these organizations per-
forming their jobs effectively; and, do we need to do more to pro-
tect patient care.

The DRG system can be refined. Currently, the administration is
examining the DRG system. One possible refinement would be to
include a severity of illness index. All too often, under the present
DRG system, the severity of illness in which a patient arrives at a
hospital, is not taker into consideration. Does an 85-year-old man
that needs a hernia operation, require the same level of care as a
65-year-old man who requires a hernia operation? How can we
refine the system so that we can better address the issue of severi-
ty of illnesses? And I hope that today’s testimony will uncover
problems within the payment system and provide meaningful solu-
tions to correct the inequities in the payment system, in order to
maintain the highest quality of care.

Again, thank you, Jim, for convening the hearing. I look forward
to hearing from the witnesscs.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you, John.

I am going to begin by introducing our first panel, who are
seated up here at the front. We have four individuals: Vivian Soash
and Ula Sabisch, senior citizens who have had experience with the
Medicare system and DRG’s.

We also have Otto Dworsky, who is renresenting the National
Association of Retired Federal Employees, and Fran Smith, who
represents the American Association of Retired Persons, and is on
their national board.

We will begin by hearing from Mrs. Vivian Snash.
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PANEL ONE, CONSISTING OF VIVIAN SOASH, RESIDENT, STATE
OF ARIZONA; ULA SABISCH, RESIDENT, STATE OF ARIZONA;
OTTO F. DWORSKY, PRESIDENT, ARIZONA FEDERATION OF
CHAPTERS, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF RETIRED FEDERAL
EMPLOYEES; AND FRANCES SMITH, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION
OF RETIRED PERSONS

STATEMENT OF VIVIAN SOASH

Mrs. Soasn. Thank you. Please let me know if this is not quite
right. I am not on medication, because this is my first day out driv-
ing, and when I drive, you do not drive on medication.

being heard correctly?

Mr. KoLsk. Yes. I think so.

Mrs. SoasH. All right.

Touching on what Confressman McCain just spoke about, it is so
important that we t’g&op e give our evidence to these politicians.
Whether you hate them or love them, they can do nothi%} alone.

I am a former Delawarian. That is a little State near Washing-
ton, DC, and Philadelphia. And I moved here 6% years ago. I rep-
resent people from Green Valley, which is 25 miles south. I love it
here, but my house is having to go for sale, because of an injury
caused by two sheriff’s deputies on Au%lst 1. I have had three sur-
geries since then. I face amputation. We are waiting to find out.

First, I am going to say I am not going to read some notes some-
one gave me,iecause I am not able to ufet up here often enough.
And I told thr:JJerson by phone they could give me some notes, but
she has assured me I may be adlibbed.

Do get a living will, and do send it to your dcctor. And do give
your sons and daughters, especially if you are a two-family, like I
am. That is something for all of you, positive, I hope. Pardon me, it
is not on your subject.

All of these things that Congressman Kolbe has said, they have
all been in the 1 pt:f;ers. I just have Xeroxes. Everything about
Medicare, fees, hospi share the blame for discharging patients
too soon, I will tell you in a moment.

Efforts to cut hosgital stays costs, home, OK. Sending hospital
patients home early brings unforeseen costs. I will explain this in a
moment.

Medical costs rising faster than incomes. Now, a lot of you are
not—I am on Medicare, just barely. I mean, you know, just barely,
but I have never realized until this year, and I have determined
that while I am caring for an 81-year-old semisenile husband, that
I must use some of my energy. And I only have 6 hours a dz:r to
help in, anyway. I can at Green Valley, if nowhere else, and by
that, I hope eveiywhere, because there are too few people in a
much older age grm;g, I do not mean—I mean in Green Valley,
who have become afraid, who cannot talk any longer, whose
voices—emphysema, whatever—cannot express themselves, or are
afraid someone will do something to them about it. I am not. You
can do anything you want, because, and I am quoting from the Ari-
zona Star, and I only brought this to show you that this has been
kept on hand and then—am I near enough to the mike?

r. KoLBE. You might move a little bit closer.

Mrs. SoasH. All right.

10
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You see that I am a crisis patient. This is a medical caduceus.
Those of you who do not know what a caduceus is, sk somebody,
OK? I don’t want to waste my time.

This says, “cardiovascular, see wallet.” In my wallet, I carry a
complete set, because if I am caught on the road, away by myself—
I travel East sometimes, alone; I travel to Kansas to a daughter,
alone, everything is in here, because no paramedic is to do what
they are told to do. They are told to do what this says. “Don’t intu-
bate this patient.” You will have a blood clot in the head or the
lung, or something. I hope it is not my head, because they can keep
you alive a long time. That is why your medical will is so impor-
tant, if you do not want to have ﬁour income for your spouse used
up to taie care of you as a vegetable, OK?

Now, I have come out of the hospital. This is a testimony and the
person who gave it to me, at my request, because I knew I would be
late driving here. This is my first opportunity to be out. And I
brought with me a copy. This is a copy; anyone who needs to may
examine it. It refers to what is written here, and I have been given
permission not to read it exactly, and in the interest of time.

I was injured on August 1, in front of my own home, due to two
sheriff's -‘eputies’ negligence. This is another case; this has nothing
to do wiia today, but it is why this is here.

I also ‘cannot keep this on all the time, because I have had four
cervical discs removed 18 years ago, when I was totally paralyzed.
So I have, in between, been in wonderful hospitals. One of the best
is Good Samaritan, the very best that I can name. I do not mean to
be too partial, but I have been in a lot; Johns Hopkins, and others,
and I have never been in a finer one or had a finer neurosurgeon
than I had there. He did a disc chemo nucleolosis. Now, that is why
I do not have to use my walkers and my canes any more.

The minute that gets done, and my husband needs constant su-
pervision, this happens. Now, whether they amputate, or not, I can
no longer keep my home, which was my onty hope. My goal was to
keep my husband, whose mother and brother both died in homes,
ongo::it 101, and 96, the other, after 15 years of senility and knowing
nobody.

I promised my husband 18 years ago when I married him—and I
am his third wife—that he would never end up in that situation,
because as long as I could, I would take care of him. And that my
company—or his company, pardon me—I am going to be rather
specific, DuPont. I am getting—wave at me if 1 get near, but
anyway, that we will stay where we are.

Now circumstances are making this impossible. I cannot main-
tain the small home that we have. We went into a small home.

Let me read a little. After this happened, I was taken to the local
clinic, and a wonderful doctor there, I am not naming names, sent
me immediately to St. Mary’s Hospital to an orthopedist, who has
since been dismissed, and whose name, again, is not going to be
given, and has treated me three times. I have yet to know him. I
would not know him if I fell over him. Now, remember, I am under
ane%thesia when he is operating. He does not come in until after-
ward.

I was sent—the first night, they didn’t take care of me for sever-
al hours. They said, “Oh, a broken wrist; nothing to it.” Well, they

11
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found out, instead, it was a whole forearm, the wrist and every
bone and everything in it. I cannot give you all the names. There
are pins in here and a few' more things—second, third surgeries,
and more coming up.

So I was sent to Northwest Hospital. I said, “Where is North-
west?”’ Carondelet Services, which I just joined recently, takes care
of St. Joseph’s and St. Mary’s Hospitals. And I just appened to
think that your Catholic Nursing System is one of the best in the
world. I am not Catholic, but I just think they are terrific. So, they
tell me, “Well, Northwest does not have enough patients; we are
seing asked to send people to Northwest.” I am being very frank,
out I have documentation.

e{Btdshould not have been billed. It got in under the certificate of

need.

Mr. KoLBe. Can we stick to the—we want to hear your story,
nere, but in the interest of time, if you——

Mrs. Soasn. Right. I told you. I agree.

Mr. KoLBE. Mrs. Soash and I had discussed this before, that I
would need to keep her to our topic here. We do have limited time.

Go ahead. We would like to hear what happened to you in the
system.

Mrs. SoasH. Fine. All right.

In the system, in Northwest Hospital, I was sent there once, and

ven instructions by the doctor’s office, which did not include that
must have a driver.

I have had many, many outpatient admissions at TMC, under a
ine anaslethol—anesthesiologist. You wait in the recovery room.
When the time is right, under their medical supervision, you go
10me.

This time, I go up, I go through all their blood takings, the
ZKG's, all this, and then they say, “Where is your driver?” and I
iaid, “I do not have one. I am here.” “Oh, we do not have a recov-
arf' room. We are economizing—no recovery room.” Well, no one
old me this. So, you go home. I get dressed. I %oohome. Then they
iet me up for the following Saturday morning. not ask me why,
Saturday, Mr. Kolbe. I do not know what is going on. I believe
'here is a cut rate on Saturday, but that is my own opinion.

Now, we get to the point of the following Saturday, August 10.
his hapsened August 1. August 3, I am there, and I go home.
August 10, I take a driver, a lady who has been throug plentK.
She is waiting for me. I am picking up my notes now. On the 10th,
i friend took me to Northwest.

I am (ﬁoing to read it; it is quicker. Surgery was performed. How-
wver, I did not put this in, or someone did not. When the anesthesi-
logist walked into the room, I said, “Please leave.” He smelled.
And I am sorry for you smokers.

I cannot be around smoke. I have had a growth removed, and I
‘annot get oxygen to the brain if there is enough smoke in the
‘oom. I moved here to get away from the East where you are closed
n. I apﬁrl:ciate you smokers, but I said, “Get away.”” He stunk. In
act, I think I said that. I said, “You stink. I am under some seda-
ion.” He had a fit.

My doctor comes in, who is assisting. He said, “Would you please
eave the room?” to this other doctor. “Take a bath, shower, sham-
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poo, everything.”” | do not know what happened next because then
they put me down deop. Thoy put me down so deep that, instead of
being an outpatient, I became an inpatient.

Now, this batch of rocords that 1 have here tells everythinf
about my anesthesia. I have had cardiac arrest, respiratory fail-
ures. | have been reported dead twice from the ICU. With all that
information, it doesn't mean a thing, because the specialist did not
road it. So I find that these problems—the surgery was performed.
However, | wan not satisfied with the care I received at Northwest,
and if anyone is here, | have been trying to get an interview with
the CEO of Northwest for 38 weeks, and as late as 2 days ago, I was
still told that he was busy or not in. So, I have had no chance to
talk with him first.

I have a serious blood and respiratory Yroblem complicating any
surgery. That is why the 1.D. These problems were not taken into
account.

After surgery, evidentally—I do not know this, but this is what 1
am told—I was admitted to a room. I never had a clean gown on.
The mmm 1 had on was all I had on through Monday, when
& nurse y came into my room. In the meantime, I had two
male—I believe they call them aides—there were no name tags.

were kind, however. One of them—I was IV’d, and I was mon-
itored with blood pressure. I did not know where 1 was. I woke up
in the middle of some night—I guess, Saturday, and 1 do not know
where 1 am. I have never been in a hospital, frankly, that did not
check on a patient in a room, alone.

Mr. KoLsx. Mrs. Soash, can I interrupt? In looking at your testi-
mony, you talked about the problems you had after you were dis-
charged. Can you—~you were in the hospital for 5 days, is that cor-
rect

Mrs. Soasu. No; 3 days.

Mr. KoLse. Three a:lyu.

Mrs. Soasn. I wanted to stay longer.

Mr. Kousz. You said that you could not perform many of your
normal tasks?

Mrs. Soasu. Right. I objected to being dismissed when the first
woman | saw on Monday, the 12th, was a nurse, and she comes in
and says, ""You are discharged.” I said, “‘Oh, no.” I could not move.
I could not sit up. I was weak from loss of blood.

She said, “Well, you will have to sign.” I said, “No, but the phy-
sician has not signed.” This is it. She says, “oh, no, he does not
come in but on Saturdays.” I said, “Well, I'm sorry, I will not sign
m‘wlf out. If something oes wrong, | am responsible.” She said,
*“Who can you talk to?"’ You know, get a lawyer. I said, “No; I do
not want a lawyer.” I have a son who is one.

So finally, she said, “What about a patient advocate?’ Wonder-
ful. So they called the Patient Advocate, a young man who really
oS Shallyr T suggested that 1 would sign my. dismissal sheet

) y, 1 8 that 1 would sign my dismi sheet,
which I did, but it is missing from here. They took the carbon out
on me. I signed it under protest with his initials. He finally agreed

that he would do this, but 1 did not see the bottom part. It was
folded in half.
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I assume I am goin% to have nursing care of some sort. I still
}‘mve a catheter and blood—whatever you call these things out
ere.

Mr. KoLBe. Had you seen your physician since the surgery at
this point?

Mrs. Soasu. No, no. I saw no doctor whatsoever.

Mr. Kowse. Did anybody discuss with you what you were going to
do when you got home?

Mrs. Soasn. It says, do as told. Here it is.
Mr. KoLse. Had you asked anybody? Had you made any arrange-

ments to talk to anybody about your care when you got out of the
hosepital?

rs. SoasH. I had not made arrangements. But you can bet a
dollar, when I got home and found blood running over, I called my
very fine Feneral practitioner in Green Valley, and he said, “Get
down, or 1 will send for you, immediatel{. No way should you be
home with a catheter and the blood and ali.”

They had put pins in the arms, stitches all over, everywhere, and
the danger of it having stuck to something over a certain period of
time—you medical people may understand this—is critical.

Mr. KoLBe. Mrs. Soash, can I suggest that we are going to hear
another individual with a similar story, and then we can come
back and have questions in general on this whole thing, because I
think this is—there will be some questions on this.

Mrs. SoasH. Fine, fine. Thank you. Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Mrs. Soash follows:

PREPARKD STATEMENT OF VIviAN G. SoAsH

While cutting up a fallen sahuaro in m{‘ front yard on August 1, 1985 I fell frac-
turing my arm and cutting my fingers. Neighbors found me and took me to the
clinic in Green Valley. From there I was taken by ambulance to St. Mary's Hospital
emergency care. There a physician worked on setting my arm, but said I would
Rn ly need surgery. I asked to be checked into the hospital because I did not

ve a ride home. The physician told me I could not be admitted for a broken arm;
he added that he planned to t:rerabe the following Saturday, August 3 in outpatient
surgery at Northwest Hospital. [ was finally able to reach some neighbors and they
drove in from Green Valley to get me.

On Saturday I went in to Northwest Hoepital as directed. I drove myself, When I
arrived, the head nurse, a Mr. Brown, told me they had no recovery room there and
I would have to be driven home afterwards. I had not been told this before. Because
I had no one to drive me home, I was then sent home. At the time I had 104 degree
fever, and my arm still had sahuaro spines, etc. stuck in it.

On Monday, August 5, I called and was rescheduled for surgery at Northwest on
August 10. August 10, a friend of mine took me in to Northwest Hospital. The
surgery was performed. However, I was not satisfied with the care I received at
Northwest. [ g:ve serious blood and respiratory problems which complicate any sur-
gery. These f{:roblexns did not seem to be taken into account. Further, my postopera-
tive care left a lot to be desired. After surgery I was admitted to a room after sur-
gery but was not given a clean hoepital gown, a bedpan, or instructed how to use
the call bell. The blood was not cleaned off me, nor was the bed cleaned after I
soiled it. The reason by the nurse’s aide was that as a male, he was not allowed to
touch a female patient, and that there were no nurses on duty. I should add that I
was getting no pain medication though I was hurting badly, that my physician did
not come to see me after surgery, and that my friend who drove me was never in-
formed of my progress or location—she finally went home after being told I had
been taken to a room. )

On Monday, August 12 a Nurse Wimmer came in with a discharge sheet. I re-
fused to sign to because I had not yet seen my surgeon. At the bottom of the dis-
charge sheet they had checked “pafient gent home”. I explained that I had no one
at home to care for me, and that I needed to stay in the hospital and have nursing
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care. | ﬁnnllJ' said I would sign under protest and with Nurse Wimmer as a witness.
1 did 80, and left the hospital with a couple from Green Valley who were there to
drive me home.

From the time I went home that day until the present, I have had no in-home
nursing care. Because of complications to my circulatory system from my respirato-
ry and blood problems, I ordinarily have the use of only five fingers. Between these
permanent problems, with with I have learned to manage, and the cast on my arm,
I have been unable to perform many necessury daily tasks for myself. I have been
unable to bathe. I have had to change the bed linens with mfr teeth. It has been
very difficult to prepare food. In addition, I am solely responsible for the care of my
husband who is senile and incapacitated much of the time. Ironically, on my dis-
charge sheet, it was noted that 1 would probably need assistance bathing, that I
would not be immediately ambulatory, and that I should not lift things. Yet surgical
hospital staff were, or should have been, enough aware of my physical problems and
lack of in-home assistance that they should have realized how very difficult it would
be for me to care for myself after leaving the hospital.

After leaving Northwest Hospital I have had several visits to my doctor in Green
Valley—to take out the catheter, to change my cast, etc. I am still not recovered,
and I am still experiencing all the difficulties I have described.

Mr. Kowsk. I would like to go and ask Mrs. Sabisch—which way
is it, Sabisch?

Mrs. SasiscH. Sabisch.

Mr. KoLBe. Sabisch—OK, just as it is said. Mrs. Sabisch, if you
would go ahead, and give us your testimony.

STATEMENT OF ULA SABISCH

Mrs. SaBiscH. There have been four times in the last——

Mr. %{omn. Would you get those microphones as close as possible
to you

Mrs. SaBiscH. There have been four times in the last 2 years
when I think I was discharged from the hospital too early. In each
case, after I returned home, I still had complications, and needed a
lot of assistance and nursing care.

With the help of home health nurses from Medical Personnel
Pool, my daughter, Keitha Zimmerman, has been able to care for
me. I am very thankful for this. Without the Medical Personnel
Pool, we would have been sunk. But I think I needed to stay in the
hospital longer in each case, and receive expert care and attention.

In late November 1984, I developed a diabetic ulcer on my foot. I
was treated for this as an outpatient, and it did not heal.

In late December, I was put in the hospital at Tuscon General for
this, and after that, I was an outpatient at St. Mary’s Burn Center
from January 30 to April 15. I went every day, 7 days a week, to
have this treated. This created a tremendous burden for me and
my daughter.

On April 16, I went to the hospital with congestive heart failure
and pulmonary bronchitis. I stayed for 5 days, and then was sent
home because I had stayed the limit for pulmonary bronchitis.

After I came home, my daughter had to give me treatments four
timis a day. The home health nurse came out there three times a
week.

On June 17, I was in the hospital again for a mastectomy, fol-
lowed by chemotherapy. They did the mastectomy and pulled some
lymph nodes out, but they could not do a radical mastectomy be-
cause they could not hold me under the anesthetic long enough.

I was so sick when I came home. I am still having chemotherapy.
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On the third day after surgery, the day I was to leave the hospi-
tal, when I was getting dressed, my wound opened and blood came
and went all over. They decided I needed to stay another day in the
hospital.

Just recently, my wound reopened, and my daughter had to take
care of it.

I just spent 16 days, from August 9 to August 26, with a staph
infection. I was still on an IV when I came home. I had to have 30
ccs of bactrum given through an IV twice a day, at a cost of $65
per day, and I had to pay that myself.

The home health nurse came to my home twice a day to adminis-
ter that, but it was very hard, due to deflated veins. I am a diabet-
ic. And finally, it came out. And my daughter had to take me to
the doctor so that the dose could be given. Without home health
care, I would have been up a creek, or I would have had to go over
to the hospital twice a day for the IV.

Because I am a diabetic, I have heart problems, and have a pace-
maker. And I also suffer from arthritis. There have been many
complications each time I have been in the hospital.

I do not think I would have been able to survive without the hos-
pital, without the attention and help of home health nurses, and
the round-the-clock dedication of my daughters. I have two daugh-
ters that help me.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you very much, Mrs. Sabisch. We will come
back to you with some questions, shortly.

Otto Dworsky, representing the National Association of Retired
Federal Employees. Otto, thank you for being with us today.

STATEMENT OF OTTO F. DWORSKY

Mr. Dworsky. Thank you, Congressman.

My oral testimony will be entirely different.

When I was the service officer for the National Association of
Federal Employees in Arizona, I investigated probably 20 to 25
cases of overcharges and other care problems.

Talking to individuals, most of them, they agreed that the health
care was excellent, and the hospitalization was very good. The only
thing is the exorbitant prices.

Under Medicare, Medicare covers only 80 percent, I understand.
I have talked to hospital administrators throughout the State, with
bills that had been presented to me for overcharges.

We will take one example of a bill that is overcharged on aspirin.
It costs $1 to the patient in the hospital. The administrator says
the reason why this price is so high is that it goes through so many
hands before it gets to the patient.

I have taken a look at charts, medical charts, that doctors have
gone ahead and authorized painkillers, and the patient does not
take the painkillers. They are still charged for it, throughout the
State of Arizona, and 20 hospitals that I have checked.

I have asked the administrator why does this occur. The adminis-
trator says because it's too much trouble to return the medication
to the pharmacy. So they throw it away, and you are charged for
it.
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Also, I understand that next year—and Congressman, you can
correct me on that, that Medicare deductions are going ugoto $600.
This is goin%to be difficult for people on fixed incomes, Social Se-
curity, and Federal retirees, which Peter Gray says are overpaid.
And I think Peter Gray should get ahold of these hospitals, and
find out, and investigate the charge problems.

Also, on nursing care, I have investigated three cases that were
supposed to have a special nurse for intensive care. The nurse is
only there, I would say, roughly, only one-third of the time, and the
patient is being charged for a full-time intensive care nurse.

Medicare does not cover the following items: Cancer: radiation,
chemotherapy; surgery: amputation, heart transplants; heart sur-
gery; dental, eyes; arthritis. These are the items that are not cov-
ered by Medicare, or any insurance agency.

I have talked to a number of insurance agencies, and if you do
not have an insurance policy while you are young, and keep it up
after you are 60 to 65, or 70, you cannot receive an insurance
policy for these coverages. And the price is exorbitant.

I have also talked to some doctors throughout my investigation
in the State of Arizona. The doctors and the patients tell me that
“heir care by the doctors is excellent most of the time. I have never
had a complaint that there was a malpractice suit.

The only complaints that I have received are that the charges
are too high. The test that is given to the patient, 80 percent of the
time, the doctor does not know what it costs. This makes the bill to
the individual exorbitant, and also to the insurance companr.

In my opinion, Medicare health care is very good. The only thing
is, is that Medicare does not pay enough for the fixed income.

I have received letters from elderly, 85- and 90-year olds, asking
what could I do about the prices, because they can no longer get
out and work and pay for their medicine for their medical treat-
ment. One individual in Green Valley, who is 73 years old, is going
out to pay for his chemotherapy working at $5 an hour. Thank you.

{The prepared statement of Mr. Dworsky follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT oF OTTO F. DWoRsSKY

Answering the questions in numerical order:

1. a. From all the individuals that I have talked to, the health care is excellent for
hospitalization, but the costs are exorbitant, and Medicare does not cover it. In addi-
tion, Medicare is going to increase their deduction to $600.00, and an individual on
fixed jncome will be between a rock and a hard place to pay for it. Medicare is very
slow in reimbursing the hospitals, and hospi are constantly harassing the pa-
tient for money. Something should be done in this area for expediting payments,
Physicians services: I have not been able to find any discrepancies in the physician
services to the elderly; the only difficulty is that the physicians are very expensive
and Medicare does not cover the medical expenses.

b. Medicare services do not cover enough payment on the following: Cancer (chem-
otherapy, radiation, prosthesis, surgery, amputation), transplants, heart surgery,
dental, eyes, arthritis, and diabetes.

2. a. Some people say that they were discharged too soon and some say they were
in the hospital too long, and could have been discharged earlier to save money. This
is a hard question for NARFE to answer, as each person has a different view.

b. At this point, I do not know of any icular recommendation being made;
however, it could be discussed among all of the NARFE members at meetings over
the state, and the results forwarded to your office if you so desire.

3. a. i. In small towns, very few services are available; L.P.N.’s, or istered
nurses, or Public health nurse visit once or twice a week. (Public health nurse
charges a fee); ii. Paid for out of their own pocket; iii. I have no figures on this.
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b. In Cochise County, we have the Cochise Aging Service, Bisbee, or private R.N.'s
or L.P.N.'s. Cochise Aging is very inadequate and very prejudiced as to home care.
L.P.N.’s are too costly and so are private R.N.’s.

4. Under Medicare, I feel that the health care service is very good, but does not
pay enough of the costs for people on fixed income. Only the doctors can control the
price. It is my opinion, and that of some others, that each patient (individual) should
only pay the Medicare deductible, and doctors, hospitals, etc., should accept what
Medicare pays as full payment.

No other charges should be presented to the patient or individual.

Example: Car insurance: if your car is “hospitalized” because of an accident, you
have a deduction of your choice: $60.00, $100.00, or $500.00, and if you have one of
these deductions, this is what you pay for the entire accident.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you very much, Otto.

Mrs. SoasH. Sir, could he have just said of the reasonable and
customary charges—which is what it is—not 80 percent of what the
doctor charges.

Mr. KoLBE. Let us go and finish up the testimony from our
panel, and we will come back to specific questions here.

Fran Smith of the American Association of Retired Persons. And,
'lj‘ox;ian, we are glad to have you out of the hospital, and here with us,

ay.
Ms. SmrtH. You know what? I am glad to be here, after hearing
some of this.

Mr. KoLsE. I bet you are.

Ms. SmitH. In fact, I'm a little dancy in the head; a little unsta-
ble on the feet, but I consider that nothing after what I've been
hearing. So I'm very grateful to be here with you.

STATEMENT OF FRANCES SMITH

Ms. SmrrH. I would say, too, that as a member of the American
Association of Retired Persons, AARP, we have been very much in-
volved in a nationwide program, Cutting the Costs and Keeping the
Care, and this is still continuinﬁ.e

I think my testimony may a little bit different, although I
may get into some of the personal. .

We definitely have a very great interest in the impact on the di-
agnosis-related groups, the DRG’s, as they are so-called. But we
cannot consider that, alone, and I know you are going to hear some
more of this later, without considering the Peer Review Organiza-
tion and the Prospective Payment System. I did learn something
about the Prospective Payment System and the DRG’s from a very
personal experience, recently, and it will come into play with the
comment I just made.

It does not matter how much your bill is, or whether you have
been overcharged on the DRG’s, Medicare will pay what is allowed
by that classification under the DRG’s.

I went over my bills. I have been in this institution, and I had
beautiful care. I cannot complain. I was in here twice within the
last month. It does not matter that on that bill, was an item for
which I was charged. It was $12 and something. I never received
that item. I was charged for something that—apparently I slept on
one of those popcorn or egg-crate things, and I couldn’t stand it.
They ripped it off, and I left it there. And I thought, well, if I paid
for it, perhaps I could use it, or give it to somebody who might use
it. I do not want it, but it does not matter what your bill is, wheth-

*
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er you are overcharged or not. Medicare is only going to pay that
hospital so much.

That is one of the clauses of the DRG’s, very definitely. There is
no flexibility in this, the DRG sy stems. It very definitely needs to
be reviewed and modified, as I am sure it will be, by Congress. Am
I right? It is being considered, now, in the Senate, is it not?

r. KoLBz. Indeed.

Ms. SmirH. When hospital costs came about, the DRG’s were de-
veloped. They were constructed principally by hospital administra-
tors and some physicians and clinical consultants, as I recall. There
was no input at all from a great many physicians. There was no
input at all from nurses. There was no input from the benefici-
aries, and this is something that Congress should consider.

We need to broaden—and this is a recommendation—we need to
broaden the participation, when the DRG’s are being reconsidered,
or modified, or whatever you care to call it, or classified. The bene-
ficiaries have a different perspective, for example, about being dis-
charged early. The nurses have a different perspective ..oout the
needs of the patient. The physician has a different perspective, and
these need to be brought into focus, so that some reality can be
brought into the Medicare payments, the prospective payments.
Presently, I do not see it.

Presently, I sce a great many things happening. These were
numbers when these DRG’s were established. We had numbers. We
had averages, and those were translated into dollars, and to heck
with the patient.

The patient had no consideration in this. There was no consider-
ation beyond, let us safy, the length of stay for the patient. There
was no consideration for the -severity of illness, again, which re-
quires different perspectives from different groups, from the
nurses, from the beneficiaries, and so on, from the physician. None
of these was considered in this, and they must be considered when
they are to be modified.

I see conflicts developing with the DRG’s. I see conflicts, for ex-
ample, between the hospital and the doctor. We had an example
with this. The doctor says, “You may be discharged as of today.”
Fine, no problem, if you are able to care for yourself. If you are not
able to care for yourself, where do you go? A nursing home is no
longer covered by Medicare. Home? There is no one there to look
after you. Home Care Services certainly are not developed to any
great degree in this community. So, what do you do? I have often
said, “Sometimes, it is cheaper to die.” It really is. And cremation
does not cost too much.

Is that what it is now? Cremation, she said, was how much? $345.
It used to be $250 when I was thinking about it.

We have conflicts. For example, the doctor may say, “The pa-
tient needs to stay longer.” The hospital says, “Well, that’s tough,
kid. We are losing money if we keep that patient here beyond this
length of time, the DRG.” So, you have a conflict developing there.

You have a conflict between the patient and your physician. The
physician realizes what’s happening. The patient feels he needs to
stay there. So, you have conflicts there, and all of this bears on
what I consider the quality of care. It is very hard to define.
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I had beautiful quality of care in this hospital last month. And
that quality of care consumed a great many of the hospital’s ve-
sources—and this I know—a great many of them. The hospital, for-
tunately, I think I was within the length of time of the DRG both
times. So, it may not have to be eating the extra loss. I am hoping
it does not. These things can affect the quality of care, and I think
this is extremely important.

If the hospital wants to make a é)rofit, it cannot consume all of
the resources as it probably would under normal circumstances.
Somewhere, there has to be some cunservation going on.

I had, on my bill and I am sorry I did riot hring both of those
bills; I didn’t know we were going to get into this kind of personal
thing—I had on there, at least a half of page of supplies. I might
tell you that the President and I had very much in common, only
}r:xir;e was a little more complicated. I think I'm a year older than

e is.

I can see, for example, where these early discharges as I men-
tioned, people having 10 place to go. They find themselves back in
the hospital. By word of mouth, in this area, I have heard of two
instances where the patients were dismissed early, needed to
return to the hospital, but before that happened, they died. Now,
you cannot pin this down and say that it was because of early dis-
charge. I cannot, for example, having been out of this hospital
for—I don’t know—maybe a week or less, and having to return, I
cannot honestly say that this was a result of early discharge.

So, there are all these little questions that have to be faced in
relation to the DRG’s. There is no question about it. And I do see
them affecting the quality of care, eventually, through the conflicts
that are to develop, and these things must be addressed. They need
to be modified, reclassified, if you will. They are weighted. There is
a relative value here that is attached to them, and they need to be
looked at from the standpoint, as I say, as to what the cost, accord-
ing to the DRG, and what Medicare will pay, or should pay. It is
probably the proper word—should pay.

The physician’s practice patterns—now, the DRG’s are supposed
to have some control over physicians. I think maybe the Congress
may have to look beyond this a little bit because I am not sure that
the physicians are going to lie down and play dead. And I am not
sure that they should. I think there can be a method developed
whereby the physicians can control costs.

One of the things that happened to me, and again, bring in the
personal, is because my chest was so congested when I first came in
for the first operation, they had me on oxygen, and a few other
things. The oxygen, in the second go-round, which had nothing to
do with my lungs—my lungs are as clear as can be through my
good living now. In my room, they had oxygen daily and daily it
was checked and daily, it was never used. But I was charged. Now,
I am not saying that because that oxygen was in the room, that I
should not be charged something. I was utilizing that particular
item, but I am saying that the physician should have been aware
that I was not using it, and should have removed it. And it should
not have been on the bill. But it was. But Medicare will not pay for
it, according to the DRG.
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One of the items that was mentioned at the table was about cost.
I would tell you that, in the teaching hospitals, and I think this is
true also in the university hospitals, that they, the interns, are now
being taught somethiag about costs—tests, costs of tests, costs of
oxygen use, maybe, bandages, resources of the hospital, and those
claimed by the patient.

I would also inform this gentleman over here that there is insur-
ance available for people past 65. You have to pay $5 to join AARP,
and then you can buy your insurance.

Mr. KoLsE. Fran, can we get you to conclude, so we can get some
questions in?

Ms. SmrrH. All right.

There is no custodial care covered by ary insurance that we can

find out. However, I would tell you that there is something in the
works that has been started here, locally, and hopefully, it may
eventually develop into something that we can afford, for custodial
care.
I think the public needs some education, Congressman, and it is
either going to have to come through Co , or it is going to
have to come through HCFA, Health Care Financing Administra-
tion, or it is guing to have to come through Medicare. It is going to
have to come through somewhere. We ave doing our J)art through
the association, but we cannot reach everybody. And I think the
public needs some education reﬁfarding not only Medicare, but how
these DRG’s impact on their  elfare.

And I thank you for this opportunity, and I will keep still for
questions.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you, Fran. Very much. You couldn’t have con-
cluded that first panel on a better note.

That is exactly why we are holding this haring. It is that one of
the very primary reasons for this hearing is for the public to gain
some information about this system and how it works.

Ms. SmrtH. I would like to ask, Congressman Kolbe, how many in
this audience really understand the DRG’s? How many do not un-
derstand it?

Mr. Z{oLBE. I am sure all of us have toc learn a lot, but we have
different problems.
ectM’s SmrrH. And are you honest in your evaluation of this sub-
ject?

Mr. KoLBe. Thank you, Fran.

Let us go and take some questions. I would like to begin with my
colleague, John McCain. John?

Mr. McCain. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I regret that we do not have more time to hear from this panel. I
believe it is important to begin the hearing by listening to testimo-
ny presented by those who are directly affected by DRG’s.

I will be interested, Fran, in hearing from Dr. Duncan, whether
there was input from beneficiaries when formulating DRG’s. And
we will give them time to respond, or defend themselves, as the
case may be.

I am told that the 1983 legislation does call for a study as to de-
termine whether physicians should be included in the DRG pay-
ment system. And we are expecting that report out. It was due In
July, so we should receive it soon.
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Ms. SmrtH. Muy I suggest another alternative be considered? And
that might be the relative value scale, the fee for services, but ac-
g:ﬁtéing to certain criteria. Give it some thought, instead of the

8.

Mr. McCain. Also, later, we will discuss an area that this panel
did not address. And that is the problems that physicians face with
the escalating costs of malpractice insurance. Many claim this to
be a major contributing factor to high health care costs. I will be
brief, Mr. Chairman.

I would like ‘o ask Fran and Mr. Dworsky, what are your reac-
tions to the stories that you've heard from the other two witnesses?
Are they unusual? And do you know of other senior citizens that
have experienced similar difficulties?

Mr. Dworsky, could we start with you?

Mr. Dworsky. I know of about six cases that have the same prob-
lem as these two ladies, here. Since they brought it up, and I did
not want to bring it up in my oral testimony, I could have invited
one individual that is 80 years old. And he is screaming for help,
saying that he doesn’t get any treatment. And it falls into about
the same category as these two ladies here.

Mr. McCaIN. Thank you.

Fran?

Mr. KoLBE. Would you get closer to the mike? Thank you.

Ms. SmrrH. I tried very hara to find cases of this kind, and I
heard of only two. And they were very indefinite. I did mention the
two that I had heard, by word of mouth, who had died before they
got back, but beyond that, I cannot comment.

Mr. McCaiN. Thank you.

Mr. Chairman, in the interest of time, I have two final questions,
and, again, I woulc like to state that it would beneficial to spend
the entire morning with this panel. However, we must move along
to our other expert panel.

My two questions are for Fran Smith and Mr. Dworsky.

Since the DRG system began its implementation in 1983, have
you noticed an increase in complaints from members of your orga-
nizations?

The second question: Are there one or two areas that you feel gre
most important, to be addressed by Congress in its review of the
DRG system?

Let me start with you, Mr. Dworsky.

Mr. Dworsky. The Federal retirees, most of them are not under
the DRG. They have their own insurance, such as Blue Cross, Blue
Shield, Aetna, and other insurances. They only have a gap filler
which NARF has for them to take if they wish to apply.

Mr. McCaIn. Thank you.

Fran?

Mr. Dworsky, do you want to add to the second question, is there
any area that you think needs to be addressed?

Mr. DwoRrsky. I am not too familiar with the DRG’s because I
have never been in a position to investigate it or make any com-
ments on it.

Mr. McCaIN. Thank you.

Fran?
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Ms. SmrrH. Certainly, the A.sRP has had volumes submitted to
them on cases on a nationwide basis. I talked with them, yesterday,
and they have had no referrals, really, from Arizona. Now, I think
probably this comes from the fact that we do not know where to
make our complaints.

If we have a complaint, to whom do we complain? I understand
that the PRO Advisory Committee is being set up and that is fine.
But everybody must know about this, and who is on it. The PRO—
Peer Review Organization—which is kind of the watchdog of the
DRG system, I would say, who is on it? Where is it? Well, it is
probably in Phoenix. I do not know where it is.

So, definitely, the association has volumes of material that has
been submitted nationwide about cases that have been dismissed
early, and problems.

The two areas that I would say, statewide, that may be needing
the attention, is a little more monuy for home care, extending the
services. And the other is nursing homes.

If you do nnt belong in a skilled nwrsing home, and you have to
ﬁo to the nursing home, and there is no Medicare for the nursing

ome, you are i (f into your life savings, prohably before you
et out of there. then there is another grouget at does not
long in a skilled nursing home, and they do not long in a hos-
pital. So, where do they? So, these are areas that I feel need special
attention.

Mr. McCaiN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Ms. SmrTH. That is, more money.

Mr. KorBE. Fran, thank you.

Your comments tha;dyou made earlier about the possibility that
it should be considered by Congress of paying on the basis of a
fixed fee, essentially for—

Ms. SmrTH. I meap that was a relative value scale.

Mr. KoLse. Relative value scale. That is being considered, but
not for hospital payments, but for physician payments.

Ms. SMITH. For physicians.

Mr. KoLsE. Is that what you were directing?

Ms. SmrtH. That is what I am directing. And it would be a fee for
service, and it could be based on different criteria. One might be,
how much time do you spznd with this patient? Another might be,
how much experience have you had?

For example, a fellow that is just out of training, a young doctor,
might—well, he could expand his time, but he would not necessari-
ly have all the experience that he would need.

So some of these factors need to be considered, weighted, and
other things that might fit into that relative value scale, a fee for
services.

Mr. KoLse. Do both of your organizations, either Otto or Fran,
have an extensive program of trﬂng to tell your members about
the DRG system and how it works, and how the whole Medicare
system works?

Ms. SmrTH. Congressman Kolbe, we have covered the States from
Alaska to Hawaii.

Mr. KoLse. Through mailings to your members?

Ms. SmitH. We have done everything we can. We have been in
meetings. We have literature. We have——

»
/
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Mr. KoLsE. I take it, though, Fran, from what you said, one of
the things that is not covered, is the peer review organization—
where it is located, how to get those complaints made. I gather
there is no information given at the hospital about how you can
make a complaint?

Ms. SmrrH. The hospital is a little reluctant to give any informa-
tion.

There is no feedback on this.

Mr. KoLBE. So that might be a component that you would want
to include?

Ms. SmrrH. We do know that there is a peer review organization
in this State.

Mr. KoLBE. Yes, there is. You will hear something on it.

Ms. SmitH. There is a gentleman from Green Valley who has
been participating ex officio, from the AARP Association, on it.

VoICE. Could you name him? I have never heard of that.

Ms. Smrth. I will tell you.

I honestly—I do not know where the peer review is located. Is it
in the health services, in Phoenix? Where is it?

Congressman McCain, do you know? You are from Phoenix?

Mr. McCaiN. Fran, I thought we were friends.

Ms. SmirH. Where is Deborah Nixon?

Mr. KoLBE. I know what it is. We will come to that question. I
know that it is a part that is funded by Medicare, and where they
are physically located, I do not know. But we have somebody here
on that. And we will come to this question of peer review organiza-
tions.

Ms. SmitH. But we cannot educate people as tuv where it is, until
somebody knows where it is.

Mrl. KoLzE. I think we will be able to address that on our next
panel.

Everything is being taped, Catherine.

I would like to ask a question of Ms. Sabisch and Ms. Soash.

Ms. Sabisch said that she did get home health care.

Was any consideration—did you receive any home health care
services in Green Valley, Mrs. Soash?

Mrs. SoasH. I did not. I told them I did not want to leave the
hospital, because I have a senile husband at home. I take care >f
our home, completely, indoors and outdoors. And that I signed only
under protest because they had called two people from Green
Valley to bring me home.

Mr. KorBe. But did anybody advise you whether any home
health care services were available when ti'ou were discharged?

Mrs. ScasH. They told me the doctor did not order any and that I
was to go. And I gave that gentleman that form, and it is marked.
There are four places, and you see, it is marked “home,” and you
see above it, it says that I am supposed to bathe, but I will need
assistance. And I said to them, “Who is going to help me?” I have
not had a bath until last night, since August lst, and I took it be-
cause I was going to be in close contact with people.

But, in addition, I change my beds by using my teeth. I put my
bottom sheets on, a stool under it. I am very strong. I uge my teeth.
I have never had a broken bone before.
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Mr.? KoLag. So you did not have anybody that was coming in to
asgist

Mrs. SoasH. I have nobody, still. . have no food service. I have
nothing. I do not qualify for Meals on Wheels.

Mr. KoLBe. Was your general practitioner involved—did you con-
sult him at any point before you were discharged or before you
went for the first surgery?

Mrs. SoasH. By mutual agreement, after the third situation, the
specialist has been dismissed, and my general practitioner, who is
excellent, has assured me he is going to take this off next week.

Mr. KoLse. He is in charge of your care?

Mrs. SoasH. They have taken one off, and put another one on, 27
pounds. So, if I fall over, that is why, but if there s a problem, he
will have the best in the State. But he snid, “You know, it is tough
to get another specialist, when you have had to retire a specialist.”

Mr. Kc1.¢5. In both cases, let me ask, Mrs. Sabisch, do you think
your physicians should have done a better job of keeping you in-
formed of your illness and the problems you might experience?

Mrs. Sanisch. No. I have four, and they are very good.

}IlVIr. KoLBE. And they have been very careful in telling you
what——

Mrs. SaBiscH. Yes.

Mr. KoLeE. OK.

I take it you have a different situation, Mrs. Soash?

Mrs. SoasH. May I say that even the surgical hospital staff were,
or should have been, aware of my physical problems and lack of in-
home assistance, and realize how difficult it was for me to go home.
But they still sent me home. I had no choice.

I was delivered by wheelchair, against my wishes, by the patient
advocate, and told to go home. And I believe there are people in
the audience from, nurses, indeed, in Green Valley. I do not see
them, but I understand there were some to visit here today, who
can testify to the fact. That this is fact. I have documentation.

After leaving Northwest, my doctor immediately had me come to
the office. I got a person across the street to remove the catheter,
scared to death that it had adhered to some of the tissue or the
pins, or whatever, and that I was going to have more complica-
tions.

I think that is frankly why the doctor did not sign my release
that that gentleman over there has. Do you see the blank line? Do
you see it, sir?

Mr. KoLBE. Yes; we have it.

Mrs. SoasH. Thank you, very much.

Mr. KoLee. Thank you.

I want to thank this panel, again, for iving us some very good
insights from very personal testimony of the problems they have
had, individually and also in the case of two of them, with the
problems that members of their organizations are experiencing
with the Medicare health care system. I want to thank you all for
participating in this panel.

Yyou very much for being with us.

Mr. KoLee. We will start by introducing the second panel of wit-

nesses today. It consists of Mr. Robert O’Connor, who is the region-
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al administrator for the Health Care Financing Administration.
Those of us that get into this lingo know it by its acronym, HCFA.

Second, Dr. Ted Koff, whom I have known for several years. I
think this community is very fortunate to have somebody of his
stature and expertise. He is one of the leading individuals in the
country in gerontology research and care. He is the director of the
Loln -Term Gerontology Center at th: University of Arizona Medi-
cal Center.

And, third, we have Dr. Don Duncan, who brings some special
expertise in the development of the DRG system and the organiza-
tion that he heads that had the HCFA contract for developing the
DRG diagnostic groups.

We will begin by calling on Mr. O’Connor for his testimony. And
I want to say to all three of the panelists, so that you can feel free
to summarize your testimony, it will be printed in full in the
record. That is just a suggestion in the interest of allowing us
enough time to ask questions.

Mr. O’Connor.

PANEL TWO, CONSISTING OF ROBERT D. 0O’'CONNOR, REGIONAL
ADMINISTRATOR, HEALTH CARE FINANCING ADMINISTRATION;
DR. THEODJRE H. KOFF, DIRECTOR, LONG-TERM GERONTOLO-
GY CENTER, UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA MEDICAL CENTER; DR.
DONN DUNCAN, PRACTICING PHYSICIAN, STATE OF ARIZONA
AND DR. LAWRENCE SHAPIRO, PEER REVIEW ORGANIZATION,
STATE OF ARIZONA

STATEMENT OF ROBERT D. O’'CONNOR

Mr. O’ConNoOR. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

I am particularly glad to have the opportunity to summarize my
written testinony, and perhaps deviate from it somewhat, since
these prepared comments could sound very strange, following the
previous panel.

The things set forth in my written testimony are quite true. We
do not have any evidence, that PPS is causing a decline in the
quality of care. However, that would seem a very strange and cold
thing to say in this setting.

I do not intend to say that people are not discharged premature-
ly, from hospitals. But I will point out that there are people who
were discharged prematurely before PPS. The question is: Is PPS
inducing any significant increase in the amount of premature dis-
charges? That is a question that really needs to be addressed in
this context, But it does not seem to have very much meaning,
when you contrast it against one premature discharge which can
be so tragic.

So, what I would like to do is explain how DRG’s were supposed
to work; how Congress thought they would work when they passed
the l:dgislation and how the administration hopes it is being admin-
istered.

First of all, as far as flexibility is concerned, the DRG system
does not say that a particular pstient with a particular diagnosis

stays in the hospital x number of days, and that is that. That is not
the system.
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What the DRG system does is set a price that Medicare will pay
for the hospitalization of a ratlent with a certain diagnosis and
other characteristics. Now, it was recognized in developing the
system that some patients were going to need more care than the
average. It was also recognized that some were going to need less
care the average. It was expected that on the average, in gen-
eral, the hospital would get a fair amount in return for its treat-
ment. But it was also understood that there would be special cases,
where a particular patient, because of special needs, or age, or vari-
iml oth::ﬂ l;ldcu}r:‘ would have to stay in the hospital for a pro-

of time.
provided—and it is part of the system—for extra
payment in those cases. That is, either in a case where extraordi-
nary sevices have to be grovidod beyond certain costs, or if the
le labff stay goes beyond certain limits, additional payments are
av, e.

Second, aside from the patient himself, th:dphysician is the one
who decides when that iatient is discharged from the hospital.
Under this system, if the hospital cannot override the physician in
the sense that it can arbitrarily discharge his patient. In order to

lare the patient to be in the hoepital for an excessive period of
time, and therefore liable for any excees cost, the case would have
to be submitted to the Professional Review anization. Only if
the PRO agreed with the hospital that the physician was wrong on
the length of stay, would the patient become liable for that excess
care. And on this score, I will point out that we have, in this room
the president and the executive director of the Arizona PRO, who I
am sure would be willing to introduce themselves.

Mr. Kousz. As a matter of fact, I have that card. I was going to
do that when the three people finish testifying.

Mr. O’Connor. Oh. I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. KoLsx. That’s all right.

Mr. O'CoNNOR. Now, some of the other witnesses expressed puz-
zlement about where the DRG system came from. It arises in this

way.
gince about 1970, the Congress and every administration that
has been in Was n have believed that to stop the spiraling
cost of hospital care in the United States, you had to go to rospec-
tive ent. DRG's art: ju:t a mechanism that altlows hat. bt:
cause u are going to set a prospective payment, you have
define what you are paying for. And that is alme DRG is. It is a
:ay%ild:anmg the package of services that is being paid for in a
i y.

o%here did it come from? It came from Yale University, under a
study that was funded by the Health Care Financing Administra-
tion in 1974. Physicians undertook a lengthy study in which they
attempted to divide all of the admissions in the hospitals into cer-
tain clinically meaningful groupi and then assess the relative
cost of those particular groupings. That is all the DRG system—a
system for classifying services.

What HCFA did was to take that information, and compare it
with what it already knew about the costs of hospitals in the
United States. It started with the cost that was actually being in-
curred by hospitals in the United States, and it used that average
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as a guide. And then it adjusted for area wage differences, and a
lot of technicalities. But basically, what it did was determine the
cost being incurred by hospitals for each DRG and make prospec-
tive gayments based on those amour.s. It was hoped that this
would give the hospital for the first time, an incentive to move
people out of the hospital, when they no longer needed to be there.

ow, I understand that people may have no one to go home to
and there may not be enough nursing homes. But a hospital, with
its vast costs 18 not the place to keep people in order to meet their
needs for food, shelter, and for basic maintenance care. Such an ap-
proach is so expensive that the United States of America cannot
gffox};d it. We demonstrated that we do not have money enough to

o that.

So what do we need to do? We need to continue to refine this
system and make it better. Sure, Let us add severity of services as
soon as we can do the arithmetic and learn how to do it well. Sure,
let us make all the refinements we can. But beyond that, what we
need to do is develop new wais of helping aged people. Just as we
started studying the DRG’s, back in 1974, we have a number of
demonstrations desli\gned to find new ways of bringing together all
of the resources—Meals on Wheels, and the other supﬁort pro-
grams—to bring them together to stand behind the health system,
to find a way to meet the needs of the aged, without the back-
breaking costs of trying to do so by inappropriate use of hospitals.

I hope this helps somewhat.

Thank you.

{Prepared statement of Mr. O’Connor follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF RoBeRT D. O’'CONNOR, REGIONAL ADMINISTRATOR, HEALTH
CARE FINANCING ADMINISTRATION

Mr. Chairman, I am pleased to be here to discuss the prospective payment system
(PPS) and its impact in Arizona. We share your interest in assuring that high qual-
ity medical care continues to be provided under the new payment system and want
to describe our activities to accomplish this aim.

BACKGROUND ON MEDICARE

As you know, the Medicare program was enacted in 1965 to provide insurance
coverage of hospital, physician, and other medical services for the elderly. This cov-
erage was extended to disabled individuals in 1973. Almost 18 percent of all the
people in the United States, or close to 81 million individuals, are covered by Medi-
care. This year Medicare will pay medical bills for over 20 million beneficiaries. In
Arizona, 889,000 Medicare beneficiaries are served by 68 PPS hospitals. Over half a
billion dollars were paid in benefits this year in all Arizona hospitals. .

Medicare’s PPS is probably tae singll?e most important improvement in the Medi-
care program since it began in 1965. For over 17 years, hospitals were reimbursed
on a reasonable cost basis which failed to encourage efficiency since reiinbursement
is based on incurred costs. Under PPS, with the amount of payment set in advance
and hased primarily on the patient’s diagnosis, hospitals which organize and provide
services in an efficient and cost-effective manner are rewarded.

The new payment system is now nearing the end of the second year of a three-
year phase-in from a combination of hoepltal-sg'leciﬁc and regional rates to a fully
national prospective rate. Congress provided the three year transition period in
order to allow high cost hospitals time to change their behavior to live within the
national rates. In Fiscal Year 1987, a fully national rate will be based solely on the
national urban and rural averages. The urban and rural Federal rates are, of
course, adjusted for differences in area wage levels.

Changes in hospital behavior to adjust to the new system have been positive. Re-
ductions in length of stay have moderated the amount of resources needed to pro-
vide routine care. Arizona's average length of stay consistently remained below the
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national average of ten days even before PPS. Since implementation of the lP am
Arizona’s average length of stay has continued to decline, now 7.14 days for fiscal
year 1985 compared to a national average of 7.67 days for PPS hospitals.

It was believed that the prospective gayment system would encourage earlier dis-
charges from hospitals, probably to other types of care such as home health care.
However, statistics from our monitoring of the system show that discharges from
hospitals to home health agencies have im:rease«i,s less than one percent, from 2.9
percent at the beginning of the implementation of the system to 8.7 percent at
present. We believe the availability of home health care in Arizona to be adequate
to respond to this increase.

QUALITY AND ACCESS

One of our primary goals under PPS is to maintain quality of care. High quality
hospital care a long-standing tradition in this nation and our prospective pay-
ment system was developed with that commitment in mind. We have reason to be-
lieve that th;dprospective payment m may actually enhance the quality of care

rovided to Medicare beneficiaries. This system has the advantage of encouraging

ospitals to specialize in those types of cases which they can treat efficiently and
effectively. Moset studiee have shown that as hospitals specialize in providing serv-
ices, the quality of care improves. This is because the performance of some proce-
dures are enhanced by a high volume of cases which helps to maintain groﬁciency
in treatment. These studies indicate that when certain services are provided in hos-
pitals with low volume, quality of care tends to suffer.

When the PPS legislation was being debated by the Congress mani believed that
inherent to PPS is an incentive to admit patients to the hospital. Rather than being
concerned about access to hospital services, opponents and proponents of PPS have
worried that admissions would be excessive, thereb expouiniee edicare beneficiaries
to unwarranted risks. Fortunately, these concerns have not been justified. Medicare
admissions under PPS have followed the downward trend in admissions for the non-
Medicare population seen nationally over the last several years.

Working in partnership with is the Peer Review Organization (PRO) &ro-
gram. In changing the incentives under which hospitals provide services, both Con-
gress and the Administration were aware that medical review had to change from
its historical form under the Professional Standards Review Organization program.
The PRO Amendments in the Tax Equity and Fiscal Resl]:onsibih Act of 1982 (P.L.
97-248) set a firm foundation for this reduction. We believe the program has
enhanced peer review under Medicare by directing review activities speciﬁca}l’g'
toward those quality, cost, and utilization areas moet likely to be affected by PPS.

A major provision of the new PRO program is the use of measurable performance
objectives both for admission and quality review. Through the use of these objectives
in our contracts, PROs are required to accomplish goals they themselves set. This
new approach is a vast improvement over what prevailed before and ensures that
PROs will monitor act.ivel‘y the quality of care in their State. .

In the scope of work for the PRO contracts are generic areas relating to the
review of admissions, utilization and %uality of care. In this way, we set the founda-
tion for performance-based contracts, but left to the PRO bidders the responsibility
to speciwhnt gartxcular utilization and quality issues would be addressed locally.
It was the PRO’s responsibility to propose quantifiable performance objectives
for addressing these issues.

One such objective of the Arizona PRO is to reduce unnecessary surgery and
other invasive procedures. The PRO focuses on procedures with proven high compli-
cation rates and concentrates quality review activities on those cases. This year, for
example the Arizona PRO will reduce by a target amount of 583 the incidence of
unnecessary surgery or other invasive procedures within specific DRGs. Physicians
and h:;gitals have been notified of the targeted procedures and the n%mment for
precertification of elective acute care admissions for these procedures. Where a pat-
tern of inappropriate or unnecessary surgery is identified, peer review intervention

ill occur including education and where apgll;oépriate. sanctions will be imposed.

Concern has been expressed that under , hospitals may be prematurely dis-
charging Medicare patients. Let me emphasize that we have no evidence that there
is a significant groblem. As a safi against such practices we require PROs to
review cases of hospital readmissions that occur within seven days of a hospital dis-
charge. Where the Y’RO finds that the readmission resulted because of a premature
discharge, it is required to deny payment for the readmission. In these instances,
the hospital may not, in turn, charge the beneficiary for the readmission. Where the
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PRO identifies othe' instances of poor quality it can take other corrective actions,
including program sanctions.

Our concern for access and quality extends beyond PRO hospital review. For ex-
ample, a measure designed to assure access to needed care is the swing-bed pro-
gram. This program enables small rural hoepitals to provide a skilled level of care
to Medicare beneficiaries who no longer need the intensity of hospital care, but do
not have access to a SNF bed. Six hospitals in Arizona are currently participating in
this program. )

We believe that the Medicare prospective payment system together with other
competitive reforms implemented in the henlth marketplace and the overall decline
in inflation have contriguted significantly to slowing the rate of increase in the cost
of the Medicare program and has prolonged its financial viability. When this Ad-
ministration took office the medical inflation factor was 10.7 percent and is not
down to 6.3 percent. However, current anal{ses indicate that by the beginning of
the next century, the Medicare program will again face a financial crisis. Clearly,
alternate forms of health care delivery must be evaluated in terms of improving the
cost-effective provision of health care services to our increasingly elderly population.

ALTERNATIVE HEALTH CARE DELIVERY SYSTEMS

An important innovation in providing health care to Medicare beneficiaries is the
recent change in Medicare's relationship with &r}e}gaid health plans. Medicare can
now contract with competitive medical plans (C ) and health maintenance orga-
nizations (HMOs) on a risk basis. Reimbursement under risk contracts is at 95 per-
cent of the usual cost of services, We consider these contracts attractive for both
beneficiaries and the Medicare program. To date, 61 risk contracts have been award-
ed and about 250,000 beneficiaries are enrolled in these health care plans. These
plans offer our beneficiaries an alternative to the traditional fee-for-service system.
Beneficiaries will be free to choose between what we believe will be an increasing
number of HMOs and CMPs. Among the incentives to join HMOs and CMPs will be
the additional benefits these plans choose to provide over the standard Medicare
package. Moet importantly, should Medicare beneficiaries for whatever reason
become uncomfortable with the HMO or CMP, they have the right to disenroll and
rejoin the traditional fee-for-service Medicare system.

Another alternative health care delivery system we are studying is the social
health maintenance organization. The social HMO provides a broad range of acute
and long-term care health and social services to voluntarily enrolled elderly persons
for a fixed annual prepaid capitation amount. Four sites (Minneapolis, Minnesota;
Portland, Oregan; Long Beach, California; and Brooklyn, New York) are now provid-
ing services. The recently implemented social HMO demonstration will be conduct-
ed for 42 months and will be evaluated under a separate contract.

We are also conducting other significant demonstrations to test new delivery sys-
tems. To improve our ability to target patients for whom expanded home care serv-
ices will truly substitute for institutional care, the Department conducted the Na-
tional Channeling Demonstration. Conducted in 10 sites the channeling demonstra-
tion was designed to determine whether long-term care needs of elderly impaired
persons can be met in a cost-effective way through a community-b system of
care assessment, care planning and care management. the project combined innova-
tive approaches to the organization and delivery of services with broader service
benefit Jmcknges.

The demonstration was completed this year. A separate evaluation report will be
completed in 1986.

To explore alternative approaches to providing and financing community-oriented
long-term care, we also conducted a cross-cutting evaluation of 13 projects which
provided community-based services to Medicare and Medicaid recipients. .

The primary obiilectives include determining both clinical- and coet-effectiveness in
g(x;oviding comprehensive care to the aged and the chronicalliy ill. Using providers of

th formal and informal care, the project identified key factors specific to their
host communities that contribute to or impede care. The final report on the cross-
cutting evaluation is under review.

CURRENT INITIATIVES

Finally, I would like to describe the Administration’s legislative and regulatory
proposal{ for Fiscal Year 1986 as they pertain to PPS, They are an integral part of
our overall efforts to refine the system and will help us hold the line on continued
growth in health care costs.
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The Administration will maintain the hospital proapective payment rates for one
year at the current level. This action is strongly supported by sound programmatic
reasons for not increasing the rates in 1986. In developing the PPS rates for the
coming year, we have analyzed recent developments in the economic climate of the
hoepital industry which would affect their financial viability under PPS. Specifical.
?, when we adjusted the projected ho:fital marketbasket for 1986 to account for

ecreased costs resulting from productivity increases and the elimination of ineffec.
tive practice patterns; applied a corrective factor to account for unforecast increases
in case mix; and corrected an error in forecasting the 1986 marketbasket, our calcu.
lations indicated that a 4.42 percent decrease in the 1986 rates were justified. The
General Accounting Office also believes that the rates may have been set too high
because they were based on unaudited cost reports. GAO reported that this may
have increased PPS costs as much as 4.8 percent. .

The regulation contains a number of refinements in the system including a new
wage index, based on our survey data, which takes into account area-by-area differ-
ences in part-time hospital employment practices.

For the first time since the introduction of PPS, all DRG weights have been up-

ted to reflect technological changes, newer hospital practice patterns, and re-
grouping of certain diagnoses. These new weights constitute the most recent meas-
ure available of relative resource consumption acroes the whole range of DRGs.

Also included were provisions for implementing changes to the DRG classifica-
tions during a fiscal year.

Regulations effective for cost reporting period beginning July 1, 1985, have placed
a one year limit on the maximum amount of allowable direct costs of approved edu-
cational activities. The limit is based on the lesser of a hosepital’s allowable costs of
these activities during its current cost reporting egeriod or during a base year, ad-
justed for inflation as needed. Limits were applied because these hospital expenses
are currently refiﬁmbursed ona retrospectiv:egost basis outside the PlBS which does
not encourage efficiency in operating approved programs.

Medicare also reimburses teaching ﬁosg:tals in additional amount which recog-
nizes higher indirect costs associated wit teaching activities. Several years ago,
HCFA developed a formula for detarmining how indirect costs of hospitals increased
in relation to the ratio of interns and residents to beds. This percentage, currently
5.795, was doubled by Congress and specified as an additional payment in the legis-
lation which established the PPS. Since there is no empirical basis for doubling the
formula, we believe the substantial payments to teaching hoepitals resulting from
that action should be discontinued. )

An indirect teaching adjustment recognizes, among other factors, that teaching
hoepitals may treat sicker patients with associated higher costs. We have undertak-
en a comprehensive research effort attempting to identify and define a m
which wﬂf recognize differences in severity of illness among inpatients with similar
diagnoses. It has been suggested that any change to the legislated indirect teaching
adjustment should await the develgpment of such a severity adjustment. We dis-
agree. The formula developed by HCFA was based on recognized increases in actual
coets of hospitals with teaching programs, which include costs associated with sicker
patients. Therefore, prior to the legislated doubling, the indirect teaching adjust-
ment already recognized those costs. )

i posals, including those put for-

s discussing several BS
ward by the Administration which would affect P , and will make final determina-
tions during the budget reconciliation process.

CONCLUBION
In conclusion, we believe our 1986 Medicare proposals are absolutely necessary to

further the competitive reforms previously enacted and bring the growth in health
care costs more into line with the growth of other areas of the economy.
" We must continue our effort to assure that the financial stability of Medicare is
not threatened. However, we must be careful that our efforts do not simply address
a “collection of complaints” but reflect a well-considered approach to improving
these :f)rograms through positive competitive incentives. We need to continue the
kind of cooperation with Congress and the private sector that has resulted in the
gg:ltwe trends of the last few geears toward our overall goal of making sure that the
ic health care needs of our beneficiaries will be met in the future.

Thank you for the opportunity to appear here today and I will be happy to

answer any questions you may have.

Mr. KoLBe. Thank you, very much, Mr. O’Connor.

31



28

We do have Mr. O’Connor's written testimony, and it will be
placed in the record.

Perhaps this is a good point for me to mention that, as soon as
possible—in about 4 months—we will have a complete printed
record of this hearing available, and we will make it available to
those that desire to have that. All the written testimonies will be
placed in there.

The next person that will be testifying is Dr. Ted Koff. Dr. Koff.

STATEMENT OF DR. THEODORE H. KOFF

Dr. Korr. Thank you.

Distinguished members of Congress, and the staff, and guests, I
appreciate the opportunity to share with you, some of my observa-
tions about the system’s problems with the DRG’s, with some rec-
ommendations for change that I hope will be helpful to you.

I, too, have submitted some written testimony, and will use this
as an opportunity just to summarize that.

I have the advantage, perhaps, of having shared observations
with 10 other long-term care centers, which have attempted to
monitor the impact of DRG’s on older persons throughout the coun-
try. And my comments are both on Arizona and that which we
have been able to glean from experiences nationwide.

I think there are about three major problems, that I can identify
that seem to be the common thread of the concerns regarding the
implementation of the DRG’s. One is that, in fact, they have
caused an earlier discharge. Now, whether or not that is good or
bad is not the question. but there has been an earlier discharge as
a result of the DRG’s. As a result one of the problems may have
been that insufficient time has been allocated for appropriate plan-
ning subsequent to the hospitalization. Not enough time, and per-
haps not enough money, have been allocated to that segment of the
system. This perhaps results in the advantage of an earlier dis-
charge, but there are disadvantages of inappropriate planning
thereafter.

The third point that we have observed is that there frequently
has been a return to the hospital. Again, not being able to correlate
that only with earlier discharge, this also may be a product of the
care available after the initial hospitalization.

And, finally, one of the more perplexing problems that I see is
that there may very well be a cost shifting, not just a cost saving,
and the cost shifting may have gone to families rather than to any
other organized payment system. So, what you get, ultimately, is
pressure in many of these cases being redirected back to the family
members, as we so eloquently heard described earlier. The burden
to provide the care goes back to the family member, rather than to
the payment system.

Well, those are some of the problems that we have identified that
are the outgrowths of the DR£ system.

I think we need to look at what the opportunities are, however,
and the opportunities to improve.

We understand that one of the major characteristics of a long-
term care system deals with the coordination of services, the con-
tinuum of services and the issue of case management. Case man-
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agement applies to the planning, the organized planning for the
continuum of care. So we have to think less about discharge from
the hospital and more about transferring to a continuum. And I
think what DRG’s have established for us, at this point, is almost a
dichotomy between health care systems: The hospital, and the rest
of the world.

What is needed is integration, creation of some kind of a continu-
um in which the person is not discharged but rather transferred
from one level of care to another. And the issue of case manage-
ment becomes extremely important in that, because that is a recog-
nized methodology that is available to provide this kind of transfer.

The critical issue is, obviously, that reimbursement mechanisms
do not pay for case management and, therefore, we do not pay for
a very significant part of what DRG’s could achieve, which would
be the appropriate transfer from one level of care to another. Case
management is the least expensive Yart of the cars system, and
case management could make possible earlier discharge from the
hospital, but with assurance of the continuity of the services after
the hospital. So, we are being foolish in that we are not recognizirtgs
a very significant service that is available, and not being suppo
within the DRG system. So we need to think about how to inco
rate the essence of case management and planninfg, to get a contin-
uuntlhgoing instead of a discrete chop off—out of one system into
another.

Also, we note very frequently that the significant services provid-
ed to people at home, as was described in the earlier testimony
that I thought was so very valuable, are those personal care serv-
ices that enable people to remain at home, the bathing, the groom-
ing, the feeding, the shopping, the bed-making, all of those critical
gervices that enable people to remain at home and be rehabilitated
at home and have the comfort and ease of knowing that they could
be cared for at home, are not paid for under the current systems.
What we need to recognize is tﬁat we have degraded a very signifi-

cant part of the long-term care service, the personal care service,
and have shunted that out of the mainstream of payments. That,
also, is a less expensive part of health care, and by saving on it, I
am sure that we have increased the overall cost of the program.

And, finally, I think that we have not given adequate concern to
the problem of the very poor within this system. Because the prob-
lems of illness are more severe for those who are especially poor.
The long-term manifestation of their illnesses, the inabil‘i:f to get
access to the quick services that so many of us are privileged to
have, cause more problems for the poor. And cost shifting back to
individual households creates a burden that falls inordinately on
the poor family, the poor household, where the kids need to work
to support a family member who cannot work.

This cost shifting adds to the issue of deprivation of the poor. I
think it transfers the cost savings to a segment of our society that
can least afford to bear additional expense. And I think the pres-
sure is on that segment, and we ought to have to give very careful
consideration to that.

My final pitch to you, gentlemen, is that the long-term care cen-
ters have an opportunity to provide a service to you, and Congress,
and to our society, by the continuing monitoring of programs that
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serve the elderly. And, unfortunately, the administration has decid-
ed to withdraw its funding of the centers. I plead with you to con-
sider the importance of continuing to monitor these programs
through support of programs such as ours at the University of Ari-
zona.

Thank you, very much.

[The prepared statement of Dr. Koff follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT or THEODORE H. Korr, Ep.D., DIRECTOR, THE ARIZONA LONG
TERM CARE GERONTOLOGY CENTER

M{ name is Theodore H. Koff. I am director of the Arizona Long Term Care Ger-
ontology Center and this testimony is provided as a response of our program to your
inquiry regarding the impact of DRGs on older ﬂeople in our state.

t is important to for this discussion that our state does not participate in
the Medicaid p and therefore the role of the county governments in provid-
ing services to indigent older people is especially significant. In addition, with sup-
rort from the Flinn Foundation, a study o long term care in Arizona was completed
ast year in response to a request of the Governor and loadership of the state legis-
lature. Qur state at this time has a unique opportunity to examine the impact of
DRGs in furthering the recommendations of the study of lo:g term care in Arizona.

It also should be noted that this is a very important period in the development of
long term care in the United States. In Arizona, the nce of Medicaid, the pres-
ence of DRGs and the need for a statewide long term care policy have created 8pe-
cial pressures at a tim when the De ent of Health and Human Services has
decided to end funding for all of the dministration on Aging supported long term
care gerontology centers. Now, more than at a:rv other time, centers such as ours
are needed to conduct studies that are essential to responding accurately to your
e oo Qusstions, 1d I ul d study

e impact o on our older people requires careful monitoring and stu
and the long term care gerontology centers ::gld have been a natiox?xxgde resource
to provide useful objective research. The need for an evaluation component in the
design of DRGs or whatever alternative funding mechanism may replace them con-
tinues to be essential. I therefore consider a request for advocacy on behalf of con-
tinued funding of the long term care gerontology centers to be a valid introduction
to an examination of the impact of DRGs on older people in our state.

At this point our response is based on surveys of hospitals and home health agen-
cies from which have been gathered anecdotal information, observations about
trends, reactions of health care roviders and recommendations for change.

One of the most significant cﬂmcteristica of long term care services is that the
gervices need not be carried out in & hoepital; they can be provided in the person’s
home, a foster home, congregate housing, community service agencies or nursing
homes. Long term care services, especially those needed following hospitalization,
m a l;l;fe 'mea?_ure' services that )su rt activities r:tl.l dmlg;_ l;:n&g t“()i.ev.. dressmgf

g, totleting, feeding, grooming). These are gene refe as person
cuafogjﬂf care services. An individual’s recuperaéve potential may be re-
duced by poor diet, unsupervised and misused medication routine, anxiety regarding
the illness and loneliness or isolation. The true impact of the DRGs therefore may
not be assessed mm%{ by examining changes in length of hoepital stay and any re-
lated cost savings. fact, this variable may be of relatjve& minor significance
when compared with the effects of shifting the responsibility for the provigion of
care from the hospital to the family and community agencies. We have observed
that DRGs have been accompanied by very significant increases in the number of
requests for case management and home delivered services. Such a ¢ may re-
flect a significant shifting of the locus of service rather than a reduction in the
actual consumption of service, and there may be additional costs associated with the
ift, to some extent “fisetting the cost savings associated with decreased hospital-

care, '

In surveys conducted by the Arizona Long Term Care Gerontology Center and
materials eveloped by the University of Texas LTCGC in collaboration with all of
the LTCGCs nationally it has become clear that ﬁaatients who are being dmcht:-’g ed
early because of DRGs often g0 home with too little time having been devoted to
planning for the transfer and with insufficient funds available to pay for either case
management gervices or personal care services at home. We believe that there may
be a cost-shifting from the hospital to home delivered services, nursing homes or to
famity resources without provision of supplementary funding for the nonhoepital

34



Q

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

31

services that would permit them to continue the high quality services initiated in
the hospital.

It has been our experience, based on the development of LTC services that, to be
effective, LTC services have to be organized in a continuum that includes various
levels of care, among them those services that are appropriate for post-hospital
follow-up in order to support the person’s ability to recuperate and be restored to
wellness at home.

A distinctive characteristic of long term care, in addition to its having a coordi-
nated continuum of services, is its taking a rational approach to the problems relat-
ed to the transfer of persons from one service center to another by providing case
management.

The comprehensive, coordinated package of service to those older persons disabled
because of chronic illness, referred to as long term care, should ofter continuity of
services that are coordinated with the assistance of case management. In such a
system patients would not be discharged from the hoepital to another service net-
work that has different rules and funding. Rather, case management would be
called on by the hMYiml when a patient is admitted and would begin to prepare the
family and household for the planned, scheduled transfer of the person from one
service site to another.

In the assessment of the individual to determine readiness to leave the hospital
primary consideration is given to the person’s medical condition, response to treat-
ment and the progression of the treatment plan. Yet of equal importance to an
older person’s ability to recuperate at home is the availability or absence of person-
al care services or family supports. Given sufficient advance time and the involve-
ment of case management services, a careful assessment of the individual's personal
care needs and the personal care resonrces of the household could be conducted.
This is important in order to determine what resources will be required to support
the person at home following hospitalization.

Some providers have reported that fewer transfers would have been made to nurs-
ing homes instead of to home care programs if adequate time had been devoted to
Ereparing a plan to bring together the resources necessary to make a transfer to the

ome a viable alternative,

Some providers have also reported an increase in the number of readmissions to
the hospital that may be a product of too early a discharge or inadequate provision
of home delivered services. In the overall picture, insufficient time has been given to
the development and availability of home delivered services and insufficent funds
have been allocated to the provision of these services.

Careful consideration should be given to the inclusion of case management in an
health cost containment program so that a package of services could be made avail-
able following hospitalization. Appropriate funding of this component would permit
realistic determination of actual costs.

More and more individuals who may be temporarily impaired after hoepitaliza-
tion require a mix of services that will enable them to return to a functional status
and avoid further costs for institutionalization. Providing and financing a range of
community services are critical to an effective long term care system. Policy and
funding priorities must be re-ordered to include them if we are to have a long term
care system that responds to the need of the elderly.

WHAT IMPACT WILL DRG’S8 HAVE ON POOR PEOPLE?

Poor and non-poor patients have some different characteristics. The poor 7eneral-
ly cost more to treat, stay in hoepital longer and may be more seriously ill. They
may wait longer for treatment and have fewer supports at home. Cost shifting to
reduce the federal costs of caring for the poor usually results in increased costs to
another level of government such as the county or in the denial of supports not cov-
ered by Medicare. Poor housing, limited family resources or working family mem-
bers often make discharge of members of poor ¥a.milies to their own homes difficult.
As a consequence, poor older persons may frequently be returned to the hospital or
have to be placed in a nursing home rather than be cared for at home. In D Gs, as
in other programs, reducing funding of health and social services may mean that
the ﬁor older person will suffer the greatest loss. In Arizona county governments
will be required to step in to meet the needs of its medically incigent.

In summary, I want to list some of the critical issues related to DRGs that should
receive your careful attention.

The long term care system is dependent upon the coordination of services in a
continuum. The DRGs seem to have caused greater separation between hospital and
non-hoepital care because of the absence of a coordinated funding plan to bridge the
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institutional and noninstitutional services. If funding is used as an instrument to
reduce the use of hospitals, funds should be made available to provide for reasona-
ble substitute care at home.

The critical service most needed to support safe and orderly transition from hospi.
tal to home is case management following an appropriate assessment of the individ-
ual. This plan should result in moving the individual into an organized support
system instead of abrupt discharge from the hospital without assurance of an alter.
nate care system.

Involvement of case management services and planning for transfer should be
fund?tdal under DRGs and initiated at the time the individual is admitted into the

hospital.

Nredicare funding of home health care should be reorganized to include a signifi-
cant portion of the personal care services essential to enabling the older person to
remain at home.

Critical attention should be given to the adverse im&mct of DRGs on the poor
older person who may not be able to respond to cost shifting by assuming a greater
share of the costs of service. .

The DRG program should have an evaluation component to provide answers to
the questions of the impact of DRGs on the older person. The Arizona Long Term
Care Gerontology Center, along with the othor 10 centers nationwide, should have
continued federal funding to provide the evaluation of DRGs and contribute to the
development of a rational, comprehensive long term care system.

Cost containment is of legitimate concern to the American public. But this con-
cern must be balanced with quality of care and an assurance that all elders in the
United States will have access to a basic level of health care.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you very much, Ted. Dr. Duncan.

STATEMENT OF DR. DONN DUNCAN

Dr. DuncaN. Thank you.

I would like to thank the members of the subcommittee and Con-
gressmen Jim Kolbe and John McCain for this——

Mr. KoLsE. Could you get the microphone up just a little bit?

Dr. Buncan [continuing]. For this opportunity to be here and ad-
dress this group today.

Can ﬁou hear me, now?

Mr. KoLsE. Yes; it's working. You just needed to be close enough.

Dr. DuNcaN. Is this better?

Mr. KoLzE. That’s OK.

Dr. DuNcaN. P'm glad I'm not the last speaker. The eloquent tes-
timony that we have heard is reall covering the topic very well,
especially Ms. Smith, who I thot:ﬁ t was especially eloquent, to
hel(r us focus on some of the re problems that have occurred
under the system.

In the late 1960’s, and into the 1970’s, people in the health care
industry were attempting to find a way to measure uality and to
measure resources used within a hospital setting, and that is why
the DRG’s were formed.

What the DRG did, which is actually quite exciting for an indus-
try that is as old as health care is for the first time it gave it a real
product definition. The definition, before in health care was a blood
test, an electrocardiogram, a chest x ra , those things that hap-
gened to you in a hospital. After the DRG's, for the first time, the

efinitions were then the diagnosis and the treatment required for
pneumonia, for having a baby, for breaking your leg.

The implications of this are significant, when for the first time,
we can now compare hospitals and doctors. And there is much ex-
citement in the system, ause, as we have seen, there are now
comparisons that can now be made between the hospitals and the
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doctors. In fact, there are many times when we sometimes do too
much for patients.

For example, routine chest x rays are perhaps not only not indi-
cated, but in the long term, may be somewhat harmful, when accu-
mulated with other x ray exposures. So, this system has actually
done quite a bit to help us compare and look at, in an educational
sense, and a very positive sense, at health care.

We are here today, to find if we are moving toward an incentive
that will create an environment where we do too little, and all of
us are very concerned about that. And I appreciate the first panel-
ists, especially telling us their situations, and Dr. Koff, in particu-
lar, who has told us that we are now having a shift from the excel-
lent care in the hospitals to additional care which is needed outside
of the hospitals.

The system, itself, must be remembered to be a very dynamic
system. The (ynamic system of health care is always changing, and
the system per se is not a threat, I do not believe, to health care.
The greatest threat, are the methods and the manner in which we
reimburse and give incentives in this system. It is the challenge of
Congress and of HHS, and of HCFA, to make sure that the DRGs,
or the reimbursement system, is appropriately given the monies for
inflation, the cost of goods and services for new medical technology,
and for education that is needed within the system, If the system
does not receive adequate money, the incentives will be for further
early discharge, for less testing and for less treatment, and the
system will respond in that manner.

So the challenge is, to our Congress and to HCFA, to make sure
that there is not an artificially set low payment for particular
DRG's, because the system will indeed respond to inhibit accessibil-
ity for these DRG’s, and for the things that we have heard in the
prior testimony.

I had also the same concerns about quality, and so the first study
we embarked upon was to look at the ] institutions, where we
could not find specific objective evidence of premature discharge in-
juring patients which is most critical. They could not find that oc-
curring.

The Pima County Medical Society bad 27 written inquiries last
year, where there was no evidence that the PPS or the DRG
system was specifically decreasing the quality of care.

The Arizona Hospital Association had 120 inquiries during the
same period, again, without implicating decreasing quality of care
in the DRG system.

The PRO organization, which we have heard described, and Dr.
Shapiro and Mrs. Nixon are here today to discuss this with you, is
the former HSAG or Health Systems Advisory Group for the State
of Arizona. They recently reviewed 40,000 Medicare discharges. Of
those 40,000 Medicare discharges, 440 were readmitted within 1
week or within 7 days—12 of those 440 chart examinations were
potentially lm;;ﬂ:atmg premature discharge, and I think the study
is ongoing at this time, to see if that indeed has occurred, but it is
not a strong indictment of the decreasin%qualit of health care.

Let us look at the other side, where Dr. Koff has just given us
testimony. We also went to the nursinghhome, which is the next
level of care after the acute inpatient hospital care, and indeed,
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that environment is being sorely stressed and st: 2tched, in its ca-
pacity.

They are having significant problems. For the first time, one of
the large institutions in this county has started V. therapy, which
certainly implies that patients are in need of additional care. In ad-
dition, they have what they call an acuity measure, where they are
measuring the acuity of the patients that they receive from the
hospitals. They have found that there is an increasingly greater
need for activity, support for feeding, and patient orientation is not
alsdgood. Their patients however, are also coming to them somewhat
older.

I certainly agree with the prior testimony, and the need for
making sure that we have the funds for the next level of care after
inpatient health care. We must remember, though, that there are
certain advantages in not being in a hospital. In the hospital, there
may be complications. Fifteen years ago, when you had your hernia
operation you were in 10 to 15 days. Now, you go in overnight, and
in some instances, as an outpatient. However, 15 years ago, people
had pulmonary emboli. They developed nosocomial infections and
sometimes medications were confused. So, we have seen in certain
instances, in this mixed bag which we are trying to understand
that the quality of care may have indeed improved. We must keep
in mind that is indead occurring.

In this community, there is a growing need for support on the
level that Dr. Koff mentioned. In the last 2 years, from 1983 to
1985, the home health care units have increased from 4 to 26. The
marketplace is not wrong for long. When they realize there is a
great need, they will come to satisfy that, and I think that is a sig-
nificant change.

Also in this community, within 1 year, there has been an in-
crease in the information and referral services requests of 140 per-
cent. So, indeed, we have a real need that we must address.

I would like to close by stating that, in a country which is as
privileged as ours, and where we have 12 percent of our population
needing, truly needing, approximately 50 percent of our inhospital
health care resources, the system needs are adequate alternatives
to acute care hospitalization and adequate reimbursement for those
alternatives.

It is important that we do not change health carz in our rush to
change health care incentives, The Practice of medicine, and the re-
lationship of doctors with their patients is very special, and our
health care system, I believe, is the best in the world. Doctors from
all over the world come here to train, Patients come here to be
treated, and let us not arbitrarily make decisions to change superi-
ority to mediocrity, and quality to inadequacy.

I thank you.

[The prepared statement of Dr. Duncan follows:]

PREPARED STATEMFNT OF Dr. DoNN DUNCAN

Thank you, members of the Subcommittee on Health and Long-Term Care of the

House Select Committee on Aging, and Congressmen John McCain and Jim Kolbe
for the invitation to appear and testify.
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BACKGROUND

I am a physician engaged in the active practice of otolaryngology and head-neck
surgery, and was elected as Chief-of-Staff of one of our local hospitals. During that
period ‘he Joint Commission of American Hospitals (JCAH) first required hospitals
to have a quality assurance program written and in place. Upon investigation it
became apparent that to measure quality, medicine hmr to have or develop a better
definition of its products. The diagnosis related group (DRG) system for measuring
resource consurnption satisfied that need. The search for this system led to my par-
ticipation with members of the original development group from Yale University.

OVERVIEW

The most important aspect in evaluating the effect of the Prospective Payment
System (PP$3) with DRG's is that the system is being used in a dynamic and rapidly
changing environment, health care. It is not this system that poses the greatest
danger in compromising the delivery of health care to the elderly, but the possibili-
ty that decisions by Congress or the Health and Human Services (HHS) are political

ecisions where rates are set artificially low, and do not truly reflect inflation and
the real costs of goods and services incurred by providers. This has the effect of am-
plifying the incentive for early discharges, inadequate testing and treating, and in-
appropriate admissions. Another aspect of the dynamics of health care is seen in the
continuing evolution of new medical technology, disease traatments, and diagnostic
techniques which require that the regulatory mechanism is sensitive to these
changes and reflects these needs rather than penalizing the system.

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

Does the DRG system place physicians under increased pressure to discharge pa-
tients earlier than would otherwise be the case?

The DRG agat,em unequivocally increases the pressure for earlier patient dis-
charge through several avenues. The existence of the system for the first time gives
an awareness of the economics involved especially to the physician as well as the
hospital. Previously the “cost-plus” reimbursement environment not only did not
motivate this economic concern, but in fact rewarded inefficiency. The system now

ives the pl;x{yl':(i:cian, when discussin‘g disr™arges with patients, supportable reasons
or “timely discharge” rather than “con.  ent discharge".
There is also evidence that some institutions may be exerting pressure, albeit
subtle, on physicians to discharge patients earlier through the profiling of physician
“winners” and “losers’’ relative to DRG reimbursement and presenting these in an
open environment, i.e. staff, department meetings, with the implicit threat of privi-
leging. There will be mistakes made in decreasing the length of stay (1OS), but it is
the intent of the system to shorten hospital stays. Even with conscientious physi-
cians there has been slack in the cost-based system, and physicians are sincerely
trying to make the new system work.

From this new incentive there are several beneficial outcomes which result in
better utilization of hospital resources with earlier discharges, uencing, test
scheduling, operating room scheduling with weekends and extended days, A.M. ad-
mitting for surgery, and timely initiation of discharge planning. A study conducted
by McKinsey and company demonstrated as many as 42 percent of all inappropriate
hospital days can be attributed to delays in discharge planning.

Does the DRG system create cost-saving incentives which create the danger of
compromising the delivery of medical care to the elderly? .

The greatest danger in comgromising care i8 in refusing treatment to patients in
those DRC’s where the reimbursement is inadequate. Once patients are “in the
door” or admitted it is the nature of the system to deliver and protect the quality of
care through quality assurance programs, risk management, and Professional
Review Organizations, in addition to the specter of malpractice. An argument can
be made that though increased savings might be realized by placing physicians
under a DRG or similar reimbursement system, the current status creates a
“healthy tension” between physician and hospital without discouraging screening,
testing, and extended stays, when felt to be indicated by the ‘‘not at risk” physician.
However, in the capitated systems such as HMO where shorter stays and fewer ad-
missions are recorded, it appears that quality has been maintained. There is con-
cern that this is short term and that there may be a deferral of care.

In Arizona, to determine if outcomes manifested by patient complaints implied
premature discharge or compromised quality, several institutions were queried.
Tucson Medical Center, Pima County’s largest acute care facility with 650 beds, re-
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ports, “relative to patients being discharged early, we haven't seen any evidence of
that occurring”. The Pima County Medical Society reports receiving hetween, June
1984 and June 1985, 27 written complaints from patients but none concerning Medi-
care or the Prospective Payment System, The Arfzaona Hospital Association between
July 1984 and Jul“%ﬁ had 126 inquiries with none implicating potential early dis-
charge problems. The Arizona state Professional Review Organization (Health Sys-
tems Advisory Group) has reviewed 40,000 Medicare discharges and found 440 read-
n}x‘isaions within 7 days, with 12 cases being investigated for potential early dis-
charge.

Are there particular aspects of the DRG system which must be monitored, either
bﬁv Congress or the Department of Health and Human Services, in order to assure
that the quality of health care does not deteriorate?

It is the area of refusinfapatients’ accessibility to health care that is of greatest
concern. The natural checks and balances of the system take over when the patient
has been admitted. It is critical that the DRG reimbursement scheme accurately re-
flect the costs of delivering services, especially if potentially all hospitals in a par-
ticular area would inhibit access to care because the DRG payment is predictably
not high enough to cover coets for that particular DRG. For monitorinEl, the PRO is
the appropriate source, as they are collecting and have access to data. HCFA should
construct quality evaluation studies selecting frou of hospitals and DRG’s to study
ooWlications, readmissions, outcomes, and de ayed admissions or deferred care.

ill the DRG system serve successfully over the long term in restraining the rise
in health care costs?

't appears that the DRG system has significantly participated in the lowering of
health care costs and will continue to do so, at least in the intermediate term (5-6
years). The system will most likely evolve over the longer term and require capita-
tion to control overall costs of health care, which will increase as the home care,
skilled nursing facility, outpatient, and ambulatory care migration continues, and
the aging of the hospital population progresses. A study by the National Council on
Community Hoepi indicates that more patients older than 65 Hyea!'s of age are
being admitted to their institutions, and it is agparent that the HHS is migrating
from the assumption of rigk in health care reimbursement for Medicare and desires
to shift this risk to the goviders of health care through capitation.

Overall, the DRG system apgeara to have had significant success with lowering of
the LOS and admission rates. In the West even w ere the length of stay has tradi-
tionally been shorter there has been a decrease in the length of stay approaching
20% in Tucson gince 1981 (from 7.3 to 5.9 days). ’

Are hgﬂ:tals under DRG’s discharging patients “quicker and sicker’’?

Hoepi may be discharging patients “quicker and sicker”, but is it necessary for
those patients to be in the hospital? It is the physician who discharges the patient
not the hospital, and the physician who determines when the patient is well. Not
long agloschernia surgery patients were hospitalized for ten to fourteen days and
when discharged they were virtually pain-free and fully active. We now may dis-
charge them after veg short stays and on occasion they may be treated as an out-
g:tient. with improved outcomes. There is evidence that longer hospital stays may

related to increased infection rates and complications. Indeed there is evidence
that the general quality of care n;;{ be improvmg, and if certain services are still
needed they may be better delivered as an outpatient, at home, or in intermediate
care facilitles_ or gkilled nursing facilities. A survey by the National Council of Com-
munity Hospitals shows that t ough there are more elderly (over 65 years) in their
I +spitals the death rate is actually dropping (4.9%) from 1983-84. This has occurred,
in spite of a recent increase in the LOS and the coet per patient, implying more

oomglécatfgt{gcaseess as reported by the American Hospital Association during the first
quarter o .

It is not “are patients leavi-g the hoepital quicker?”, which is reflected in the
LOS statistics but more importantly, are they leaving the hospital “inappropriately
early”, suffering complications, unsatisfacto outcomes, and readmissions? A study
of the New Jersey Project hy eight independent investigations did not demonstrate
evidence that there was deterioration in “quality” as measured by readmissions or
malpractice frequency.

It is possible that some patients may be discharged at a time in their illness when
they have substantial n for care.

It is possible that some patients muy have greater needs. It is the natural incen-
tive of the system in addition. to the aging of our population that we can expect
greater demand on our next level of care after acute care facilities. In Tucson, in
responding to this need there has been an increase in licensed home care agencies
from 4 to 26 between 1983 and 1985, and just prior to that (1982-83) the Information
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and Referra] Services reported an Increase in roquests of 140%. We are returning in
part to the pre-insurance cover:j:o era, when many illnesses were cared for out of
the hospital. It will take a period of time before the reciplents of this care are able
to sort through all the confusion that is occurring. What the system needs are ade-

uate alternatives to acute care hospitalization and adequate reimbursement for
those alternatives.

It is imporiant that we do not change health care in our rush to change health
care incentives. The practice of medicine and the relationshi between doctors and
their patients {s very special. Our health care system is the best in the world. Doc:
tors from all over the world come here to train, patients come to be treated. Let us
not allow political decisions to change superiority to mediocrity and quality to inad-
equacy.

Mr. KoLsz. Thank you, doctor.

Whenever we try to put together a hearing like this we try to
make it as balanced as ible, and make sure we cover all the
bases. But I think it is likely, based on what we have heard here
today, that we neglected in not including somebody from the Peer
Review O ization. And fortunately, he is in the audience, and I
am just going to ask Nr. Lawrence Shapiro if he would just come
up and join us and make a comment.

Several people have asked how does one contact the Peer Review
Organization, and perhaps comment on some of the things that
}t;agrle?been said. Dr. Shapiro, would you join us up here, at the

e

Thank you for this impromptu addition to the panel.

STATEMENT OF DR. LAWRENCE SHAPIRO

Dr. Suapiro. I would like to take advantage of this opportunity
to make just a few comments about the operation o the Peer
Review Organization for the State of Arizona. We are hired by the
Federal Government to attempt to be certain that the care ﬂbvid-
ed to Medicare recipients in hospitals is appropriate care. That is
to say, if the patient is in the hospital, they need to be in the hospi-
tal, and if they are going home, they are ready to go home.

What our goal is, is to make certain that the care provided is ap-
propriate to the patient’s needs.

ow, in days before prospective payment, or DRG's, the problem
was always that patients might stay in hospitals for longer periods
of time than was actually necessary. And, now, things have re-
versed, and people are concerned that they mi ht not stay in as
long as they actually need to. It was mention that the average
length of stay for Medicare recipients since the DRG’s have been 1n
effect, the average length of stay has decreased. But I would point
out to you that one of the reasons that it has decreased is because
many procedures that used to require hos italization for say, 2 or 8
days, namely, the most common of all Medicare operations, cata-
ract surgery. Those are no longer hospital admissions. So, with the
absence of many, many 2- to 3-day stays, of course, the average
length of stay for Medicare recipients goes down.

rs. Soash, in her earlier testimony, tells us many things, but as
we all observe her, we see a woman who is in command of her fac-
ulties for the most part. That is to say, absent the left arm. We see
a woman who n care but the question is, do we see a woman
who needs to be in the hospital? The answer is likeli'),rno. She
needs help. She does not need to be in the hospital, and Dr. Koff is
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right on top of this by saying somethin% has to change in order to
make this kind of help available to her, but not in the hospital, not
in the hospital.

All right. Now, Conﬁssman McCain early on, mentioned PRO’s

g patients. That does not happer. The PRO never dis-
charges a patient. A hospital never discharges a patient. In order
for a patient to leave the hos ital, it has to be on the order of the
physician or on the decision of the patient that they do not want to
stay any longer, but a physician must order a discharge, unless the
patient is desirous of leaving without the physician’s approval. So,
that if in fact, someone thinks that they are being sent home too
soon, and their physician agrees, there is nothing in the world that
will get them out of the hos ital, nothing.

The hospital will not lead them to the door and throw them out
in the street. It simplﬂ will not happen. The patient will—if the
hospital thinks that the patient should go home, but the doctor
does not—that is the kind of question that the PRO becomes in-
volved in, and the information from both is submitted and a deci-
sion is made by the PRO.

The worst thing that can ha pen, and it is important to remem-
ber this and it is a bad thing, but the worst thing that can happen
is that the ﬂatient may become liable for payment of a certain por-
tion of the osﬁ'tal stay, but that is the worst thing, and if anyone
thinks that it has become common practice to take elderly feople
and shoot them out in the street because the hospital is no onger
genei;':ting a profit by their stay, they are fatally wrong. That does
not happen.

So I am trying to put an awful lot of information into a couple of
minutes, but, in essence, this is what I have to say about the PRO.

Now, insofar as our availability, we do not serve as an organiza-
tion which fields patient com laints. We do not serve in that capac-
ity. However, Representative cCain, I know, has forwarded to our
otiice, some questions and we have corresponded with his office and

Arizona, but we are available,

We have been in contact with the American Retired Persons As-
sociation. They have named some representatives to one of our ad-
visory cqxtn;rmitteee, so we do recognize that we need input from the
community.

We are available, and I trust this has given everyone at least an
ideatof the fact that we do exist, and we do serve the public, we

rust.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you. Please stay there at the table, because we
may have some quesiions for you. In fact, I'll just start off, if I

ht.
ml#ou do not take complaints or cases directly, then, from patients.
How are most of your cases referred when there is a dispute be-
tween a doctor and a hospital and an insurance carrier, or HCFA,
itself? Whom are most of the referrals from?

Dr. SHAPIRO. When there is a dispute in that sense, of course,
those complaints do come to us directly. And I did not mean to say
that we are insensitive, or that we do not want any g:blic input to
our office, but if we do recejve such input, it should be in the form
of written communication,
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Mr. KoLsk. Right. So, you——

Dr. Suapriro. We will provide for you our mailing address.

Mr. KoLBe. Thank you. I appreciate that, and we will put that in
the record, if you would do that.

If you do receive a letter from an individual who feels that they
have been incorrectly discharged, you would put that in your
system, then?

Dr. SHAPIRO. Yes.

Mr. KoLse. Let me go back and ask you a general question on
somethin% you said.

You referred to the decline in the length of stay and the fact
that modern technology and better medica) care is contributing to
that. Is it your view that that is more the contributing factor in the
decline of stay in the hospital, than the DRG system pushing on
the cost end?

Dr. Suapiro. I think, when we talk about average length of stays,
and we find that, in the State of Arizona, that the average length
of stay has now fallen by about 1 day, we think that is the prime
explanation, yes.

r. KoLBE. That raises another question, and this is a question
that I would address to the entire panel.

If, indeed, modern medicine and technology is driving down the
len?th of stay and the length of stay can be shortened, then, obvi-
ously, that suggests that we need to go back and constantly refine
the DRG system to reflect that. Then we have shorter length of
stays. Then there is more pressure to put the length of stay down,
even further, so how do we balance that? How do we know when
we are pushing too far on that?

Dr. Duncan, would you like to start?

Dr. Duncan. Yes, tgank you.

I think there are two very important points to make. One of
which I did make and the other I neglected. That is, first, make
sure that the system is paid for its cost, and costs that have given
us the high standard of health care we now have.

In other words, medical technology costs, true inflation costs, the
costs of delivering goods and services.

We do not want Congress or HCFA to ratchet down inappropri-
ately the reimbursement to the institutions. I think that is an im-
portant point.

Second, and—one of the few times I am going to disagree with
Ms. Smith’s terrific testimony—in that it has occurred to me that
the healthy tension that exists between physician and hospital may
be a good thing. We are the patient’s advocate.

If we bring patients within a physician DRG or an RVSFR, or
whatever system is currently being contemplated, the patients,
themselves, may have lost a real advocate for an extra stay, an
extra test, things that the physician now feels somewhat free to do,
although there is pressure. I would hate to see us lose this.

It is my recommendation that consideration be given to not in-
clude physicians in the system, so they remain truly the patient’s
advocate, and that will, in a large part, protect the patient within
the system.

Mr. KoLBk. Thank you.

Would anyone else like to comment on that? Mr. O'Connor?
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Mr. O’ConNoOR. Mr. Chairman, I would like to underscore some-
thing that Dr. Shapiro pointed out.

Mr. KoLsE. Pull that microphone ug close to you.

Mr. O'ConNoR. In connection with the change in the average
length of stay, remember that is just an average. The actual time
that any patient goes home depends on his own physician making a
judgment. In some cases, the physician is going to judge the patient
can go home in less than the average len%h of stay, and sometimes
In more than the average length of stay, but it is always the physi-
cian who looks at the individual Patient, and, to my thinking, that
is the biggest protection in the system,

Dr. Korr. If I may be repetitious, again.

My concern is not with the reduction in the average length of
stay, but rather the availability of appropriate follow-up. And I
think the reduction in the hospitalization stay has many very posi-
tive characteristics. But we have to complement that with opportu-
nities for appropriate care when the patient comes home. Essential-
ly, it means payment for that ?pmpriate care, because the care is
generally available, but folks do not have access to the payment
that would enable them to use it appropriately.

Mr. KoLse. Mr. O’Connor, you said, in your spoken testimony to
us, that—you referred to the fact that we ought to make all the
refinements we can, whether it is severity of illness or whatever.

It occurs to me that if we make all the refinements that we can,
if we add in the severity of illness, and we have re ional, and also
different labor costs, and we have refined the DRG group so that
we have more of those, and we have multiple ones, and we have
age in there as a factor, we are getting away from the averaging,
are we not, and pretty soon, we are back to a system where it is
reimbursement for services for every single case. Yt is an individual
case.

Mr. O’CoNNOR. No, I——

Mr. KoLsE. Is that not——

Mr. O’Connor. I would disagree somewhat.

The payment—for example, if you can refine the DRG, what you
are doing is taking a whole block of diagnoses, and separating them
into segments. Now, some of them may be more expensive than
others, but you would still be averaging with whatever segment
that you elect. You would just be getting further away from the
problems in which perhaps the range of costs were too great inside
of a particular category.

I hope that helps somewhat.

Mr. KoLse. That helps some.

I will ask the next panel this question, as well. But I have heard
it suggested that hospitals are getting so refined in their diagnostic
techniques, that they now are able to put all the systems into the
computer and come up with a range of diagnoses, and, based on
that range, will admit a patient under the diagnosis that gives the
lorlx_fest stay.

ave you had any evidence of that? I guess the broader question
I am asking is, is there any evidence that hospital phc{sicians, who-
ever, any place in the system, are manipulating the diagnostic sys-
tems in order to get it?

Well, Dr. Duncan can answer, and you can, also, Mr. O’Connor.
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Mr. O'CoNNoOR. So far, we have seen remarkably little in the way
of attempts to manipulate the system.

Remember when the system was being debated before Congress,
one great concern was that hospitals would attempt to overcome
the payment limitations of the DRG system by admitting more pa-
tients, and therefore getting more DRG payments. That did not
eventuate at all.

The number of admissions has gone down under Medicare, just
as they have in all other programs.

I think there will be cases in which there will be disagreement
between HCFA and the hospital on whether it is this DRG or that
DRG, but we really do not see or have we, as_yet, developed evi-
dence of any systematic attempts that are wide scale. We have
some cases that we have under investigation, and I should say, in
that connection, if there are hospitals that are discharging people
against the doctor’s order, and harming their care, these cases
should be reported to the PRO or the Health Care Financing Ad-
ministration in San Francisco, because those hospitals should not
and will not be in the Medicare Program very long.

There are provisions of law passed by Congress by which such a
hospital will be excluded from Medicare, and we will move to ex-
clude them when we get a case like that. Each case we find is pres-
ently being investigated. If you have a case, send it in.

Mr. KoLse. Dr. Duncan, did you want to comment on that?

Dr. DuncaN. One final comment.

Statistics just released by the American Hospital Association are
very interesting in that we may have rung all out of the system
that we can. The first quarter of this year, they have seen the
length of stay begin to rise 1.1 percent which means we may have
bottomed out, which is of great concern.

In addition, the cost per patient per day has increased dramati-
cally, and is approaching 11 percent in their studies. So, again, it
behooves us to be very careful not to put further disincentives into
the length of stay in the reimbursement formula that they receive.

Mr. KoLsk. Could that rise in the cost be, in part, because, if we
are discharging patients at the other end earlier when they do not
need the hospital care, then those that are in are more severely ill,
and truly need the hospital care, and that costs more?

Dr. Duncan. Exactly.

Mr. KoLzE. I really do not have any more questions. And I want
to let John have a chance here. But let me ask one final question
of Dr. Koff.

You talked about case management, and I could not agree more,
but who ought to have the primary responsibility for case manage-
ment for patients? Do we need to add a whole new layer in this,
and should that be the physician? Do we need to have a new pa-
tient advocate or the primary physician for a patient?

Dr. Korr. I think we have a structure established now that can
serve that well, and can be utilized in that way. In many communi-
ties, it alreddy is assumed that the Area Agencies on Aging net-
works, appropriately located throughout the whole country, wher-
ever there are masses of people is the structure. These organiza-
tions are prepared to assume that responsibility. They have been
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trained. They have staff who are ready to do the work if the money
were there for them to do it.

do not think we need an overlay of another structure; I think
we have the existing structure to handle that.

Mr. KoLse. That raises a point. You are talking about the fact
that Medicare does not cover many of those services, post-hospitali-
zation services, but the Older American Act does provide many of
those same services you are talking about, do they not?

Dr. Korr. The Olgt;r Americans Act does not s cify those as re-
imbursable services, except as it is made part of the local plan, and
then eét is in competition with all the other services that are
needed.

The kind of thing you are saying is, increase demand on the local
service system without any increase in the funds.

Mr. KoLsk. I see. :

Dr. Shapiro, did you want to comment?

Dr. SHAPIRO. In regard to the case management setting in which
it ought to occur, certainly, it is advantageous for the hospitals to
begin discharge planning at the time the patient goes into the hos-
pital, to try to make certain that the hospital, or that the patient’s
family or that friends or that social service agencies, or some help
is available to the patient when he goes home.

the hospital can provide.

Mr. KoLse. Thank you. John.

Mr. McCain. I will try to be brief.

Dr. Shapiro, I either misstated, or you misunderstood my state-
ment about discharges from hos itals. I am aware that it is the
doctor who orders discharge. And I am also aware that, in some of
the cases you mention, I referred to your organization, because of
the unique relationship between the doctor and the hospital.

It is my belief that, on occasion, pressures are brought on a
doctor by the hospital administration to discharge a patient. I do
have some documentation which that indicates that it is not a ver-
dict of guilty, but that something happened which caused those pa-
tients to be discharged earlier than, in my judgment and the judg-
ment of other experts, what was called for. .

I hesitate to disagree with the experts, but I would also like to
mention the subject of the reduction in length of stay.

We continue to make advances in medical technology, but it is
only in my belief, gince the inception of the DRG’s, that the length
of hospital stay has been reduced—or dramatically reduced, as it
has been in the last year. Prior to DRG’s, length of stay was not
steadily declining and now it seems to be. I believe there are other
factors aside from the increase in advances in medical technology
that have caused a reduction in the length of a hospital stay. I am
very interested in Dr. Duncan’s statement, “that we are now seeing
a slight increase.”

I only have one question for everyone. Certainly, if you care to
rebut that, please go right ahead.
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Dr. SHAPIRO. I would, though I certainly would not disagree too
stronglle;I with the Congressman.

Mr. McCAIN. Lots of people do.

Dr. SHAPIRO. I would point out this to you, that it has been sug-
gested here that hospitals today are different than hospitals used
to be, in that the Katients who are in hospitals today are much,
much sicker than they used to be. And the reason for that is, that
if you are less sick, you can receive services outside the hospital.
You do not go into the hospital.

For instance, if in days gone by, you had 100 patients admitted to
the hospital, 20 of which had cataract surgery, and stayed 2 days,
and the other 80 did not, the average length of stay there is affect-
ed by those 2-day stays. Now, you do not have any cataract patients
admitted, or almost none admitted, so, thc 100 patients are all sick.
The average length of stay is going to go up, but only to a point,
you see, and then it is going to level off. This is one point.

Now, as far as the pressures that might be put on physicians by
hospitals to discharge patients, this really is nothing new in that 1f
we go back to the beginning of Medicare, there were always points
along the way where the Government would ask that we reassess
the need for hospitalization, you see. And that is being done, and
when the need is no longer there, the hospital will call this to the
physician’s attention and the hospital may very well say that this
gatient is not receiving acute care at this point, and is it not possi-

le to discharge the patient.

Mr. McCaiN. Thank you.

Let me just make one quick recommendation to you before my
final question. And that is that your organization, return and ex-
amine ways to make your deliberations more open to various advo-
cacy groups, such as the AARP, the Gray Panthers, and others, so
that they can feel that they are a part of the process. I believe that
is very important.

Very briefly, for the other three witnesses, I am concerned about
the severity of illness index. Numbers indicate that the fastest

owing portion of our aging population is age 85 and over. My in-
ormation is that somewhere around 150,000 Americans in the year
2000 will be over the age of 100. And, to me, this puts a different
emphasis on the DRG’s, in that it is obvious that the older Ameri-
cans need or require different kinds of care than those at age 65.

I will briefly ask the other three witneoses for their thoughts o
the severity of illness index. We can start with you, Dr. Duncan, i{
you would like.

Dr. DuncaN. Thank you. And it is a very appropriate question.

The reason that it has not been specit.cally addressed, and put
within the DRG’s, is that it may not be directly related. The severi-
ty of illness is not necessaril¥ directly related to the resource con-
sum%tion within a hospital. For example, “one of us can be more
terribly ill or sick than dying of terminal cancer. Yet, when that
patient goes into the hospitai he consumes the least resources of
most patients in that institution.

A person that goes into the hospital with acute chest pain, and
not having a heart attack, *hat person wi' 10obably consume more
resources in the hospital tnen the per who does have a heart
attack, through investigatiun and @ fer-  tests. So, all attempts to
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directly relate the severity of illness and resource consumption,
which is the key that we are trying to address here, have been to
no avail at this point.

However, HCFA, I know, is working on trying to integrate this.
The group that I am associated with is working with perhaps the
leader in this, Susan Horn, from Johns Hopkins. This is being ad-
dressed, and I am hopeful that this will be put into the formula in
some manner.

Mr. McCaIn. Dr. Koff?

Dr. Korr. Congressman, I think, in addition to what you are
sayiag, is the issue that I wish we had more time to talk about,
which might be called compression of morbidity. I think the thing
that we will find is that there will be more people living a longer .
life in better health, and that will be a product of more money put
into good opportunities for living during their youth and earlier
stages of life, but will come into a very severe period of a few years
of severe morbidity, and I think we have to look at the system and
some of those changes where there is a postponement of very high
costs to a very brief period, and the need to have services available
at the intensity required at that time.

For the time that we have, now, I would Jjust like to offer that as
another thought related to your comments. And I think that we
have to look at those changes, as well.

Mr. McCain. It is my understanding that 30 percent of health
care costs incurred by the average American are during the last 6
months of his life.

Dr. KoFF. Yes.

Mr. McCain. That, obviously, illustrates your point.

Mr. O’Connor, would you care to cornment?

Mr. O’CoNNoR. I think that, certainly, the question is not simply
severity of illness, but many factors inside of a particular DRG that
cause a disparity in the resource consumption for that DRG. Now,
as the doctor indicated, experts are working on that. I would not
attempt to say what they will come up with when they are finished
with their deliberations, but I just hope that they do it well.

Mr. McCaIN. But do you agree that there is a need for this?

Mr. O’ConNnNoR. I think the DRG system is a brand new thing
under the Sun, and I think every aspect of it ought to be studied
thoroughly.

Mr. McCaIN. Thank you, very much, sir.

Mr. O’ConNor. If I may, sir. One thing that I would point out is
that a number of people have talked about the need for improved
services in the community. And I would point out that in my pre-
pared testimony, I described three kinds of demonstrations that are
now underway in our department, one of which is & national chan-
neling demonstration where the demonstration is complete. It is
now in the evaluation stage. There are several other very signifi-
cant demonstrations, such as social HMO's and I would like to rec-
ommend that section of my testimony to you if I may.

Mr. McCaiN. Thank you, very much.

Mr. KoLBe. Mr. O’Connor, I read that with interest. I was par-
ticularly interested in that national channeling demonstration.
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I have a lot of other questions that I want to ask. Perhaps, we
will have another opportunity to do so. I wanted to conclude with a
couple of questions.

Dr. Duncan, in your written testimony, you said that the greatest
danger is that the political decisions are going to override the med-
ical decisions in the DRG system—the real demands of the health
care system, and it certainly is a real danger.

Do _you have any suggestions to those of us who are politicians
and have to make political decisions, as how we might guard
against that type of development? And I might ask at the same
time, would it be your assessment that the administration’s recom-
mendation that the DRG reimbursement be frozen at the current
level this g'ear is an example of political decisions being made re-
gardless of the medical decision or the cost data decision which is
available to us?

Dr. DuncaN. Yes. The answer is yes and that is correct. I gave in
both my written testimony and part in my oral testimony, that
what is perceived is the system appears to work well. It is how we
manipulate the system that is of concern. And I did not say that it
will happen, but we are very concerned that, if the rates of reim-
bursement are set artificially low, and not truly reflective of the
costs that the providers have due to the inflation, the costs of deliv-
ering services, medical technology and of education, things that go
into the true cost of health care, then the incentives will be accel-
erated for discharging, less testing, less procedures, that the pa-
tients may need.

Mr. KoLse. Thank you.

One last quick question to Dr. Shapiro. The chairman of the
Select Committee on Aging has introduced a bill, H.R. 1970, which
addresses many of the things that we are talking about here today.
One of its suggestions is with regard to Peer Review Organizations:
It mandates that the PRO’s would have to devote at least one-half
of its efforts under the contract that they would have with the
HCFA to quality assurance activities. Could you give us your reac-
tion to that?

Dr. SHAPIRO. I think it is an essential part of our job, now, to
focus our attention on quality issues. We really do not ever look at
a hospital chart without addressinil:lhe question of quality. This
h:&gens whether we might be looking to see whether the DRG
coding was appropriate. We still look at quality issues in every
chart that we study.

Mr. KoLBE. But that can very often be a fairly narrow scope in
the way you are addressing that question?

Dr. Suariro. No. I would point out to you that there could not be
too much emphasis placed on quality. I agree with you, there, but I
would say with our present operation, we certainly do focus our at-
tention on quality, and often times, if for instance, reviewing for
one thing, we pick up quality items which we bring to the attention
of physicians and the doctors—of physicians and the hospitals,
pardon me.

Mr. KoLse. Thank you, very much.

We will take a 5-minute break, while we get the next panel up
here. And we will resume as quickly as ible, in 5 minutes.

[Whereupon, a brief recess was taken.
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Mr. KoLBE. The third panel that we have with us, are individuals
from the State Medical Society, the Hospital Association, and the
Home Health Care Medical Personnel of Tuscon.

The first individual we will hear from is Dr. Gag) Henderson,
who is the president of the Arizona State Medical Society, and a
physician here in Tucson.

e also have Tom Plantz, who is chairman of the board of the
Arizona Hospital Association, and also the head of Carondelet
Health Care Systems, here in Tucson. So we have both organiza-
tions with their statewide presidents here in Tucson, and we are
very pleased to huve them with us today. And a third, is Robin
Klaehn?

Ms. KLAEHN. Klaehn.

Mr. KoLBE. Klaehn. Robin Klaehn—I was right—Robin Klaehn
who is a registered nurse, and is the Head of the Medical Person-
nel Pool of Tucson,

We will begin with Dr. Henderson.

PANEL THREE, CONSISTING OF DR. GARY HENDERSON, PRESI-
DENT, ARIZONA STATE MEDICAL ASSOC'ATION, TUCSON, AZ;
TOM PLANTZ, CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF [.IRECTORS, ARIZONA
HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION; AND ROBIN A KLAEHN, REGIONAL
ADMINISTRATOR FOR MEDICAL PERSONNEL POOL IN ARIZONA

STATEMENT OF DR. GARY HENLERSON

Dr. HENDERSON. Thank you very much.

I am glad to be here today, to represent the medical society, and
I have fprepared a series of remarks to the questions that were
asked of the Arizona Medical Association.

I will try to just give you a few highlights of what I had to say in
my testimony, and try to make this as short as possible. I realize
the hour is getting somewhat late.

I would first like to say that the State medical association has
not been dealing with the DRG issue in a big way, and one of the
things that we have really been dealing with, is something that
probably is not as germane to this panel, is the malpractice issue.

I just mention that to say that one of our concerns in the medical
association is in that particular area, and we are directing a lot of
our attention. So that, when I got the call to appear before the
committee, today, I did not have as much knowledge about DRG’s
as I might have. I am certainly more knowledgable about the mal-
practice issue. That is something that I think affects the practice of
}nedicine and the concerns about the medical profession in the
uture.

It is also very difficult to express how deeg(liy the physicians feel
about the DRG issue, and I may not be as good at expressing it as I
might be, but I will try to tell you that, sometimes, we feel that the
DRG system will in fact drive a wedge between the hospitals and
the physicians. Yet, so far, to the best of our knowledge, it has not
occurred in this State.

We have—at the hospital where I practice—we have a DRG sub-
committee. They are paid by the hospital. I asked the chairman of
that committee, before I appeared today, if in fact that, to his
knowledge, it ever happened, and he said, no. I think we have the
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opportunity of seeing that in the future. We are concerned about it.

e can see that, if, in fact, a patient has a certain arount of days
and a certain amount of money allotted for their admission, and
the money is used up, there is going to be concern on the part of
the hospital to try and get that stay terminated.

We think that that will impact upon the medical profession, as
well as on the patient. We are concerned about it. The physicians
worry about the malpractice issue in that context. So far, we again
have not found that that has been a problem. We are worried
about that for the future.

I would try to just make some positive comments about what we
can do, and I think one of the th;gga that has come out in the testi-
mony, today, is that there is a n *o collect more data. As I come
to you before the presentation today, I do not have the data that I
really need. And it is hard for me to poll the 3,400 members of the
medical association, and get the data that we need. We need a way
for the physicians, as well as the elderly, as well as the hospitals,
to give us more data on—if there are any abuses of the system, and
is there a way that we can know abont that. If people are being
discharﬁcland early, there is not a good place that I can go to find that
out. I think the medical association would be happy to participate
in some way to collect that data.

The other thing that I thought has been mentioned and would be
a positive comment, too, would be to consider some way, some sort
of stepdown unit. If we have a patient, as in the first panel, who
did not feel that they needed to, or they could go home—and be-
lieve me we are sympathetic to those kinds of problems—is there
some way to build into the system, so that we have a step down
unit, so that the patient could go_there for a day or two, until
things could be worked out better. I do not know that that can be
built into the system, but at least that is a way in our minds, so if
we have an outlet to put people out of the acute care setting, into
something that is not a nursing home or home health care, but
something that is in fact something of less care, and I certainly
agree that there should be some sort of mechanism to gauge the
severity of illness.

We see people that have, in m;h:peciality, that have gallbladder
disease, that are very very sick. They are septic; and they come in
with lowered blood pressure. We have all sorts of problems with
people that have acute gallbladders, but there is no provision—to
the best of my knowledge—to gauge the severity of illness. And we
can sometimes get them out under the DRG system in the amount
of time that we are allotted, but I do think that we second the
motion on this severity of illness context.

I was also somewhat surprised to find out how poorly we are re-
imbursed for outliers. Outliers means that you fall outside of the
DRG classification. I guess that that is built into the system. I do
not know that that could be chantged, but if you have a case that is
very difficult, that falls outside of the DRG system, the mechanism
to reimburse the hospital is quite low, and I do not know that that
can be changed, but it certainly—if you reimburse at 30 percent of
cost of outlier days, that certainly does not seem fair. I may not be
absolutely accurate in that, but this is some of the information that
I have been given.
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More than anything else, our concern from the medical society is
to build quality into the system. We feel that maybe, maybe the
DRG system is not building the quality into it that it should, and
that the bottomline mentality is the real area of concern, and not
the qualitK. We feel that the physician has, in the past, been free
to sit by the bedside, make the decisions for the patient, not in the
back of his mind knowing that there might be a cheaper way but a
less better way, instead, of having to go the cheaper way to really
give them the absolute best quality. And in the future you can see
that there might be an effort to build in from the hospital stand-
point, and even as you are thinking of the physician, maybe we can
do it a cheaper way, that is not as good. We certainly endorse low-
ering medical care costs, but we do not endorse doing it cheaper
just for the sake of doing it cheaper. We believe that quality is the

ttomline issue from the standpoint of the medical association.

And as a last comment, it has been estimated that a lot of the
rural hospitals, or at least some of the hospitals, might have to
close down under the DRG system, at least the reimbursement
would force them into a setting so that they could not stay in busi-
ness, and having seen some of the hospitals in Arizona under
attack from various reasons, it would certainly seem to us, as phy-
sicians, that some of the communities, if they were in danger of
losing a hospital, what a tragedy that would be.

Thank you, very much.

[The prepared statement of Dr. Henderson follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF DR. GARY HENDERSON

The following are the responses of the Arizona Medical Association to your ques-
tions in regard to testimony which will be delivered to the Subcommittee on Health
and Long-Term Care at St. Joseph's Hoepital Auditorium on September 14, 1985.

I am enclosing a copy of a special article from the publication Arizona Medicine,
entitled “Medicine: The Death of a Profession”, by Leonard Peikoff.

First of all, I would like to say that it is difficult to poll the 3,400 members of the
Arizona Medical ‘Association and totally reflect their thoughts refarding the pro-
spective payment reimbursement system and-its effect on the elderly in our state. I
will try to reflect their concerns. First of all, the DRG system is not totally imple-
mented as far as federal reimbursement for Medicare patients, and may be some-
what premature to make a total judgment regarding the system at the present time.
As regards T:eestion—

1. a. (i) I believe that the overall trend across the country, and especially more
specifically, to Arizona, is a dramatic attempt on the part of the phgsicl_ans to
reduce medical care costs. This is reflected in the hospital census in the hoepitals of
Arizona and it is true that the length of stay statistice show a drop, and also the
number of admissions show a drop in Arizona. We feel that this does not reflect
simply the impact of DRGs as much as it does the concern on the part of the medi-
cal community to try to lower health care costs. Certainly the efforts to justify all
hoepital admissions was in place well before the implementation of DRGs. I think it
would be somewhat in error to feel that the dramatic change in numbers of hoepital
admissions and their length of stay would be directly related to the institution of
prospective pricing reimbursement system. Physicians have been under rather in-
tense scrutiny by hoepital utilization review committees to justify the reason for
their patients hoepitalizations and this occurred lonﬁ before the PPS system. As re-
Eards specifically l.a., I polled several hospitals in the state from the perspective of

RG Subcommittees, and the best that we can determine, there has been no pres-
sure from the hoepitals to discharge patients earlier under the DRG system. The
physicians of the state are quite aware of the PPS system and are trying to cooper-
ate in every way possible to make the system work. There is certainly a degree of
silent pressure which physicians exert on themselves to be aware of the cost ramifi-
cations of their patients admission and try to work within the DRG criteria which
are usually outlined for their patients after they are admitted to the hospitals. If we
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feel indeed the point in the future that the hospitals, or the representatives of the
hospital could put pressure on the physician to produce a more cost-effective admis-
sion is one of the ﬂ'eat dangers of the system. IF there is activity on the part of the
hospitals on the physicians to discharge patients because of cost reimbursement,
feel this is an area that would be taken up individuallynl/)ly the physicians of the
medical staff and also would be an item of concern for our Medical Society.

L. a. (ii) It appears improper to assume that the decline in length of hospital stay
particularly identifiable in the West as due to DRGs. Patients throughout the coun-
try are aware of rising hospital costs and are making efforts to seek eax&'_hdiachmg:
with the promise of home-care and other ancillary levels of assistance. While DR
have undoubtedly increased awareness, there does not appear to be any empirical
proof that they l{ave led in fact to shorter length of stay for Medicare patients in
Arizona. The greatest problem we have is that the primary focus has now shifted
from quality of care to the cost and length of care with quality becoming a second-
ary factor. Patients live longer and technology improves, it is not a correct assump-
tion that it will be easier to discharge patients earlier, i.e., unlike manufacturing
plants where new technologies cut down on costs, new technology often allows the
treatment of disease which heretofore was untreatable, and in essence adds to medi-

expense.

1. b. We believe that the Jury is still out on the entire DRG system. If physicians
become comfortable with this system and do not feel they are being compromised in
the level of quality of care they deliver, then they will continue to cooperate. How-
ever, we sense a growing discontentment on the overwhelming focus of the cost as a
primary factor, and believe that many people will, over the long haul, resist the
system which changes the primary attention from quality to cost.

1, c. At this point the process seems to be rather labor-intense, The success of the
DRG system at this point is difficult for us to judge, Again, with the federal portion
of the DRG reimbursement in an operation, we feel that it may be premature to
judge the success or failure of the system. At the present time it does seem to be
working. The statistics seem to be in favor of the DRG system. We have concerns
that the reimbursement may change in the future. Physicians are concerned that
they may be asked to be even more circumspect as to the number of days allowed
for each particular illness, and that the standards may change so that patients are
asked to in fact be discharged even quicker. Some of the comments which have been
made from some of the hospital DRG subcommittees have been oriented to the
heavy labor intensity of the process and the ever-reliance on computerization, and
the expense of the whole process.

2. a. Informal contacts from various physicians around the state substantiate the
fact that patients are being discharged quicker, and are sicker. There are some hy-
sicians however, do not totally agree with this. Again, I think the cooperation of the
physicians and the elderly of the state of Arizona is quite remarkable, in trying to
make the m work. The aging population is growing in Arizona at a rather
rapid rate. At the last count 40% of alrhoepital days were related to Medicare and
physicians are extremel&, concerned about this financial burden this puts on their
non-Medicare patients. We know from personal experience the pressure is there to
ﬁgt Medicare patients in and out of the facility as %l:ickly as possible. We do not

ve comprehensive statistics which can document either greater mortality morbidi-
ty rate as a result of premature discharge. .

2. b. We think there should be greater emphasis on allowances for outliers and
abnormal conditions which often present themselves when dealing with the elderly.
We feel that the categories of the DRG upings do not allow for different levels of
sickness for the same conditions, and tﬂ: indeed two patients with the same diag-
nosis may reflect a different level of need as regards the medical care. The DR
system is not able to take this into account. The DRG system itself may be rigid to
accommodate the vast eomglications which are inherent in treating elderly patients.
We would like to suggest that some type of routine flexibility sh:)l:ﬁd be looked at in
terms of being incorporated into the system. (However, you need to realize this will
specifically defeat the lprimary gu of a fixed fee for a fixed diagnosis.

3. a. The main problem which I believe the Medical Association 18 concerned with
regarding DRG’s is that the focus has publicly changed from a quality of care to
length and cost of care. It does not take great philosophical thinking to realize that
cost, length, and quality are all very interrelated amf in many instances if the pri-
mary factor is fixed cost, simple algebra will show that quality will suffer. .

3. b. I do not at this time have specific examples of the effect of DRG's on quality
of care. I am hopeful that some of the physicians and other people I will be talking
to prior to the actual hearing will be able to provide me with concrete examples
which I will pass on to you.

53



50

3. c. Not knowledgeable on the specifics at this time.

4. a. It would be my opinion that the Medical Association would support all efforts
to provide appropriate post-hospital care which would facilitate the structured and
intelligent discharge of patients into an appropriate secondary level of care. In my
conversations with various physicians in the State, there seems to be a need for a
somewhat step-down unit. Could there be a level of care somewhat between the hos-
pital and the nursing home in which patients who do not fulfill the DRG criteria
could be cared for? Certainly there are patients whose level of care is not appropri-
ate for the nursing home or for home health car¢ who could be provided for in a
different setting. Perhaps the hospitals of the State have explored the ibility of
converting some of their beds into step-down units in order to accomplish care for
patients who would fit some specific criteria. We would also support the issue of up-
grading nursing home care and the reimbursement of nursing home care and specif-
ically perhaps an area of nursing home care could also address the issue of the step-
down unit. We would again support the efforts to expand coverage of nursing home
care for Medicare patients. We have also been aware of the issue that home health
agencies could perhaps have a tendency to perpetuate care for their own sake and
do not always assist patients in their post-hospital recovery.

5. Based on everything that I have said, I believe that our positions should be to
support all efforts that ensure quality of care for our patient. We are not sure that
there can be meaningful sophisticated quality assurance mechanism coupled with a
strict DRG system. I believe all efforts at analyzing the effect of DRG's should be
focused on the quality so that trade-off between cost savings and morbidity and mor-
tality rates can be closely correlated. If the Medicare system is saving money be-
cause patients are going home sicker and dying early, one has to seriously question
if it is really doing anything at all. It is clear, however, that the DRG system is here
to stay until it is proven to support the issue of quality or it is found to be totally
not effective, in which time we will be confronted with some other system. Given
this reality, it is hard to come up with concrete changes of a major nature which
will make the system work substantially smoother. There are many things which
can be said from the Medical Association’s standpoint about the DRG system and a
perspective PPS reimbursement in regards to the overall effect on the medical pro-
fession of our country. There are certainly a great deal of concerns from our stand-
point as to the profound changes that it will effect on the practice of medicine.
14This completes my written testimony. I look {forward to seeing you on Sept.mber
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becomes $0 grest a percentage of our GNP, and the
"drain on the Federal traasury becomes $0 ominous, that
every other Industry starif. 10 protest, and soon even the
bureaucrats begin 10 panic.

This s what happened 10 medical spending In the
United States. The patlents covered by the new pro-
grams no longer had tu .-ty much attentionto cost—that
was the whole purpose of the programs. And the health-
care professionals in the beginning were generally
delighted. Now, many of them felt, the sky is the limit,

field now protects and ds the exact opposite of

thought, effort, and achievement. This evening, | want ~

10 tell you that this catastrophe is actually 1aking place,
and in what anner, and how it will affect yout future as
well.

md'lhcy proceeded 10 build hospitals, purchase equip-
ment. and administer tests accordingly. Medical exped.
ditures.in the U.S. were 4.3% of GNP In 1952; 1oday they \
are-about 11%, and sulll rising. Medicare expenditures -
doubled from 1974 10 1979, doubled again in 1984, and

To understand what is happening in medici today,
A we must go back 1o the beginning, which In this case s
1965, the yearwhen Medicare and Medicaid ware finalty
pushed through Congress by Lyndon Johnson, Medi.
care, as you may know, covers most of the medical
expenses of those over 68, whatever theit income. Medi-
caid i+ a supplemental program for the poor of any age.
Those of us who opposed the Johnson plan argued st

the time that government intervention in medicine is
immoral in principle and would be disastrous in prac-
tire. No man, we claimed, has a right to medical care; if
he cannot pay for what he needs, then he must depend
on voluntary charity. Government financing of medical
expcnics, weargued, even if itis for only a fraction of the
popuiation, necessarily means eventual enslavement of
the docturs and, as a result, a profound deterioration in
the quality of medical care for everyone, including the
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are expected to double again by 1991, a1 which time,

-according 1o most current estimates, the Medicare pro-

gram will be bankrupt. Something, the government rec- °
ognized, hasto be done; weare going broke because of .
he insatiable demand for medical care. .

The government did not decide to caneel its program * .
and return to & free market.in medicine—when ares.c
disastrous government programs ever cnnceledL.'.

d, it did what gover always do: it decided
to keep the programs butimpose rigid controls onthem.
How! The first step was acampalgn 1o force hospltals not
10 spend much on Medicare patients, no matter what
the effects on the health of those patients. )

We will no longer, officials said, pay hospitais afee for
each rervice they render a Medicare patient. Tha:
methoc of payment, they said, simply encourages
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spending. Instead, wewilt pay according to'a new princl-
ple, DRGs. Remember those letters: DRG, They repres-
ent the first major assault by the government against the
doctors and thelr patients, it is not yet the strangulation
.of the medica! professioo. But itis the official dropping
of the noose around their necks.

ORG means "diagnosis-related group.” According 1o
this approach, the governmem has divided all ail

discharged. But the $5094 haslong since been spent,and
the admini starts to wonder aloud: *'Maybe this
man could manage somehow at home. in any eveni, he's
eating us alive—get him out of here.” Maybe the patient
wlll survive at home, maybe not. ,

Do you see the thrust of the system? if the hospital
does refatively little for the pauent, It makes money; If it

des a

into 468 possible diagnoses, and has set in advance a
dixed, arbitrary fee for each; it will pay a hospital only
what it claims Is the average cost of the aliment. For
. example, for a Medicare patient in the Western Moun-
tain region who is admitted 10 a hospitat with a hegny
attack and finally recovers enough to go home, the

. government now pays the hospital exactly $5094—no
more and no less. And It pays this amount no matter
what the hospital actually does for the patient, no matter
how long his stay or how short, no matter how many
services he requires or how few. if the patient costs the
hospital more than the government payment, the hotpls
tal loses money on him. If he costs less, the hospital
makes a profit.

Let us pursue the heart-attack example for a moment.
Here is a fictional story now In process of becoming
reality around the country, A man suifering from severe
chest pains is taken by ambulance to the hosphal. He
receives certain standard tests, including a cardi

p range of services, it loses heavily.
Tt  best case from its viewpoiiit s for the patient to die
right after admission: the hospital still gets the {uil fee.
The worst case Is for him to survive with complications
and require a lengthy stay—which is why some hospitals
are now refusing to admiy pajients they fesr will linger
on too long.

| do_ not mean to suggest that our hospitals are now

. mefely shrugging and callously withholding urgently
needed treatment from Medicare patients-Today's hos-
pitals and doctors do have Integrity; mostare continuing
to dotheir very best for the patient. The pointis that they
haveto doit now within the DRG constraints. The issue Is
notsimply: treat the patient or let him div. The issue is:
treat him how? At what cost? with what range of servie

.ces, specialists, and equipment? With what degree of
safety or of riski This s the area where there is enormous
room foralternativesin the quality of medical treatment.
And this is the area that is now in the prosess of being~

then is moved to the intensive Care Unit, where his vital
signs are continuously monitored. His doctor thinks that *
in this instance a further test, an anglogram, is urgently
Indicated; this test would outline the arteries of the-

heart and indicate if one is about to g:l?n off,an event

that could be fatal. The hospital

""An anglogram is expensive. It costs up 1o $1000, about

20% of our total fee for this man, and who knows what
else he's stil) going 1o cost us? You can't prove this test is.
necessary, Let’s wait and see.” The test Is not given.
Maybe the patient lives, maybe not. Several days later,
the administrator comes to the doctor: “You've got to
get this man out of the ICU. It's costing almost $800 per
day, and he's been there now for five days. What with
everything else, we've already spent almost the whole
payment we get for him.” The doctor thinks that the
patient siill desperately needs the speclalized nursing
avallable only in the ICU, The administrator overrules
him. “There's an'area of judgment here,” he says. We'll
Just have to take a bit of a chance on this case,”
Or: the doctor decides that the patient is an !

lashed across the board for Medicare patients, the very
people singled out by the liberals in the 1960's as need-
Ing better medical care. '

To ravert to our nutrition analogy: it is as though the

government socialized eating out, then paid restaurants

.Ifadvanceonly what ftcomputed as the average costper.,

“meal. There would then be a powerful incentive for
restaurants to cut corners in every imaginable way—to
serve only'the cheapest foods in the smallest amountsin
the cheeslest settings. What do you think would happen ~
to the nation's eaters—and its chefs—under such a set~
upl How long could the chefs preserve their dedication
to preparing haute cuisine, when the restaurant-owners,
in slfepreservation, were fo:ced to fight them at every"
step a,2d to demand junk food instead? The same answer
appiles to our-doctorstoday,

There is now a new and deadly pressure on the doc-
tors, which continuously threitens the Independence
and integrity of their medicat judg the pressureto
cave in to utterly arbitrary, DRG economics, while
blanking out the effects on the patient. In some places,
hospitals are now offering special financial incentives to

—candidate for remedlal heart surgery; a by-pass opera-
tion, he thinks; would probably-prolong the man's life
iderably w! lieving him of pain. But the man,
,-after all, is elderly and the operation wold involve 3
lengthy hospital stay. “Let’s try a more conservative
treatment first,” the administrator says, "let’s give him
some medication and walt and see.” Again, maybe the
oatient lives, maybe not.
Let us say that he lives and goes back to the regular
ward in the hospital.’He sulll feels very weak, and the
doctor does not think he is anywhere near ready to be

JULY 1983 » XLIte 7

P

the physician who ges outatrelatively low cost. For
ple, the hospital might subsidize such a docior's °
office rent or purchase new equipment for him. On the. .
other hand, a doctor who insists on quality care for his™
Medicare patients and thereby drives up costs is likely to
incur the hospital's displeasure. In the extreme case, the
doctor risks being denied staff privileges, which means
cutting off -his major source of livellhood. Thanks 1o
DRGs, a new. conflict is in the offing, just starting to take
shape: the patient vs. the hospital. Or, to put it another
way, the conllict is: doctors vs. hospitals—doctors fighte




ny a rear-guard aclion to mainain sandards agains ment in advance, a payment.substaniiaiiy less than a
“ospitals thay are forced by the government 1o become regular docior would charge -the patient is guaranteed
<ost-cutiing ogres. How would you like 10 practice a virlually complete coverage of his'medical cons, no
prolession in which half your mind isdevoted to healing matter what they are. The principle heré is exactly the
the patient, while the other hall is trying 10 appease a same as that of the DRG sysiem: if the patient’s cous
hospitai administrator who himself is trying 10 appease exceed his payment, the HMO ioses money on him; if
sme affical in Washington? not, it makes a profit,” *

And remember that Medicare patients are not a small Although HMOs are privately owned, the spread of

stioup On the contrary, because of their age, they con- these organizations is whoily caused by government.

siture a significant patt of most'doctors’ practicé: Medi-  There were very few HMO3 in the days of private medI-
care panents now make up about 50% of all hospital cine. As part of the government’s campaign (o iowerthe
admisunng in the US. con of medical care, however, Washington has recently

The detenders of DRGs answer all criticisms by Siying *  thrown its immense weight behind HMOs, even going®
that costs simply must be cut. Even under compiete 30 far as to advertise nationally on thelr behall and to
capualism, they say, doctors could not give uniimited give them direct financial subsidies.
trediment to every patient. Thisis true, but it ignores iwo How do HMOs achieve their low rates! in essence, by
crucial facts. 1) 1t is because of government programs  the DRG method—=the method of curtailing services. In
thai medical prices have soared so high and are now out this case, however, the cuts in quality are everr more
of reach ol masses of patients. This was not true in the ping, | h as the HMO emb every aspect
days of private medicine, The.avétage American a gen- of medical care,and not merely hospital costs, Forexam-
eration ago cduld afford quality, in medicine as in every ple, HMO doctors do not generally have personal
other area of life, without courting bankruptcy. 2) Even If patients, nor does the patient generally have a choice of

a paticnt could not afford it, atleast, in the pre-weifare d or even ily see the same one twice— -
state era. he.was told the truth: as a rule, he was told that is 100 expensive. The patient sees whoever is on
about the { ilable, and it was up 10 duty when he shows up; the doctor gives up the luxury

him. in consultation with his doctor, 1o weigh the various of following a case from beginning to end. Nor does the
poss.bifities and decide how to cut costs. But under the doctor have much time 1o spend with a given patient—
present system, the hospital not only has to cut services HMOs are generaliy understaffed 10 save money; typl
— drastically—it.is (o its interest to congeal this fat from :  cally, thereare long waiting lines of patients. Further, the
the patient. If he or his famiiy everdearns that the anglae doctor must obtaln peior authorization of any significant
gram he is not going o have, or the heartsurgery, would expenditure from a highly cont-conscious administrator.
make ail the difference 10 the outcome of his case,he  The doctor may detect a possible abdominal wmor and
wouid i diately protest violently, insist on the ser=  tequest a CAT scan—in effect, an exquisitely detailed,
vice, even threaten to launch a malpractice suit. The 3-D Xeray. But if the administrator says to him: “ltcostsa
ystem is rigged to squeezing every drop of quality out of tot, | don't think (t’s necessary,” the doctor Is helpless.
‘medical care, s0 long as the patient does not understand Or he may find that the patient has an aneurysm, 3
what is happening. The patient does not know medi- weakening of anartery thatislike atime bombwalting 10
cine: he relies on the doctot's integrity.to tell im what.  go off, and he may want 10 Operate 10 remove it.Butthe
services are avallable and necessary In his case—yer, administrator can reply: ““These cases often go years*
increasingly, the hospitals must try 10 batter down that without rupturing. Let’s walt a while.” Like the doctor *,
integrity. They must try 1o make the doctdr keep silent under DRGs,the HMO doctor ultimately has 1o obey: he -

and not tell the patient the fuli truth, either keeps his costs within the dictated parameters, or
Under the new system, tha patient is no longer a free he is out of work. )

“ man to beaccorded dignity and respect, buta puppeton What kinds of doctors are willing or eager 10 practice
the dole; 10 be manipulated accdrdingly—while the . medicine under these conditions? in large part, they
doctor is transformed froma ignprofessionalinto represent a new breed, new at least in quantjty, There s ,
a mere appendage and y, ahelpless ool ina 5 ion of utterly bitious young doctors

government-orchestrated campaign of shoddy quality l’;W'“l up taday, especially conspicuous in the HMOs, -*
and deception.. . soe, . doctors who are the exact oppotite of |Mold-hshlonedt_.

The government's takeover of medical practice is not physicians in private practicé=doctors who want 10"
confined 1o public patients; itIs starting to extend now  escape the responsibility of independent thought and ™+

into the private sector as well. This brings me 1o the  juigment, and who are prepared 10 abandon the pros-
HMOs, which are now mushrooming all over the  pect of a large income or a private practice in order 10

country. , ) achieve this end. Thase Yoctors do not mind the forfeit
HMO meags “health-maintenance organization.” it of their professional y to the HMO admini|

couid also have been cailed BBM, for “bargain- 1or. They do not object to practicing routine, cut-rate

basement medicine.” In this set-up, a group of d 3 dicine with facel 1 on an bly-ll

perhaps with thelr own hospiwai, offers prepaid, aii- basis—so long as they themselves can escape bhq'\e for
inclusive medical care at a cheap rate. For a fixed pay- any bad resuits and cover their own tracks. Thﬂea't!he_
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new bureaucratic doctors, the MDs with the mentality,
and the fundamental Indifference to lh!ll Job. of lh!
typical posteolfice clerk,

| hasten to add that there are bener doctors in the
HAS0s {and that some HMOs are better than others). As

rule. however, the better doctors In these organln
tiors are mercilessly exploited. Belng consci the
better men putin longer hoursthan necessary, trying to
make up lor the chronic understailing. They do not give
Th meekly 1o arbitrary decrees on cost; but fight the
administrator when they feel their own judgment is
JIRhe. Increasingly, their professional life becomes a ser-

b5

gory arthe heart-attack patient we discussed eariier. His
fate would become everyone’s, and the standards of
American medlclne would simp'v collapse.

it this d d of the e companles surprises
you, remember that there are no truly private health.
insurance companies in the U.§. 1oday. What we have, In
essence, Is a government-protected, government.
regulated cartel in this fleld. And what the cartel wants is
not more freedom, but more money by means of
government favors, including stiifer government con-
trols over medical costs,

The end of the Medicare road, ln other wordl, Is

les of such fights, which makes them the heaviés, hard tor

get along with and guilty of costing the HMO money~

. while their [esser colleagues caplitulateto the sy.tem,do
as they are 10ld, andtake things easy. Time after time, the
better men stepin 10 bail outsuch colleagues, struggling
to correct their errors, clean up thelr messes, rescue
their patients. At a certain point, however, the better
doctors start to get fed up.

An HMO doctor In California, a qualified Inter nist and
ahighly conscientious woman whom | know personally,
told me the (ollowing story. “'i was looking through a
plle of cardiograms one day,” she said, “and | saw one
that was ciearlyabnormal. | knew that the manshould be
taken by ambulance to the emergency room for re-
testing and possible hospitalization. Then | thought: it's

complete soclalized meditiné.
Now -,'ou can see the absurdity of the claim that state
payment of medical bills will hot affect the freedom of

- physicians or the quality of patient care. State funding
necessarily affects dnd corrupts every private service. -

late Friday alternoon, and It's going to take an hour anda _

haif, and I'm not beln| paid for the extra work, and who

will know if | wait until Monday? | was tempted for a |

minute to drop the whole thing and go home, but then

ne remnants of my conscience made me get up wearily

and I!l!phon! the patient. This son of thing,” she con-
cluded. "happens all the time and not just to me, and
often the doctor does simply look the other way.”” Do

you see what happens under a system In which the

doctor is penalized for his virtue or, at the least, is
deprived of any incentive, spiritual or materlal, includ-
ing pride in his judgment and payment for his work?
Would you like your cardiogram to be in a pile on this
new breed's desk? Yours Is next—all of ours are.

The cancer is growing inexorably. The debased stand-
ards inherent In government medicine are now spread-
ing to the whole of medical practice inthe United States.
The new medicine Is not resiricted to Medicare patients
or to HMO members; it Is soon going to engulf private
doctors as well, even when they see their own private,
paying patients. There are many reasons for this. The

Communism, In fact, Is essentially nothing more ‘than
state funding. The Soviets pretty much leave doctors,
and.everyone else, free to dream or fantasize within
their own skudlls; all the government does is Tund every-
thing,i.e., take overthe physical means of every citizen's
existence. The enslavement of the country, and thus the
collapse of all standards, follows &s a matter of course.

Now let me backtrack for a minute. | hive been main-

taining that the cz'1s¢ of our soaring health-care costs is™

government funding of medical care. Many observers,

however, claim that the cause is something different:

the rapid advances In medical technology, such as CAT

scanners o the latest, most sophmlnled dlmu-
the

or Mnbmchlnu Some peoplo, accordlngly.-wanx -

limit such technology or even abolish It. Let me answer
this objection brlefly,

* Technology by itself does not drive up costs; In fact k.

generally reduces costs as itimproves the quality of life.
The normal pattern, as exemplified by the automobile

and computer industries, Is: a new invention is expen-
sive at first, s0 that only a few can afford it, But Inventors *

and businessmen persevere, aiming for the prolits that
come from a mass market. Eventually, they discover
cheaper and better methods of production. Gradually,
costs comedown untll the general population can afford
to buy. No one is bankrupted, everyone gains.

What creates natlonal bankruptey is nottechnology,
but technology injected into a field by government
decree, apart from supply and demand. That is what is

happening in medlclne loday State-of-the-art medical’

—most obvious Is the pressure from the health-| e
companles, such as Blue Cross and Blue Shield. Hoaplull
now are charging higher rates to private patients in

_order to recoup their loum on Medicate’ cases. As 2

tr luuln' new

plants and long-term dialyses—is being financed by the
government for the total population in the name of

resull, the private § les are scr

and demanding that a DRG lype system be Imposed

uniformly, on all patients. They want private insurance
olicies from now on to pay only according to arbitrary,

wreset DRG rates, just as Medicare does now, which

wouid put the total of medicine in this country-=all

patiente, all doctors, all allments=into the same cate-
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egalitarianism. The result lslhlunbellevable expendi.

tures that aremade routinely in our hosp far beyond
most people’s capacity to afford. These expenditures are
particularly evident in regard.to the terminally ill, who
almost always fall under the umbrella of some
government-supported insurance program. It has been
estimated that 1% of our GNP is now spent on the dying

29

or procedures , *
that are still prohibltively expensive, such as liver trans- .
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in their last weeks of life. Did you hear thatt Or, looked
at tr another way: one-half of a man’s lifetime medigat
expenses occur now In the last six months of his life.
in a frce soclety, you yourself would have to make a
choice: do you want to defer consumption, cancel vaca-
tions. forego pleasures year alter year, 30 as to extend
yout life in the ICU by a fewmonths at the end? if you
do, no one would Interfere under capitalism. You could
hoard your cash and then haxg a glorjous spree in the
hospitai as you die. | would not care to do this. it does
not bother me that some billionaire can live h

but puli; political puli. Under this program, the govern-
ment last year denied Sloan-Kettering, the famous Now
York cancer hospital, permission to puichase an MRI
machine, because another New York hospital already
had it Later, the government backed down in the facc of
the resulting pubiic uproar. But whatabout the hospitals
that do not enjoy such fame or contacts, and that are
Inexplicably denled the rightto acquire a new and cru-
cial diagnostic tool! So far, the [reeze on them Is only
partly effective. Doctors are still aliowed 10 purchase

jonger than 1 by using machinery that Leannot begin to -

atford. | would rather be able to make ends meet, enjoy
my lile, and die a bit sooner. Butin alree society, you are
not bound by my decision; each man makes and finan-
ces his own cholce. The moral principle here is clear-
cut: aman has arighttoact to sustain hislife, but noright
to Joot others in the process, If he cannot afford some
science-fiction cure, he must learn 1o accept the facts of
reality and make the best of it.

In fact, In a free society, the few who could afford
costly discoveries would, by the normal mechanism,
help bring the costs down. Gradually more and more of
us couid alford more and more of the new technology,
and there would be no health-cost crisis at all, Everyone
would benellt, no one would be cryushed. The terminally
it wouid not be robbing everyone else of his life, as is
happening now, thanks to government Intervention;
the etderly would not be devouring the substance of lhe
young.

Well—to return to my main theme—have | now

covered, at least in essence, the way in which govern- *

ment is wrecking the practice of medicine and tighten-
ing the noose around the doctors’ neckst | have barely
scratched the surface. For examplé, | have not even
mentioned the formal Inlrodunlon of lhe prlnclple of

new J for their own-offices, which hospital
patients now often use. But the government isfightingto -
close this loophole; it is'on'the verge of decreeingthat
private doctors In thelr own offices out of their own
funds- cannot purchase mew equipment: without a
government certlficate of “’need.” Here again, by the
way, you can see how your care will be alfecied, even il.,.,
you are not a Medicare patient. if your doctor orhospital

is not allowed to have the equipment, you cannot
benefit fram it el:her. it isn’t there. It doesn’t exist.

Nor “have | mentioned the hundreds—yes,
hundreds—of other government interventions in medi-
cine. In the fpace of a year, state legislatures aione
recemly enacted almost 300 pieces of health-cost con-

! One pital in New York now

reports to %9 P

And 1 have not touched on whu Is perhaps the most
demoralizing crisis in the (leld of medicine today,dem-
oralizing to the doctors; the maipractice crisis. \Ve must,
however, pause on this one, because it illustrates dram-

*atically, Inyet another form, the lethal effects of govero-

méRtinterdentidn 1n the field of medicine- p—
Medical malpractice suits have trebled since 1975.

- There are now about sixteen lawsuits for every hundred

doctors, In addition, awards to plaintiffs today average
around $330,000 and are steadily climbing. The elfect of

coliectivism into medical p of
icine as against individual Jud This is exem-
pllhed by lhe ﬂoumhln; PROs In our hospitals, the
Org lons, which actto oversee
and strengthen the varlous DRG controls. PROs are
committees of doctors and nurses established by the
goxernment to itor the of A e
patients. and especially 1o cut its cost—committees with
substantial power to enforce their atbitrary Judgments
on any dissenting doctor. These committees are the
equivalent, in the Medicare system, of the HMO admin-+
istrators, and have potentially the same kind of all-
emcompasiing power to forbid hbipital stays (along
with the assoclated tests and surgical procedures), even
when the admitting doctor thinks they are requi

this situation on physicians Is unspeakable. First, | have

. been told, there Is fear, chronic fear, the terror of the

next attorney’s letter in the mail. Then there isthe agony
of drawn-out legal h t includi dless depo- _
sitions and a protracted trial. Theré s lhe ehaustion of
feeling that one lives in a malevolent universe, and that
every patient is a potential enemy. Always, there is the
looming spector: a career-destroying verdict, And wha+ -
tever the verdict, win or lose, there is the fact thatall of*
the doctors, innocent and guilty alike, are paying for It.
They are paylng forthe exorblum awardsin the form of °
pr over $100,000 per ~
year per physklan in some places. .
In response to this situation, doctors are forced 6
lesale In what is called “delensive medi-+~

Nor have | yet mentioned CONs, or Cetificates of
Need. Since the government reprd; anylhln; new in
the field of medicine as.p
today is prohibited from ;rowlns in any mpecl.
whether we speak of more beds or new technology,
uniess the administrator can prove “need” to some offi-
cial. Since~"need” in this context is-undefined and
unprovabie, the operative criterion is not “need” atali,

60

.clne. i.e., the performing of unnecessary tests or proce-

dures Solely in order to build alegal record and thereby
prevent the patient ffom suing later. for example, |
heard about the case of a man falling and bumping his
head slightly. Since there was no evidence of any head
Injury. there was no basis, in the doctor’s judgment, to
order an expensive series of skull X-rays. But if.he does -
not order it, he takes a chance: if, months or even ycars
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later. the man should develop mysterious headaches, tice crisls; there was neither the public psychology nor
the Jocior miight be sued; he might be charged retroac- the irreiponsible funding 'hat It requires. Bul now.
lively with negligence, since he itted a test that thanks (o government, there is both, And thereis alsoa
might have shown something thatmight have prevented farge enough corps of unscrupulous lawyers who are
- the headaches. So the doctor has no choice; he has to delighted to cash in on the disaster, lawyers who are
order the tests to protect himself, By a conservative eager to extort every penny they can fiom conscien-
estimate, defensive medicine now accounts for about tious, bewildered, ant in nfost casei” utterly Innocent
one-third of all heallh-ure costs. doclon-whlle grabbing off buge contingency iees for
Since the medical lon did not suddenly turn lves in the process.
®evil or irresponsible in lhe last decade or so, we must ask The only solution to the malpractice crisls is a rational
what is the cause of the soaring lawsults. The most imme- definion of “malpractice,” which would restrict the
, diately apparent answer lies in the law, which has now concept severely, to cases of demonstrable negligence
lost any pretense at rationality. The mndardrol labliity- - or lnespomlbllhy, within-the context of objective defi-
are corrypt, Neglig In any rational sense of the nitions of these terms, taking into account the knowl-
. term, i3 no longer tha legal standard. Today's standard, ed;e,;nd the money available at-the time, But this is
In effect, demands of the docloy not responsible care, . ible until the government gets its standards and
but iscience and its cash out of the'medical business altggether. .
For example, if a doctor prmlben drug that is safe Ladies and |en|!emen, we are all kept alive by the

by every known test. and years later it is discovered to work of man’s mind—the individual minds that still
have side effects undreamed of at the time, the doctor retain the autonomy necessary to think and to function.
can be sued. Was he negligent? No, merely non- In medicine, above all, the mind must beleft free. Medi-
omnlulem " ho treats a patient with less than the most cal treatment, as | have said, involves countless variables

h the pallom an aﬂord it _ and options that must be taken into account, weighed,

or not, he can buued.”v fioa - and summed up by thedoctor's mind and subconsclous,
tice suit,” says an attorney inthe ﬂeld,“ll you even |lvo Your life depends on the private. inner essence of the
the app e of letting fi | considerations con- doctor's function: It depends on the inputthat enters his

flict with good patient care.”” Or: i a bnby has a birth brain, and on the procasln. such input receives from
defect that can be ascribed to the trauria of labor, the him.
obstetriclan may be sued for not having donea Caesar- What is being thrust now lmo the equatlon? tt is not
fan, even though there were no advance indications in only cbjective medical facts any longer. Today, in one
favor of one—because as one obstetrictan putsit, people form or another, the following also has 10 enter that,
assume |ha| anything less [than perfection] is due to  BralnzThe DRG administrator will raisehell if| operate, —
negligence.”® This lait statement actually reveals the * ~ but the malpractice attorney wili have a field day if |
operative principle of the law today, not of some crack- don't—and my rival down the street, who heads the
pot left-wing radical, but ol lh! law: the patient is Tocal PRO, favors a CATscan In these cases.t can'tafford,
entitledto have wh he jardless of cost or to anugonlxe him, but the CON boys disagree and lhey
means; It makes no difference what doctors know, or won't authorize a CAT scanner for our bospital-~and
whether the money exists; the patient’s desire Is an besides the FDA prohibits the drug i shouid beprescrib-
- absolute, the doctor is a mere serf, expected to provide ing. even though it is widely used in Europe, and the IRS *
all comers with an undefined “perfect care’’somehow. might not allow the patient a tax deduction for it, any-
Do you see where this idea comes from? It is the basic how, and | can‘t get a specialist’s advice because the
principle that underlies and gave birth 10 Medicare. latest Medicare rulesprohibit a consultation with this
“You the patient,” Washington sald in the 1960s, “need dlagnosis, and maybe | shouldn't even take this patient,
do nothing to earn your medical care or your cures. he's so sick—after all, some doctors are manipulating
From now on you need merely wish, and the all- their slate of patients, they accept only the heaithiest
poweriul government will do the rest’ for you some- ones, 50 their average costs are coming in lower than
- how."” Well. now we see the result, We see the rise of a mine, and it looks bad for my staff privileges . . . Eic,
generation of patlents (and lawyers) who believe it, who Wouid you like your case to be uemd |hls way—bya
~ expect treatment and cures as a matter of right, simply doctor who takes into your
because they with it, and.whd storm info court when needs and the contradictory, unimclllglble demands &f -
thelr wish is frustrated. 99 different government agencies and lawyer-squads? If™
The government not only inculcates su¢h an attitude., you were a doctor, could you comply with ail of it?
but makes it seem financially feasible as well, because Could you plan for or work around or deal with the
Washington has poured s0 much money into the field of unknowable? But how ceuld you nott Those agencies
medicine for 50 long. How else could anyone afford the and lawyer-squads are real, and they are rapidly gaining
defensive tests, or the inflated medical prices Yy total power over you and your mind and your patients.
10 help pay for the incredible malpractice awards? They In this kind of nightmare world, if and when it takes
could not have been afforded in a free-market context. hold fully. thought is helpless; no one can decide by
In the days of private medicine, there was no malprac- rational means what to do. A doctor obeys the loudest
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amhonly Or he (ries to sneak by unnoticed, bootleg-
ging some good health- caveoccastomlly Orhegives up
and quits the field.

Now you can understand why lhe philosophy ol
Objectivism holds that mind and force are opposhies—
and why | lon always disappears In litarian
countries—=and why doctors and Patienisalike are going
to perish under socialized medicine, if its Invasion of this
nation is nol reversed.

Conscrvatives sometimes observe that government,
by freezing medical fees, Is destroying the doctors’

« linanctal incentive to practice. This Is true enough, but

my pont is different. With or without Incentive,-the
doctors are being placed In a position where they liter-
ally cannot functian—where they cannot think, judge,
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know what to do, or act on thelr concluslons. Increas- |

ingly, for a man who Is conscientious, today’s govern-
ment is making the practice of medicine impossible.
The doctors know it, and many have decided what to
do about it. In preparation for this talk, | spoke to or
heard from physiclans around the country. | wanted to
learn thelr view of the state of thelr profession. From

New York to Callfornla, from Minnesota to Florida, the

response was almost always the same: ”'’m getting out of
medicine.” '] can’t take it any more.” ”)’'m putting every
cent | can into my pension plan. In flve years, V'll retire.”

Such Is the reward our country Is now offering to the
doctors. in payment for their llfe-saving dedication,
effort, and achlevements.

As 1o talented newcomers rising to replace the men
who quit, | want to point out that medical-school enrols

Iments are now dropping. Bright students today. says the

president of the Mount Sinal School of Medicine, are
"'discouraged by the pevcepllon of growlng government
regulation of medicine.”® Note that itis bright students
about whom he speaks. The other kind wlll always be in
ample supply.

Any government program has beneficiaries, who fight
1o keep the program going. Wk o is benefiting from the
destruction of the doctors? it is not the poor. A genera-
tion ago. the poorin this country received excellent care
through private charity, comparatively much better care
than they are going to get row, under the DRC and
HMO approaches. The bens.iciaty is not she poor, but
only one sub-group among them: those who do not
want to admit that they are charity cases, those who want
to pretend that they are entltied to medical handouts as
a matter of right. In other words, the beneflciary is the
dishonest pqor. who want rightequsly to collect the
unearned and consider It an affront even to have to say
“Thank you.” And there Is another beneficlary: the new
9-to-5, civil-servant doctor, the kind who once existed
only on the fringes of medicine, but who now basks in
the: limelight of being a physiclan and healer, because
his betters are being frozen out. And there is one more
beneficiary: ‘the medical bureaucrats. lobbyists, legisla«
tors. and the malpractice lawyers—inshort, all the force-
wielders now slithering out of their holes, gorging
themselves on unearned jobs. money; fame and/or

(4

power, by virtue of having sunk their hngslnlo the body
of the medical profession. |

Aliruism, as Ayn Rand has demonsirated, does not
mean kindness or benevolence; it means that manis a
sacrificial animal; It means that some men are to be
sacrificed (0 others. America today is a texibook illustra.
tion of her point. The compelent doctors, along with
thelr self-supporting patlents, are belng sacrificed—to
the parasites, the Incompeténts, and the brules. This Is
how altrulsm always works. This Is how it has to work, by
Its nature.

The doclors resent today’s situation passionately.
Many of them are ready. 10 quil, but not to fight for thelr
field—at least, not to fight in the manner they would
have 10, I they were to have achance of winning. In part,
this'h because the doctors are frightened; they sense
that if they speak out too loudly. they may be subject to
government reprisals. Above all, however, the doctory**
feel guilty. Thelr own professional motlvation— the pere
sonal, selfish love of thelr field and of thelr mind's ability
18 function—is noble, but they do not know It. -

For ages they have had |t pounded into them that it s
wrong to have a personal motivation, wrong to enjoy the
materlal rewards of thelr labor, wrong to assert thelr own
Individual rights. They have been told over and over
that,no matter what their own desires, theyshould want .
to sacrifice themselves to soclety. And so they are torn
now by a moral conflictand silenced by despair. Theydo
not know what to say if they quit, or how to protest their
enslavement. They do not know that selfishness, the
rational selfishness they embody and practice, is the
essence of virwe, "I'hey do not know that they are not-=
servants of their| patients, but, toquoté AynRand, “trad=—
ers, like everyone else in a free society’—and they
should bear that title proudly, considering the crucial
importance of the services they offer.” If the doctors
could hear just this much and learn to speak out agalnst
thelr jailers, there would still be a chahce; but only If
they speak out as a matter of solemn justice, upholdinga
moral principle, the first moral principle: self-
preservation. - -

Thereafter, in pnﬂlcal terms, lhey-—and all of us=~
could advocate the only solution to today’s crisis: ree
moving Its primary cause—In other words, closingdown
Medicare. Reducing Medicare’s budget is nol the:
answer—that will simply tighten the DRG noose. The
program jtsell must be abolished. In principle, the
method is simple: phase it out in stages. Let the govern-, -
ment continue to pay. on a sliding scale, for those who
are already too old to save for their final years: butgivs.”
clear notice to the younger generatlons that there isa°2

- cut-off age, and that they must begin now to make their
. own provision for thelr later medical costs.
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Is therestill time for such astep? The mosi | can answer
is: in ten years, there won't be—that is how fast things
are moving. In ten years, perhapseven In five, our medis
cal system will have been dismantled. The best doctors
will have mostly retired or ‘gone on strike. and the
government will be so entrenched in the field that
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nothing will get rid of it. - - If you are looking for a crusade. there is none that iy
. W you are my age. you may snesk by with the rest of  1ore idealistic or more practical. Thisone is devated 1o
youtlilespan.counting onthe remnanti of private medi- protecting some of the greatest crealors Inthe hisiory of
cine that still exlst. But i you are like many of the faces t () country. And it is also, iiverally, a matter of life and

see out there=In your teens. twentles, thirtles—then death— . “tl
Sod help you! Toyou, | wantto conclude by saying: find “e;o w"y::.:.",’!";;:" that of anyone you iove. Don't et

out what is going on in this fleld—~don't take myword for - e ~
lt=and then act, et people know tl,e situation, In what- vy, Melerences W
ever way ls open o you. In particular, talk to your doc- !+ Arthur K. Chenen, “Prospeciive Payment Can Put You in Count,

Medical Economics, luly 9, 1964,
wor. f you agree with the Declargtion of Independence, ;. Au'::uugunucld,' .}.“.J..’a in Susan Squire. “The Dociors’
tell him that he, too, comes under it; that he, 100, is a Oilemma.” New York, March 18, 1988, . .
,human being with a right to life; and that you wantto e e Cyann- Quoted in “Protewanal Schooly arolimen: O,
3 . . lew York Times, Feb. 10, 1988,
help protect his freedom, and his income, on purely. . . 4 How Not 10 Fight Againsr Socialized Medicine.” The Objecrpint

saitish grounds. Newsletier, March 1963,
t @ Briefly Noted ' . -
Marshall 8, Slock, M.D, Phoenix endocri- - University ol Oregon - 1977 John D. Marshall, M.D,
nologist and editor of Arizons Medicine, Madiin L. Dimond, M.D. Family Practice -
has been named Medical Director of the Plastic Surgery, Hand Surgery 4232 East Cactus Road, Phoenix
new 15-bed Humana Hospitab=Phoenix 4425 East Shes Boulevard. C280, Phoenix University of Toronto
Diabetes Center. George Washingion University - 1975 Faculty of Medicine - 1977
Harold £ Gries, M.D,, Peoria, is the new Aleusnder M. Don, M.O. Amold H. Meyerowitz, M.D.
medical director st Pueblo Norte Nursing Paychistey Family Practice
Center. Piaza def Rio, Peorls. Dr, Gries 5757 West Thundarbird Road, Glendsle 1403 South Miil Avenue, No. 2, Tempe
has served 83 head of the Dy nt of, Medica! Uni¥ersity of the . Medical School University of the
Family Practice st Boswell A ) d. Joh burg - 1958 Vil d Johandesburg -1973
Hospitsl. Patrick §. Donoven, M.D. Steven 8. Perimutter, M.D.
Ronald P, Spark, M.D.,, President of the Hematology, Internal Medicine Ophthalmology
Pima County Medical Society, was the . 7331 East Osborn. No. 300, Scoltsdsie 300 west Clarendon, No. 150, Phoenix |
guiding force behind Tucson’s Project University of Nebrasks - 1977 . Washington University - 1980 -
Gradustion campaign. The program Kenneth M. Fisher, M.D, . Robin L. Prentice, MD. °
enlisted the support of schools and young Family Practice Anesthesiology
peopie in promoting s chemical-free gra+ 2610 West Bethany Home Ro. + 5060 North 19th Avenue
duation. Spark, 8 pat ist, sald thatlant No. 202, Phoenix No. 103, Phoenix ¥
yesr, of the 91 Pima County teens who . University of Minnesots - 1979 University of Arizona - 1979
iad, 35 were accidenta! deaths and most John O. George, M.D. .HaroM L. Rekate, M.D.
involved skcohol, * Famnily Practice -+ Neurological Surgery
The growing problem of professional 12635 Nonh 42nd Street 2910 North Third Avenue, Phoenix
Habiiity imsurance was the topic of an Paradise Valley Medical College of Virginia - 1970
eon Med tpon* University of Pintsbuegh - 1950 Susan D. Scarla; M.D.
sored teleconierence presented In coop- David G. Greenberg, M.D, Emergency Medicine
eration with the Arizons Medial . General Practice 1741 East Morten Avenue—B. Phoenix
Association in Phoenix in June, Profes- 733 East McDowel! Road, Phoenix University ol Arizona - 1979
sional Lisbility Commitiee members who University of Califoenis - 1979 lames M. Tillinghast, M.D.
attended the teleconference were: Drx. Donna G. Horne, M.D. . Anesthesiology
= Earl }. Baker, Jack Beooks, William . Mane « .« o «  Pathology 7008 East Osborn Rosd. Scotisdale | .
gold, William R. Myers, Edward Sattens- 7400 East Osborn Rosd, Scottsdele : University of Texas Medical
p‘odl.Nv:'l:llém \S' ::on. Losen Fritz Tayloe, University of Minnesots - 1973 - Branch. Galveston - 1977
- an 3 o 5 .
. Michael '] J 3
The Arizons Medical Association wel- Pediatrics, Ptdﬁ:lcpgn’d::v?nolun )
comes the following new member: 350 West Thomas Rosd. Phoenix « Address Correc.ion:
Active Members Universltyof wisconsin - 1967 Susan 8. Hays, M.D.
Maricopa Sleven M. Linnerson, M.D. * Dermatology
Obstetrics and Gynecology 9220 East Mountain View Road
Kenneth A. Brown, M.D, 2204 South Dobson Road  * Suite 213, Scottsdale
Emergency Medicine No. 204, Mesa Coliege of Medicine and Dentisiry
475 South Dobson Road, Chandier * University of Colorado - 1977 of New lersey - 1980 ™
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Navajo
Mark I. Roms, M.D.
) Internal Medicine
P O. Box 848, Show Low
University of Arlzona - 1978

Pima
Bruce K. Adams, M.D.
Emergency Medicine ~
6300 North Chaparral, Tucson
University of Minnasota - 1974
Dennis R, Bastron, M.D. *
Anesthesiology
5200 East Gramt Road
Na. 602, Tucson
University of lowa - 1964
Steven E. Catvin, M.D.
‘Obsretrics and Cynecology
839 West Congress Street, Tucson
Washington University - 1980
James Robert Cassady, M.D.
Therapeutic Radiology
Aritona Health Sclences
Center, Tucson
Harvard Medical Schoot « 1963

John N. Finley, M.D.
Anesthesiology
5700 East Pima<E, Tucson
Creighton University « 197§
Davld I Lapany M.D.
Cardiology, internal Medicine
1773 west St. Mary's Road. Tucion
Univensity of Calilornla
San Francisco - 1974

Pinal
Eleanor A, Mokrane. M.D.
Obstetrics and Gynecology
1820 East Fiorence Boulevard
B, Cata Grande *
University of Nevada School! of
Medical Science « 1980

Yavapal
David A. Griesemer, M.D.
Neurology, Child Neurology
1022 Willow Creek Road
No. 104, Prescon
John Hopkins University - 1976
“Ronald F. Whitney, M.D.
Urological Surgery
1003 Division, Prescott
Tuls University - 1972
Elalne Pearson Young, M.D.
Uermatology
300 South Willard
No. 104, Cottonwood
Northwestern University - 1967

Yuma
Pedro F. Almazan, M.D.
Family Practice

201 First Avenue. Yumna
iaculty of Medicine and Surgery
University of Santo Tomas + 1953

Louls K. Maditon, M.D.

Rad:ology -Nuclear Medicine

2451 South Avenue, No. 7, Yuma
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Coliege of Medicine
and Dentistry
of New Jersey - 1976
Julio Zonls, M.D.
Neurology
1220 west 24th Street

@' AMA

No. 1, Yuma .
University of Tel-Aviv « 1977 * ' -

Service Memben
Maricopa
Vimal V. Abhyanker, M.D. .
Psychlatry .
1424 South Seventh Avenue
T . —w.. Phoanix e -
University of Bombay - 1963
Vincent ). Russo, M.D.

* Qrthopedic Surgery
10250 North 92nd Street
Scotsdale
State University
of New York + 1948

President
. Gary L. Henderson. M.D.

Presldent-Fiec)
Nell O, Ward, M.D.

Vice President
Robert 8. Hirech, M.D.
Pima . . .
. “Marlene Bluestein, M.D.

Internal Medicine
Veterans Administration
Medical Center, Tucion

State University of New York
at Bulfalo « 1976

Secretary
Richard L. Coitins, M.D.

Treasurer
Mark Ivay, Jrs M.D.

Past President -
Earl J. Baker, M.D,

Rnldcnl":umb.n
Maricopa
‘Hara P. Misra, M.D. Executive Vice President

Sirirram Chandra Bhan} Bruce E. Robinson

Medicat College
Utkal (Indig - 1969
Slludenl M.cmhe:l. - s .
University of Arizona

Thomas Goodheart

Alfitlate Members
Maricopa
Marwin A K. Lommen. M.D.
University of Pittsburgh - 1955

«  Pubdlishing Commitiee .
= Marshall B. Block, M.D.. Chalrmen
Esrl J. Baker, M.D.
Bumell R. Brown, M.D.
George E. Burdick, M.D,
Richard L. Cellins. M.D..
Kenneth B, Desser. MD.
L)

s A
Jonathen M. Levy, M.D.
William B. McGrath. M.D.
Nadpito L. Robles. M.D.
Jey W. Smith. M.D.
Volker K.H. Sonntag, M.D.
Sidney C. Werner, M.D.
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Mr. KoLek. Thank you, very much, Dr. Henderson.
We will next go to Tom Plantz, president of the Arizona Hospital
Association, Tom?

STATEMENT OF TOM PLANTZ

Mr. PLaNTZ. Thank you, Congressman Kolbe and Congressman
McCain.

I am Tom Plantz, und I am representing the Arizona Hospital
Association, of which I am the chairman of the board of directors.

I am here today representing literally 58 of our hospitals state-
wide, who are members of the Arizona Hospital Association. These
hospitals, together, comprise approximately 10,000 of our inpatient
beds here within the State, as licensed by the State of Arizona. On
behalf of our association, I would like to extend a collective thank
you for the opportunity to submit both the written testimony, earli-
er, and the opportunity, today, to comment verbally.

The written testimony, as you will find before you, is much
longer than the few comments 1 am about to make. So, in keeping
lwith Dr. Henderson’s lateness of the hour, I will move very quick-
y.
The Hospital Association, for the record, has submitted that writ-
ten statement, and it is before you, I believe.

Mr. KoLBE. And it will be entered into the record.

Mr. PranTtz. Our member hospitals have identified several key
issues of concern in the course of responding to the five issues, as
defined in your initial letter, dated August 13, 1985, and through
their input of those individual hospitals, combined with the in-
volvement of the Hospital Association’s councils on patient care
and finance, which have met together in the last couple of weeks in
Phoenix, we have identified some of these following issues, and
urge your consideration, as we articulate them.

Significantly, they are as follows: With respect to the scope of
PPS, prospective payment system reimbursement impact, in our
review and evaluation of the impact of the DRG system on the el-
derly in Arizona, there needs to be more focus on the health care
system in a broader sense and not just the role and activities of the
hospitals, alone, or the physicians, alone. Each participant in the
delivery of health care services should be considered in determin-
ing the overall impact of PPS.

These participants that I refer to include physicians, hospitals,
certainly, nursing homes, home health care agencies, allied health
professionals and social service agencies in the community. As an
example, in this State, we have some 8,263 skilled nursing home
facilty beds, and only about 910 of those are licensed under the
State health department, and therefore only those 910 receive Med-
icare certification, and thus, Medicare will not pay for that skilled
nursing care when those patients are admitted to those facilities.
Indeed, a burden is added to the patients and the family at that
time, a financial burden, particularly. These nursing homes, while
good, I know are working hard to increase the standards so that
that certification will come, and, yet, that is a dilemma, particular-
ly for our elderly patients.
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Some other range of factors that I think are worth mentioning,
although the PPS has a significant impact on the health care
system, and the deliverﬁf health care services relative to our hos-
pitals, the effects of PPS are just one factor contributing to the
changes occurring in the health care environment, today.

In Arizona, the health care providers have experienced the
growth and popularity of outpatient surgical centers and outpa-
tient treatment centers, as alternatives to inpatient care; we af)-
glaud that effort in the name of good patient care at lesser cost. In
act, as many of you know, Arizona was a pioneer in the develop-
ment of this alternative carfugro am. In addition, the Arizona
Medicare experience, called CCCS and the elimination of the
certificate of need statutes, have also contributed to the changing
environment in the delivery of health care services in our State.

The point of what I am saying is PPS has had an impact and
DRG’s, yes, have had an impact but there are also many other fac-
tors that need to come into this equation as you make your evalua-
tion.

With respect to modifications of this system, regarding some of
the questions J'ou have raised in your letters, this subcommittee
review, I would hope, and others like it around the country, reveals
that the PPS and the DRG system is working. The Arizona Hospi-
tal Association also believes that it is working, but that further
tightening down of the financial reimbursement and/or a contin-
ued racheting down, if you will, by Federal Government, will even-
tually lead to a reduction in health care services—both accessibility
and availability of those services for our elderly patients.

Further, if the system is determined to be working, additional
change in the new incentives currently employed will again cause
and create changes in provider behavior in response and reaction
to a new set of ground rules, which may be counterproductive. In
plain English, I would suggest respectfully that the system not be
tinkered with too much; give it a chance to work.

In the determination of the effect and impact that PPS has had
on such areas as quality of care, our ITospital Association helieves
that consideration must be given to clearly defining as difficult as
it may be, such terms in the relationship to the elements to be
measured regarding that issue of 3uality of care.

With respect to the need for additional regulations, as raised in
your letter, our association supports the belief that there is no need
to create and impose additional regulatory grograms on hospitals
or physicians, for the purpose of monitoring PPS. The basic system
is In place. It needs time to work. It should not be significantly
tampered with, in our judgment, but in support of our seniors,
many of them whom we have heard from this morning, it needs
refinements and flexibility so as to be more sensitive to individual
nﬁ and extenuating circumstances within those individual
needs.

Our Hospital Association believes that greater coordination with
other interested and effected parties needs to occur in the future
development and implementation of PPS. As we have noted, the
health care agencies, allied health professionals, and other social
service agencies, within the community are all impacted as a result
of the PPS. The effect of these parties, as well as hospitals, needs
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to be coordinated to avoid lapses or gaps in providing the necessary
resources and services to treat the population, the elderly popula-
tion in need of health care. While our hospitals believe throughout
the State that the care rendered during inpatient hospitalization is
of good quality, we recognize, as was mentioned here this morning
during the first panel, that the elderly patients particularly some-
times require other support resources once they are discharged
from the hospital. That gets into the whole area of community
agencies and home health care services. Not all those cases need to
be taken care of in hos ‘als, and yet, the need is there on the part
of the elderly.

Another participant in the health care delivery system, which is
currently exempted from PPS and DRG programs, is the free-
standing psychiatric hospital. The Association of Arizona Hospitals,
whose membership includes six such psychiatric hospitals, would
urge that the current exemption for such hospitals be maintained
at least another 2 years to allow for the completion of studies to
determine what (frospective payment system would be appropriate
for our free standing psychiatric hospitals in this State.

In closing, Congressmen, hospitals, we believe, are responding to
the PPS, here in Arizona, in the manner in which the Department
of Health and Human Services and the Health Care Financing Ad-
ministration intended it. In other words, hospitals are responding
to and working within the DRG system. However, PPS appears to
be just one factor contributing to the changes occurring with the
management and operation of our hospitals in delivering care and
services. There are additional factors that have initiated or supple-
mented changes to or with the health care delivery system, such as
growth of HMO'’s, particularly here in the community of Tucson,
the health benefit redesign as brought about by business and indus-
try and others, PPO’s, IPA’s, and the rest of the alphabet soup, all
impacting on the question before the House.

The health care environment in this State, I believe everyone re-
alizes in the last couple of years, has experienced signiﬁcant
change. Because of these changes, new opportunities have been cre-
ated providing hospitals and other health care providers with
greater flexibility to meet the need to deliver health care and
health care services.

Hospital administrators, nurses and physicians, alike, are all con-
cerned and sensitive to the issues expressed here this morning re-
lating to cost, quality and accessibility and delivery. While we all
believe that aptpropnate care is most always given in our hospitals
at the hands of our physicians, we are quick to recognize that once
the patient is discharged from our hospitals, oftentimes other levels
of care and social services are necessary in the home setting.

The burden for care under PPS may well be shifting from, the
hospital setting to other community, social service agencies, and I
think that is an important point to underscore.

The Arizona Hospital Association and its member institutions
are ready and willing to work with your subcommittee, with the
Congress to address the issues and hopefully find better solutions
to these problems. They’re our problems collectively.

Our goal with our physicians is quality patient care at a reasona-
ble and affordable price and hospitalizations we all know are costly
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and the Federal Government must continue to recognize that some-
one has to pay for the extra burden resulting from the goods and
services consumed by our elderly patients. Those patients cannot
bear the burden alone, particularly after being discharged from the

?(Jlslpitals, and our payment systems have failed to address that
ully.

I am pleased t> mention that our Hospital Association here in
Arizona is taking a positive step this fall, 1985, when we COSPONSor,
with various senior citizen groups, and the American Hospital As-

sociation, a senior symposium to discuss, inform, and educate both
hospitals and senior citizens, regarding the dilemma before us, the
DRG’s and the PPS payment system.

On behalf of the Arizona Hospital Association, Congressmen, we
thank you for the opportunity to be with you this morning.

[The prepared statement of Mr. Plantz follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT oF ToM PLANTZ; ARizoNA HosPITAL ASS0CIATION

On behalf of the 68 member hospitals of the Arizona Hospital Association, I would
like to extend our appreciation and gratitude to the Committee and specifically to
Arizona’s Representalives McCain and Kolbe for the opportunity to present the
membership’s statement on the impact of the prospective payment reimbursement
system (PPS) on the elderly in Arizona. The 58 member hospitals of the Association
include rural as well as urban hospitals, general acute-care and specialty hospitals
(psychiatric and childrens), non-profit and for profit hospitals, and public as well as
private hospitals. Collectively the Association’s inember hospitals account for 9,273
of the 10,952 hospital beds licensed by the State.

Pursuant to your letter of August 13, 1985, the Ansociation has congidered your
request :-?d in honor of that request prepared a response for inclusion in the hear-
ing record.

18SUE 1

One of the points made in favor of DRGs at the time of its adoption in 1983 was
that the system would encourage shorter lengths of hospital stay. Earlier this year,
the General Accounting Office, in a report to the Senate Special Committee on
Aging, noted that “Recent data on the use of hospitals under Medicare appear to
s?ovt; that hospitals have in fact responded 'to the PPS system) by reducing lenghts
of stay”.

a. How have hospitals in the state of Arizona responded to the im; lementation of
the DRG system? Specifically:

(i) Has the average length of stay for Medicare patients in Arizona declined since
the inception of DRGs?

(1) If s0, by how much?

(2)?Is this decline concentrated in certain specific DRG classifications? If 8o, which
ones

(i) Presuming a decline in the lenght of hospital stay, does this trend have any
medical significance which should be monitored by Congress, with consequent modi-
fications to the DRG system?

b. What is the recent history of Arizona’s rate of health care inflation?

(it)e Dg you attribute any impact on the rate of inflation to the use of the DRG
system

{ii) Do you foresee the DRG system serving successfully over the long-range in re-
straining the rise in health care costa?

(iii) Are there limits to how much the DRG system can be expected to hold down
the rise in health care costs without compromising health care?

€. Arizona is in a unique position in that the rtate does not have a Medicaid pro-
gram. Does the lack of Medicaid services have any impact, adverse or otherwise, on
the success of the DRG program in our state?

d. Overall, how would you assess the success of the DRG system in Arizona?
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RESPONSE |

Relative to Isaue | and ita subpnrts, member hospitalu of tho Associntion have re-
sponded to the implementation of the DRG nrnum uonornllf' an the hospitals were
expected to roupond. The PPS provides incentives to the health care providers to re-
examine und ovaluate the current delivery systom(s). As predicted, once the pres-
sure points changod, ths suppliors of heaith care services did act accordingly and
alerted or modified their individual approaches to the delivery of services to best
accommodate their organizations and clisntole.

Although aggregate data with respect to avernge length of stay (ALOS) for Medi-
care pationts is still being tabulated by the State’s fiscal intermediary (Blue Cross
and Blue Shield), the A for Medicars patients in Arizona appears to be declin.
lw hospitals. In checking with individual hospitals within our membership, the
A for Medicare patients has declined between .5 and 1.5 days. However, it is
worth noting that the ALOS for Arizona hospitals has been xradunlly declining over
the past ten years. For example, ths ALOS for hospitals in Arizona was 8.0 in 1976.
The ALOS declined to 6.5 for 1982, 6.5 for 1983, 6.1 for 1984, and 5.9 for the firat six
months of 1846 as calculated by the Arizona Department of Health Services,

With the length of stay declining, the possible medical significance is an issue
that should be considered by the health care provider community. However, the
effect PPS is having on the delivery of health care and health care services has
become evident. Because PPS has introduced a different set of incentives for the
health care delivery system, health care providers are responding b intensifying
efforts to treat patients for their specific ailment, illness or disease: {y developing
and offering treatment in less costly alternative settings, i.e. outpatient treatment
centers and outpatient surgical centers; and by discharging inpatients to less costly
settings to convalesce,

Although PPS has moved the health care delivery system and individual provid-
era to become more economical and cost conscious, several issues might be noted for
the Committee’s consideration. First, just because the ALOS is declining does not
mean that the consumption of resources to treat Pgatienu will in turn decline.
Second, the financial incentives provided through PPS have moved the provision of
services to less costly alternative settings. Because of this movement, the individuals
who are admitted to hospitals as inpatients have a tendency to have higher acuity
levels. Third, the impact PPS is having on the social services programs (as opposed
to the strictly medical delivery system) is tremendous. As hospitals move to dis-
charge patients sooner, the social services rrrograml established to assist senior citi-
zons and others in recuperating are experiencing pressure for additional resources
to provide the necessary domestic, social and home health services and facilities for
patients. Fourth, the PPS has initiated action b{ the health care provider to reas-
sess the viability of services currently belnﬁ provided and planned for the future. As
a result, the potential problem of accessability and availability of services should be
reviewed and considered. Because reimbursement and payment for health care serv-
icen is moving to & prospective basis, the health care provider must start looking at
and to services that are both needed and financially viable. This trend may particu-
larli impact the delivery of health care services in rural Arizona.

The experience of the Peer Review Organization (PRO) in Arizona conducted by
the Health Services Advisory Group (HSAG) also indicates that the ALOS is declin-
ing. Specific statistics to indicate the actual decline and specific DRG classifications
are not yet available. Once figures are available from the PRO and the Fiscal Inter-
mediary (Blue Cross and Blue Shield), we will share such information with the Com-
mittee.

Finlll{. another dimension which cannot he overlooked with respect to the inpa-
tient utilization admission and discharge aspects under the PPS is the role of the
physician. In Arizona a physician is responsible for admission and discharge of a
patient. Because PPS reimbursement is diroctly affecting the hospital, hospitals
through their medical staffs are working closely” with physicians to respond to the

p .

“:e recent history of Arizona’s rate of health care inflation is considerably lower
than the rates in prior years. In review of the data from the Arizona Department of
Health Services, the average increase in rates and charges was 3.8 percent for all
hospitals licensed by the State. The 1984 average increase is very favorably when
compared to the preceding JV:II'I' averages: 1983 (9.6 percent), 1982 (16.5 percent)
ia.ng81981 (16.2 percent). To date for 1985 the average increase in rates and charges

.8 percent.
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The 1984 average increase, 3.8 percent, also coms:res very favorably with the
United States’ Consumer Price Index (CPI) Hoepital Component, which was 7.0 per-
cent.

Obviously some credit must be H‘lven to PPS/DRG system relative to the impact
on the reduction in the rate of inflation. However, the degree and amount is yet to
be determined. The PPS/DRG system may in fact over the long-range restrain the
rise in health care costs, but only to the payor (U.8. Government) who utilize and
beneficiaries covered under this system. The long-range benefits, if any, for restrain-
ing the rise in costs will in all probability be at the expense of the non-Medicare
patients and payors, becauce of the cost-shift game. In other words, if HCFA contin-
ues to reduce or freeze their payment schedule, a greater portion of the costs of pro-
viding services and :perating facilities will be borne by other payors.

Arizona is in a unique position in that the state does not have a traditional Med-
icaid program. However, the State has had in effect for approximately 3 years the
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCOCPg; which is a Medicaid-
funded demonstration program, where the ment system is based on capitation.
Because this is an experimental program, the traditional rules and regulations ap-
pl{ll to Arizona's situation relative to Medicaid do not necessarily apply. In fact,
A 6&38 provides greater flexibility and latitude for the state to meld payment ap-
proaches and does not appear to impede the PPS.

To assess and measure the success of the DRG system in Arizona is a difficult
task at best. It differs from hospital to hoepital and as to the measure of success the
proEram has had to date. If in fact the program's success is measured in the sense of
making health care providers (hospitals) more efficient economically and cost con-
scious in the delivery of health care services, one would have to probably respond
positively. The cause for such a positive response is characterized in general by the
decline of hospital expenditures since the implementation of PPS, However, for
some hospitals, the movement by HCFA to nationalize all the various standards and
norms with respect to payment will have a differential impact on not only various
regions throughout the United States but on those areas within a state with differ-
ences in aphy, demographics and economic characteristics. However, the
member hospitals of the Association do believe that the program has created a dif-
ferent and new set of incentives and responsibilities for hospital response. As a
result, it appears that the slack within the health care delivery system has started
to tighten up. In other words, the system is becoming more efficient operationally as
well as economically.

I88UE 2

Earlier this year, the Aging Committee received testimony from interested indi-
viduals and organizations, in particular visiting nurse associations and home health
agencies, whic reported that hospitals under DRGs are discharging patients
“quicker and sicker.”

a. What discharge planning procedures do hospitals have which assure that pa-
tienta receive sufficient counselling prior to discharge?

(i) How well is this system functioning in Arizona

(ii) Are lmgrovements needed in order to assure that elderly patients are ade-
quately provided for upon discharge from a hospital?

RESPONSE 2

As noted under Response 1, the Average Length Of Stay is declining, which would
indicate that patients are being discha ‘“‘quicker.” However, to discuss the issue
of “sicker” is a medical analysis probably better considered by the physician com-
munity. More to the point ing the specific issue of discharge planning, the
hoepitals have recognized and initiated actions to deal with the discharge planning
process as a result of the PPS system. In fact hospitals are moving to initiate dis-
charge planning activities almost at the outset of an individual admission to the fa-
cility. From a hospital stand-point, the discharge planning process/system appears
to be working well within the hospital. However, there are areas that need to be
enhanced and improved. As noted in Response 1, the demands being placed on the
alternative settings for inpatients’ to recuperate and convalesce such as home
health agencies, nursing homes, visiting nurse services is increasing. In addition,
the social service agencies such as the area agencies on aging are experiencing in-
creased demand for services from discharged patients. Because of the incre de-
mands for these services, such associations and agencies are in need of greater re-
sources to meet the increased demand. Another aspect of the discharge planning

bow -
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procedure that needs to be enhanced and intensified is the patient and family re-
sponsibility for certain activities and functions upon discharge.

Overall, it would afpear that the resource most in need of increase rests with the
assistance of non-skilled employees to be provided to discharged patients. As govern-
ment reduces and limits the amount of dollars provided to hoepitals for the care and
treatment of patients, the health care commun;? has responded to these financial
incentives by discharging patients as soon as medically advisable. However, the dol-
lars that are available to other organizations such as home health agencies, nursing
homes, visiting nurse services, and social service agencies have not been proportion-
ated incre althoufh the pressure for such non-hospital expertise and services is
increasing dramatically.

When analyzing the impact PPS is having on the health care delivery, it is criti-
cal that we look at the system from a broader viewpoint including not only the hos-
pital perspective but that of the mcian, home health agency, nursing home, etc.

Relative to the issue of “sicker’ harges, we discussed with the State PRO their
experience with cases reviewed that might be judged potentially as premature dis-
charges. At this point in time, the PRO acknowledges 12 such potential cases under
consideration. Those 12 cases come out of a review experience (8/1/84 to 7/81/85) of
approximately 40,000 discharges of which approximately 400 were reviewed due to
the mundate to review all cases that were readmitted within seven days. It would
appear that claims and stories about peoglse being discharsed “too soon’’ is a small
fraction of the overall discharges under PPS in Arizona to date.

ISSUE 3

By law, the Department of Health and Human Services will be reporting to Con-
gress on the issue of “quality care” under the prospective payment system.

a. What is the view of the Arizona Hoepital Association on the quality of care
issued under DRGs?

b. Can Bou provide the Subcommittee with any preliminary judgments on the
impact of h RGs on l?uality of cn;'e'}?‘ |  aual ] hat the
¢. Are there specific aspects of the DRG system relating to quality of care that t

Hospital Association believes need attention?

RESPONSE 3
To address and express our views on the “quality of care” under PPS/DR@s is a
difficult question to even in to address. The term ‘;?ualit care” has never really
been clearly defined by or HCFA. Although quality of care is hard to discuss

without a clear definition, we do know that hoepi are experiencing patients with
higher acuity levels (sicker patients) that are consuming resources at the same level
if not more than before PPS/DRGs.

Another consideration relative to the quality of care under DRGs is the impact of
advancements in technology and capital expenditures. As mandates have been cre-
ated over the years for regulatory control of the purchase and distribution of new
technology, it is hard to determine how the quality of care may have been improved
if in fact technology was available without regulatory control. use PPS provides
a limit on the amount of reimbursement an institution will get for a patient, institu-
tions are re-evaluating and assessing the introduction of new services, equipment
with a keener awareness of the financial implications of such a purchase.

The severity of illness within the PPS/DRG system needs to be explored and rea-
sonable and specific measurement tools to determine the severity of the illness and
the associated resource consumption be developed.

?.mlity of care is also potentially impacted by any PPS/DRG effect on the avail-
ability and accessability of services to the popnlation. As previously discussed, this
potential problem may be particularly applicable in rural areas. As the financial
constraints on health care E;oviders tighten, certain current and planned services
in rural areas may have to be reassessed. In turn, individuals seeking such services
may have to travel greater distances to access needed and/or desired services.

ISSUF 4

In the report mentioned earlier, GAO noted that “it is ible that some patients
may be discharged at a time in their illness when they have substantial needs for
care.” GAO noted further that “to the extent that Medicare patients are discharged
from hoepitals sooner and with greater needs for care, PPS may increase the effec-

tive demand for the post-hoepital nursing home and home health services covered
by Medicare.”
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a. Does the Arizona Hospital Association agree with GAO's assessment that
“‘some patients may be discharged at a time in their illness when they have substan-
tial needs for care?

(i) Can you provide the Subcommittee with any estimates of the increase in the
need for home-health and skilled nursing facility care in Arizona?

b. In view of the fact that Arizona’s AHCCCS program does not pay for gkilled
nursing home care, how will these increased needs be provided for?

RESPONSBE 4

As noted earlier, it appears that PPS is increasing the demand for post hospital
care including nursing home, home health, and visiting nurse services as well as
programs and services provided by social service agencies, re'gardless of who pro-
vides coverage. As previously indicated, the average length o stay for patients is
declining. The need for alternative settings that are less costly for patients to recu-
perate and convalesce will increase.

A key aspect of the estimated increase in need for home health, skilled nursin
facilities, and other services and facilities, is the desire by these health care provid-
ers to become Medicare-certified. In reviewing the statistics for Arizona, there are
61 home health agencies of which 48 are Medicare-certified and there are 91 skilled
nursing care facilities with 36 being Medicare-certified. In terms of available beds,
the discrepancy between total ekilled nursing care beds and Medicare-certified beds
in tremendous: 8,263 available beds of which 910 are Medicare-certified.

Although Arizona’s AHCCCS program does not include skilled nursing home care,
it is the responsibility of the State's fifteen counties to provide long term care serv-
ices including a mandate that patients be screened to the lowest appropriate level of
care. Because of this responsibility mandated by state law, Arizona probably has
greater flexibility in meeting the need for a full range of long term care services
than the State would have under traditional Medicaid.

188UE 5

Legislation has been introduced in Congress to increase the quality assurance
mechanisms under the DRG system now in place under Medicare. Do you believe

Congress should pass legislation strengthening the quality assurance mechanisms
under DRGs?

RESPONSE b

Without reviewing the specifics of any new proposed quality assurance mecha-
nisms, the Association believes that there are ample mechanisms currently in place
to monitor and track quality of care under DRGs. For example, the government has
established the peer review organizations which were designed to monitor and track
the utilization and quality of Medicare services. In addition, hospital quality of care
comes under scrutiny by the JCAH accreditation program and/or Medicare certifi-
cation as well as state licensure qualification. In addition, hospitals have their own
peer review and quality assurance programs internally to further supplement the
mandatory programs.

If Congress is considering additional quality assurance mechanisms, the Associa-
tion would be happy to provide input and feedback on the various proposals. Howev-
er, it would be our initial position that additional quality assurance mechanisms are
not needed unless such mechanisms improve upon and replace existing mechanisms.

In summary, the Association believes there are several significant issues that
have been brot:fht out through our research in response to your specific questions
which we would like to note for the record and the Committee's consideration. The
points are as follows.

In review and evaluation of the impact of PPS on the elderly in Arizona, there
needs to be a focus on the health care system in a broad sense and not just the role
and activities of hospitals specifically. Each participant in the delivery of health
care services should be considered in determining the overall impact of PPS.

2. Although PPS has a significant impact on the health care system and delivery
of health care services relative to hospitals, the effects of PPS are just one factor
contibuting to the changes occurring in the health care environment. In Arizona,
the health care providers have experienced the growth and popularity of outpatient
surgical centers and outpatient treatment centers as alternatives to inpatient care.
In fact, Arizona was a pioneer in the development of this alternative setting. In ad-
dition, the Arizona experiment, AHCCCS, and the elimination of certificate of need
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statutes have also contributed to the changing environment for the delivery of
health care services.

8. If review and assessment reveals that the PPS/DRG system is working, the As-
sociation believes that further tightening of the financial reimbursement will even-
tually lead to a reduction in medical care. Further, if the system is determined to be
working, additional change in the new incentives currently employed to again cause
and create changes in provider behavior in reaction to a new set of ground rules
may be counterproductive.

4, In the determination of the effect and impact PPS has had on such areas as
“quality of care”, consideration has to be given to clearly defining such terms and
the elements to measured.

5. The Association believes and supports the belief that there is no need to create
and hlr;gose additional regulatory programs on hospitals for the purpose of monitor-

ing PPS,

%. The Association believes that greater coordination with other interested and af-
fected parties needs to occur in the future development and implementation of PPS,
As we have noted, the health care provider community (physicians, nursing homes,
home health agencies, allied health professionals, and non-health care providers
such as social service agencies,) are all imﬁcted as a result of PPS. The effect on
these parties, as well as hospitals, needs to be coordinated to avoid lapees or gaps in

roa‘]zih ng the necessary resources and services to treat the population in need of

ealth care.

7. Another gartici t in the health care delivery system, which is currently ex-
empted from PPS/DRG p , is the free-standing psychiatric hospital. The Asso-
ciation, who’s membership includes six such hospitals, would urge that the current
exemption for such hospitals be maintained at least another two years to allow for
the completion of studies to determine what prospective payment system would be
appropriate for free-standi% psychiatric hospitals.

ain, on behalf of the 58 member institutions of the Arizona Hospital Associa-
tion, we appreciate the opportunity to submit and present testimony to the Commit-
tee on the PPS. If the Xasociation can be of further assistance please contact us.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you very much, Tom. Ms. Klaehn, would you
proceed?

STATEMENT OF ROBIN A KLAEHN

Ms. KLAEHN. Thank you.

Mr. Chairman and Conireesman McCain, my name is Robin
Klaehn. I am the regional administrator for Medical Personnel
Pool in Arizona, and its home health agency. And I serve on the
(C'Jommunications Committeee of the National Association for Home

are.

I appreciate the opportunity to share with you the impact of the
prospective payment system on the demand for quality, home,
health services to Medicare patients in Tucson, in Arizona.

We are seeing that more and more patients fall through the
cracks in our Medicare system and these patients represent the
most vulnerable segment of our population. Under the relentless
pressure to cut back expenditures, we are seeing those cracks in
the system grow wider and deeper. The same cost containment
pressure that led to the adoption of the prospective payment
system also fueled the rapid expansion of home health services.

is growth was fully consistent with the intent of the Congress
that Home Health Services be made widely available.

Today, however, there appears to be growing concern that home
health services are not actually serving to substitute for institu-
tional care, but have become simply an add-on to the total program
cost. As far as I am aware, there is no data that define this particu-
lar problem. Yet, there has been an incessant bartaie of new regu-
lations emanating from the Health Care Financing Administration,
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that are intended to ratchet down home health expenditures, and
severely restrict the access of Medicare patients to home health
care.

This is happening at the very time when the growth of the frail,
elderly Population, their increased longevity and their earlier dis-
charge from hospitals under the prospective ¥ayment system are
creating a greater demand than ever before for home care, as a
humane and cost-effective alternative to institutionalization.

Tightening the reimbursement screws on Medicare providers has
dire consequences for the patients. Who are these Eatients? They
are patients who may not have been discharged when they were
without the financial incentive of the prospective payment system
driving the discharge decision. For instance, an 81-year-ol , bed
bound who had been admitted to the hospital in renal failure, and
she was subsequently discharged, she was seen by a home health
nurse, who found her comatose with a temperature of 106. The
nurse immediately accompanied her to the hospital where she was
readmitted with a temperature of already 109.

We had an 84-year-old man who was ospitalized for chemother-
apy with a diagnosis of cancer of the colon with metastases to the
bone and an unresolved urinary tract infection, and a fracture of
his hip. He was discharged from the hospital following chemothera-

y, already extremely sick and weak from vomiting. While his
amily support was good. they had not had an training. No refer-
ral for home health care had been made. Three days after dis-
charge, this distressed family was referred to us by a friend. He
was seen by a home health nurse and found to have a temperature
of 101. He was dehydrated, extremely weak and had edema, lung
congestion, and urinary retention. He was readmitted to the hospi-
tal. Home liealth services started immediately would have included
at least skilled nursing and physical therapy Had additional inten-
sive services been provided up front, the continuity of care could
hgat\:la prevented complications, and possibly readmission to the hos-
pital.

In general, our communications with referring discharge plan-
ners are excellent. Although they are under great f)ressure, they
are meeting the needs of most patients and families. However,
there always is room for improvement. We had a case referred to
us which illustrates how essential good communications are.

An 80-year-old man was discharged late on a Friday afternoon,
and delivered to his home by a contract transportation firm. When
our nurse arrived on Saturday morning, she found this man in the
chair where he had been left the previous afternoon. He had been
alone, completel{ alone, in the dark, all night without food, with-
out water, unable to move. He had urinated and defecated in his
chair and must have experienced the kind of humiliation and hope-
lessness that we would find difficult to imagine.

Fortunately, we see our clients on the weekends, or he would
have remained so until Monday. But, clearly, this is a case where
failure of communication and coordination on behalf of a serfously
ill, older person, dependent on others for his care, could have had
dangerous consequences.

Here in Tucson, we have had a home health task force in place
for about 6 years. The group of hospital discharge planners, agen-
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cies, and DME vendors meets regularly to work together on issues
of communication and coordination of services, and to promote the
most effective use of home care resources in the community. The
Pima County Association of Licensed Home Health Agencies and
the Arizona Association for Home Care are the groups which are
continuing to work together to improve the home care resources
available in our community. But communication will not be
enough, and coordination will not be enough, and efficiency will
not be enough, if the necessary home health resources cannot be
made available to patients who need them.

By shifting patients out of hospitals earlier, the prospective pay-
ment system shifts costs out of the hospital, but also increases the
intensity of input required to care for the significantly more com-
plex home care case. HCFA, apparently, regarding these shifted
costs, as unwarranted add ons to program expenditures, seriously
impedes the ability of the home health industry to care for these
patients discharged sooner and sicker as Congress clearly intended.

T was asked to suggest how we can further maximize the delivery
of home health care to older Americans without establishing a new
program or providing more money. I believe the simple answer is
to call an immediate halt to HCFA’s relentless chipping away at
the availability and skillful home care to which our elderly and dis-
abled are entitled under the law.

The emerging trends that I see in home health care are these:
Patients will continue to be discharged sooner and sicker. The
demand for high tech care at home will increase. The demand for
more intensive patient education in the home will increase. Family
and community support systems for home care patients will be
taxed beyond their capabilities of responding. More patients will
find themselves victims of the revolving door syndrome, as they are
shutt)-# from one care setting to another. More patients will fall
through the cracks, discharged from hospitals and unable to qual-
ify for home health care. Unless Congress acts, we run the risk of
trapping thousands of our ill elderly and disabled in a Medicare no-
care zone.

I join with the National Association for Home Care in asking
Congress tc take the following action: Enact legislation to forbid
the implementation of new cost limits during the period of any
freeze on Medicare provider reimbursement. These bills, I believe,
are already in process. Direct HCFA to fully withdraw the proposal
to eliminate the presumption of waiver of liability for home health
agencies. Enact legislation to statutorily define intermittent care us
soon as possible. Pass resolutions to designate the week of Decem-
ber 1 as National Home Care Week to educate the public. Thesc
actions are essen.ial to protect the Medicare beneficiary’s right and
access to home health care.

I thank the members of this committee for traveling here, to
Tucson, for this hearing, and for giving me the opportunity to
appear here today. And I would be pleased to answer any questions
you have for me.

"The prepared statement of Ms. Klaehn follows:]
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PREPARED STATEMENT oF RoBIN A. KLAEHN, RN, BS, CNA, REGIONAL
ADMINISTRATOR MEDICAL PERSONNEL PooL ARIZONA

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee: My name is Robin Klaehn. I am
the Regional Administrator for Medical Personnel Pool in Arizona, and I serve on
the Commumications Committee of the National Association for Home Care
(NAHC). Medical Personnel Pool is an International Health Care service that pro-
vided nearly 35 million hours of care in the home to Medicare and private patients
in 1984. Medical Personnel Pool has offered home care services to patients in Arizo-
na since 1971. After the Visiting Nurse Service of Tucson was forced by continuing
reimbursement problems to close its doors in 1978, leaving the city with only one
agency, the county agency, to care for all Medicare home health patients, Medical
Personnel Pool obtained a Certificate of Need and became the first proprietary
home care agency in Tucson.

As you are well aware, there have been significant and fundamental changes in
the health care delivery e?rst,em in the ﬁears since we opened our office here, not

ical Hospital Prospective Payment System (PPS) adopted
in 1983. I particularly appreciate the opportunity to share with you through this
testimony some examples of the impact of the Prospective Payment System on the
demand for quality home health services to Medicare patients 11 Tucson and in Ari-
zona, services they need, services to which they are entitled. We are seeing, every
day, that more and more patients fall through the cracks in our Medicare system
and these patients represent the most vulnerable and dependent gegment of our
Kopulation. Under the relentless jpressure to cut back expenditures in every area of

ealth care, we are seeing those “cracks in the system” grow wider and deeper. .

The same cost-containment pressure that led to the adoption of the Prospective
Payment System also fueled the rapid expansion of home health services in the
1970's and early 1980's. It was anticipated that increased use of home health serv-
ices would result in cost saving through decreased nursing home and hospital ad-
missions and reduced lengths of stay. In the 1980's, Congress acted to increase
access to home care by eliminating co-insurance and prior hospitalization require-
ments, eliminating the 100 visits limit, and allowing proprietary agencies to service
Medicare patients. This period of growth was fully consistent with the intent of the
Congress that home health services be made widely available and barriers to the
home health alternative be eliminated, It is noteworthy, as reported in . . . home
health line in March, 1985, the number of Medicare Certified home health agencies
increased 65 percent from 1972 to 1981. In Arizona there were only 14 home health
agencies in 1530. In March, 1985, there were 52. According to the Arizona Depart-
ment of Health, Office of Health Care Licensure, as of this date there are 86 home
health agencies in Arizona.

ay, however, there appears to be growirg concern that home health gervices
are not actually serving to substitute for institutional care, but have become simpl
an add-on to total program costs. As far as | am aware, there are currently no reli-
able data that define this problem; that is, there are no studies yet available to
show what proportion of home care is a substitute for hospital days or nursing home
days, and what gre?ortion is the “add-on,” the medicalr necessary care that the
elderly and disabled would simply have been forced to do without if home health
services were not available. Yet there has been an incessant barrage of new regula-
tions, policies and administration procedures emanating from the Health Care Fi-
nancing Administration (HCFA) that are intended to “ratchet down” home health
expenditures and geverely restrict the access of Medicare patients to home health
carc. This is happening at the very time when the growth of the frail elderly popu-
lation, *heir incre loi:gevity, (often with multiple, chronic medical problems)
and their earlier discharge from hospitals under the Prospective Payment System
are creating greater demand than ever for home care as a humane and cost effec-
tive alternative to institutionalization for elderly and disabled Americans. I cannot
agree strongly enough with the National Association for Home Care's recent testi-
mony to the Senate Budget Committee that . . . it makes no gense to pursue poli-
cies (such as the Prospective Payment System) which encouraged deinstitutionaliza-
tion while hindering the ability of home health agencies to deliver the medically
hecessary service patients require upon discharge.”

Homn %ealth agencies (HHA's) have experienced un recedented numbers of
claims. 13 during the past eighteen months, for technical and medical reasons.
The lai  und heaviest bl:)w dealt home health afencies by HCFA was the new
costs limis imposed July 5th to apply to individual gervices. Tightening the reim-
burseme * screws on Medicare providers has dire consequences for patients. A pa-
tient released too soon from the hospital may not find a skilled nursing facility bed
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available. When no bed is available or the skilled nursing facility won’t accept the
patient, the hospital may not re-admit within seven days since it will not get an-
other DRG payment. A home health agency assuming responsibility for the B:-
tient’s care is at risk for denial of services on medical necessity grounds. Why? Be-
cause the patient requires intense visiting by nurses and aides, to prevent further
deterioration of health. The intermediary decides that the patient ehould be in a
skilled nursing facility and denies the visits. The home health agency must abandon
the case and the patient is left on his or her own. Perhaps this patient will be re-
admitted to the hoepital, or deteriorate enough for admission to a skilled nursing
facility, if a bed is available, or recover unassisted, slowly, or perhaps the patient
will not recover.

Who are these patients? I was asked to provide the committee with examples of
ﬂatients who have been discharged from hospitals to home care in what I would call

ighly unstable conditions. In my opinion these patients may not have been dis-
charged when they were, without the financial incentive of the Prospective Pay-
ment System driving the discharge decision; and surely would not have heen dis-
cha without careful planning and coordination to assure continuity of care fol-
lowing discharge:

An 81 year old bed-bound woman had been admitted to the hospital in renal fail-
ure. She was subsequently discharged on a Wednesday with a referral to the home
health agency. She was seen early Thursday by the home health nurse, who found
her comatose with a fever over 106°. The home health nurse immediately accompa-
nied her to the hoepital where she was readmitted with a temperature of 109°. She
was later discharged to a skilled nursing facility.

An 84 year old man was hospitalized for chemotherapy with a diagnosis of cancer
of the colon with metastasis to the bone, an unresolved urinary tract infection and a
fracture of his hip. He was discharged from the hospital following the chemother-
aphy, already extremehy sick and weak from vomiting. While his family support was
good, they had not had any training in nursing, itioning, transferring or assist-
ance with mobility. No referral for home health had been made. Three days after
discharge, this distressed family was referred to Medical Personnel Pool by a friend.
He was seen'gs a home health nurse and found to have a temperature of 101°; he
was dehydrated, extremely weak, and had edema, lung congestion and urinary re-
tention with its attendant pain. He was readmitted to the hospital. Home health
services started immediately would have included at least intermittent skilled nurs-
ing and physical therapy. Had additional intensive services (including a home
health aide and medical social worker, combined with the appropriate discharge
planning) been provided, the continuity of care would have prevented complications
and readmission to the hospital.

A 72 year old man, living in southern rural Arizona, was diagnosed with a cere-
bral vascular accident (stroke), and was discharged and referred to home health. He
was to be seen for observation of the side effects from the drug coumadin, and to
draw blood for coumadin levels because there was no lab in the rural area. During
the second nursing visit, the physical assessment revealed the siix:: and symptoms
of digitalis toxicity. The patient was immediately referred to his physician and
rehospitalized. While this case does not directly reflect the rressure toward early
discharge under the Prospective Payment System, it is typical of home health cases
in many rural areas of Arizona where close coordination and communication among
hospitals, physicians, and home health agencies are critical to the continuity of care
for the post-hoepital patient.

There are many more examples in our case files to support the information given
to the Genral Accounting Office by home health agencies around the country, that
indeed patients are being discharged “sooner and sicker” under the Prospective
Payment System. Hospital discharge planners, too, are aware of the problem, par-
ticularly the greater need for patient education. As reported in . . . home health
line last March, the home health director for a 1,000-bed urban hospital in Connecti-
cut told a Home Care Conference that “the ‘aucity’ (or sickness) level of patients
discharged for referral to home health agencies has increased and the home care
patient requires more services, more supplies and more DME (durable medical
equipment)” as a result of prospective ﬂayment. “I wake up worrying about some of
the discharges,” she said. She urged home health agencies “to help take up the
(3%91%) in patient education that has resulted from the Prospective Payment System
In general we find that our communications with referring discharge planners are
excellent; although they are performing their coordination functions under great
pressure, they are meeting the needs of patients and families and doing an excellent
Jjob of it. However, there is always room for improvement. We had a case referred to
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us not long ago which could have *es1 a tragedy, and illustrates how essential good
communications are. An 84 yeur cJd man was discharged late on Friday afterncon
and delivered to his home by a contrrce transportation firm. It is our agency policy
to see a referred patient within 24 hcum (regardless of the day). When our nurse
arrived Saturday morning, she founc tliie man in the chair where he had been left
the previous afternoon. He had been al.ma, completely alone, in the dark all night,
without food, without water, unable t:; inove, he had urinated and defecated in the
chair, and must have experienced the kin:d ~ humiliation and hopelessness that we
would find difficult to imagine. Fortunately fcr this man, we see our clients on the
week-end, or he would have remained so uatil Monday. But clearly, this is the case
where failure of communication and cooroinuiin on behalf of a seriously ill older
person, dependent on others for his care, conid have had dangerous consequences.

Here in Tuscon we have had a Honie Flez'th Task Force in place for about six
years. The group (consisting of hospital discuarye planners, home health agencies
and DME vendors), meets regularly to work togsther on issues of communication
and coordination of services for home care paiients. and to promote the most effec-
tive use of home care resources in the comrunity. § am very proud to huve been a
part of that Task Force and its work since its forisaboin. The Pima County Associa-
tion of Licensed Home Health Agencies, and the Arizona Association for Home Care
are other groupe continuing to work togethe: tu improve the home care resources
available to our community, and to promote ihe efficient coordination and manage-
men’ of those services.

B..t communication will not be enough, and coardinatic:: will not be enough, and
effiuiancy will not be enough if the necessary home health resources cannot be made
available to patients who need them. The Prospective Paymont System was enacted
by Congress in the expectation that increased demand for post-hospital home care
could be met, and would be met by the existing network of home care providers of
alu?srpes that had ggewn 80 ragidly in recent years. By shifting patients out of hos-
pi earlier, the pective Payment System shifts costs cut of the hoepital, but
also increases the intensity of input required to care fo- the significantly more com-
plex home care case. By input, I mean the frequency and duration of visits, the ‘ach-
nologies and eqmment and supplies. These resources represent costs that are shift-
ing out of hospitals and into home care. That is as it should be. But the Health Care
Financing Administration, apparently regarding these shifting costs as a unwar-
ranted add-on to program expenditures, seriously impedes the ability of the home
health industry to care for tﬁgse patients discharged “sooner and sicker,” as Con-
gress clearly intended.

I was asked to suggest how we can further maximize the delivery of home health
care to older Americans without establishing a new program o: provid more
money. I believe the simple answer is to call an immediate halt to the Health Care
Financing Administration's rententless chipping away at the availability and scope
of home care to which our elderly and disabled are entitled under the law.

Over the last two years we have witnessed a series of actions on the part of the
Health Care Financing Administration which will reduce the ability of home health
agencies to deliver services to elderly and disabled Americans. Acting with little or
no consultation with effective providers and consumers:

'A has li)ro regulations which would have the effect of eliminating
waiver of liability of protection of home health agencies. Under the waiver policy
currently in effect, home health agencies with a quarterly denial rate of 2.5 or less
are paid for denied services if it is determined that the home health agency did not
know or could not have reasonably known that the services were not reasonable and
necessary, or constituted custodial care. HCFA now proposes to hold home health

encies to a 100% standard of accuracy, despite a 82.4% rate of reversal on appeals
of home health agency denials. Home health agencies often receive inconsistent and
unclear directives from intermediaries.

The Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA) has im‘slemenbed new home
health coet limits which abandon the current method of .alc ating the coet limits
for reimbursement to home health agencies on behalf of peneficiaries who require
and are entitled to home health care services. For the past five years, home health

encies have operated under a system which sets the reimbursement limit on each
visit at the 75th percentile of cverall national agency costs. The fact that the rates
are currently calculated in the O:gr:hgate allows an agency the flexibility to provide
certain kinds of care which ex e cost limits, High cost services (e.g., physical
therapy) and the cost of providing free care to indigent patients are offset by being
under the limit in other services, The ability to agtgregate allows an agency to stay
beneath the cost limit overall, while providing the full integrated range of care. The
new method instead sets the cap at 120% of the mean of visit cost for each individ-
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ual discipline and eliminates use of ‘‘aggregation.” As a member of the National As-
sociation for Home Care and as an individual home health agency Administrator, I
Strongly support Senate Bill 1450 and House Bill 3202 which would nullify this new
methodology. Without Congressional intervention, we fear the result of this propos-
al will be, not only to decrease the quantitf' of services available, but also will jeop-
ardize the quality of care rendered to elderly and disabled beneficiaries.

The Health Care Financing Administration sought imposition of a $4.80 co-pay-
ment on all home health visits after the 20th. The proposal would unfairly increase
the burden on Medicare beneficiaries. Medicare beneficiaries are alrea;i{ required to
make significant out-of-pocket expenditures to finance their own health care. Far
from saving millions of dollars, co-insurance would result in increasad cost to Medi-
care. Home health agencies and/or the government would be put in the position of
collecting insurance from the elderly. The administrative costs in doing so would be
enormous, and would necessarily be passed along to Medicare. Fortunately, both the
House and Senate in their respective Budget Resolutions rejected the proposal. We
remain hopeful that the Senate Finance Committee will also reject this pro 1.

The Health Care Financing Administration has attempted to redefine “home-
bound” and “intermittent”’ in order to further restrict the availability of home
health services. Existing Medicare home health benefits continue to be unjustifiably
limited, contrary to Congressional intent, by restrictive and inconsistent interpreta-
tions of the term “intermittent care” as defined in the Medicare Statute which de-
termines the nature and frequency of home care available to nearly two million el
derly, infirm and disabled beneficiaries. The imglications of these varying and in-
consistent interpretations of “intermittent care” are that there are thousands of
cases where patients who have been authorized by physicians as medically needing
home care have been denied home care outright, or have had home care severely
limited. The implementation of the hospital Prospective Payment Plan has exacer-
bated the already acute ‘‘intermittent care” problem. Senator John Heinz and Con-
gressman Henry Waxman introduced legislation last year which would have defined
“intermittent care” statutorily. This legislation, unsuccessful in the last Congress,
has been reintroduced in this Congress (S. 778/H.R. 2371). Without the aid of such
legislation, providers are subject to widely inconsistent determinations of fiscal in-
termediaries in making key coverage decisions and many patients in critical need of
‘sien:iecdes at home will find their access to medically necessary home care coverage

enied.

Val Halamandaris, President of the National Association for Home Care, in his
July 19, 1985 testimony before the House Select Committee on Aging, enumerated
some of the drastic effects that could result from these kinds of restrictive regula-
tions:

The level of home health services which Congress has mandated by statute for
Medicare beneficiaries will be significantly reduced at a time when the demand for
such services is sharply increasing. The reason for the increase is the enactment of
a prospective f’ayment (DRG) system for hospitals which creates incentives to move
patients from hospitals into home care.

Agencies will drop out of Medicare. Hundreds of agencies will go bankrupt.

Agencies will no longer offer important but costly services, such as physical ther-
apy, for which they will not be adequately reimbursed.

hNew agencies and small agencies wiil be hardest hit, regardless of how efficient
they are.

Agencies in rural areas will be devastated. Such agencies have significantly
higher costs as they try to deliver services. Therapists and social workers are often
scarce and therefore more costly in rural areas. This increases the per visit length
and cost. The policy of undermining rural home health agencies puts the Federal
Government in the incongrucus position of spending millions of dollars in grants
and loans to help such agencies with one government program (the Public Health
Service) and making it virtually impossible for them to serve clients through an-
other program.

Agencies which provide so called “high-tech” care such as the care of ventilator-
dependent persons, IV chemotherapy, or IV nutritional therapy will find it increas-
ingly harder to do so. These services have relatively high costs and will be discour-
aged under the new reimbursement system. Ironically, these are among the very
services which make it possible to move patients from hospitals into less intensive
settings.

Agencies will be forced to be selective about which Medicare patients they take.
Agencies may be reluctant to accept so called “‘heavy care” patients (such as stroke
victims), whose cost per case is relatively high, and the elderly indigent.
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The level of paperwork required by the new system will increase dramatically,
leading to a higher Medicare cost; ironically, such costs will have no relation to the
provision of Medicare care.

You have asked me to comment on the impact of the DRG system on the delivery
of health care, including home health care, to senior citizens in Arizona and the
effect on the health care delivery system in general in our state, which has a higher
prog:mion of senior citizens than the national average and which is the only state
in t

e nation without a Medicaid program. These are the emerging trends I see in
home health care:

1. Patients will continue to be discharged “sooner aud sicker.”

2. The demand for high-tech health care at home will continue to increase.

3. The d2:nand for more intensive patient education and instruction in the home
will continue to increase.

4. Informal (family and community) support systems for home care patients wil'
be taxed beyond thelr capabilities of responding.

5. More patients will find themselves victims of the “revolvin door syndrome,” ,
they are shuttled from one care setting to another and back to t e hospital.

6. More patients will “fall through the cracks,” discharged from hospitals and
unable to athualify for home health care,

Essentially, unless Congress acts, we run the risk of trapping thousands of our ill
elderly and disabled in a Medicare “No Care Zone.”

In light of the problems I have discussed here, I join with the National Associa-
tion for Home Care in asking the Congress to take the following action:

Congress should enact legislation (S. 1450/H.R. 8202) to forbid the implementation
of the new cost limits du the period of any freeze on Medicare provider reim-
bursement, or until October 1, 1986,

Congress should direct HCFA to fully withdraw the proposal to eliminate the pre-
sumption of waiver of liability for home health agencies.

Congress should enact legislation to statutorily define “intermittent care” (S. 778
and H.R. 23871), as soon as possible.

Congress should pass resolutions (S.J.R. 189 and H.J.R. 819) to designate the week
of December 1 as “National Home Care Week.” Home Care Weeks have been pro-
claimed each year since 1982. Awareness of home health care has increased because
of these resolutions, which are no cost to the leiovernment..

These actions are essential to protect the Medicare beneficiary’s riﬁht and access
to home health care. I thank the members of this Committee for trave ing to Tucson
for this hearing, and for giving me the o portunity to appear here today. I would be
pleased to answer any questions you might have.

Mr. KoLsE. Thank you, Ms. Klaehn. And I want to thank all
three of our witnesses for, I think, some very in depth and com-
plete testimony.

Congressman McCain.

Mr. McCaiN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

y And I would like to thank the members of the panel for their tes-
imony.

Dr. Henderson, you mentioned in your written testimony that
DRG’s might be successful if physicians become “more comfortable
with this s%stem.” What is it about this system that makes them
uncomfortable, and what changes need to be made?

Dr. HEnDERSON. Well, I think that, as I alluded to, the system
Puts us in a position of being sometimes at odds with the hospital,
and I think that is an overall philosophical problem that I do not
know that the system could be changed to address. But ‘hat is
what I was referring to.

I think, as of right now, we are not experiencing terrific prob-
lems with the system, but, again, if the system is ratcheted down s0
that the dag's allowed for the va~* - ‘s DRG groups is less and lese,
then I think we could get more u  mfortable with it. As it is now,
we are able to work within it, anc . think that, as a general group,
the physicians have tried to make the system work, and I think
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that we are, in fact. We need a little more time to see how it is
goirlxlg to work, because we really have not had enough experience
with it.

Mr. McCaIN. In your opinion, Dr. Henderson, and Mr. Plantz,
are the rural hospitals in the State of Arizona, in jeopardy? And, if
so, what will be the impact of rural hospitals closures in our State?

Mr. Plantz, if you would like to begin?

Mr. PLANTZ. On behalf of the Association of Hospitals, again,
Congressman, I think that is a very good question. Dr. Henderson
alluded to it in his remarks. I think it is factual. I think our rural
community hospitals in the State of Arizona, as well as around the
country, are suffering. They are suffering not only from DRG
impact—TI think that is as yet but one facet of that—the ratcheting
down, the tightening of moneys, et cetera.

They are suffering, also, from a lack of census or occupancy.
Many of those facilities can no longer afford to provide the kind of
quality care that they wish to provide to their patients. Their pa-
tients, therefore, are bypassing them. Particularly seen here in
southeastern Arizona, where the patients often times drive the §0
or 100 wmiles up the highway to Tucson, to the specialized hospital,
you can understand where the patients come from in that respect.
We can understand therefore, what effect that might have busin-
esswise, censuswise, on the hospitals in the rural communities. I
think DRG’s play an effect; they affect also, from the reimburse-
ment standpoint, all hospitals, not just rural hospitals. Everybody
is struggling, trying to make the system work.

The small rural community hospitals that we are talking about
of usually 50 beds, or less, do not have the flexibility. They do not
have the critical mass with which to react. They do not have the
staffing, the manpower, and so forth, with which to react within
that system. And, therefore, in some instances already in our State
their doors have closed. So we are concerned, as a hospital delivery
system, about that question.

Mr. McCan. If, indeed, Mr. Plantz’ statement is true, and yours,
too, Dr. Henderson, I think we are facing a severe problem. Per-
haps we ought ‘o address that as soon as possible.

Finally, for all three of the witnesses, I would just like to ask if
they understood or appreciated Dr. Koff’s statement concerning the
need for a continuum of care? I would like your comments on his
statement.

Ms. Klaehn, if you would begin?

Ms. KLAEHRN. Thank you. Home health care is part of the contin-
uum of care and has been in Pima County since the Model Cities
Program under the area agency, I believe in 1973-74, and has
grown each year, as the needs have grown.

I would also like to comment on the rural home health agencies,
if I may, who are really in dire straits with the new regulations.
When you deliver home health care in a rural area, you are deal-
ing with very long distances and maybe a very ill patient 60 miles
from nowhere, which drives the cost up tremendously, and makes
it terribly difficult to provide the specialty services like physical
therapy that will make that patient independent again.
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Mr. McCaIN. Then you are in agreement with Dr. Koff that the
need for a continuum of care is probably the great st single prob-
lem we face in health care today?

Ms. KLAEHN. Absolutely.

Mr. McCaiN. Thank you.

Mr. Plantz.

Mr. PLANTZ. As Dr. Koff knows, I always agree with Ted.

I think his points were cogent. I would support his motion. I
think just to key on cne of the points that Dr. Henderson alluded
to in his comments, when he referred to a step-down unit that our
hospitals need to develop those kinds of services where a patient
does not need the intense acute care element, and may not be quite-
ready for the nursing home, or discharged to home and home
health care services, but there is that shade of gray in between.

I know, in our own organization, now—and I am not speaking on
behalf of all hospitals in the State, but in our own system, we are
currently developing that step-down unit, that sort of is the inter-
mediate step between in-patient acute care, and discharge from the
hospital. So, I think that is all part of the continuum that Dr. Kc{f
is speaking about. And I think it really merits looking at.

Mr. McCain. Dr. Henderson?

Dr. HenDERsSON. I agree with his concept, but I just wanted to
state that the physicians have been the patient’s advocate all
along. And will continue to be, and I am not sure that I understand
the concept of manager; his concept of someone else, other than the
physician, being involved at the very outset, to plan the discharge
and plan the continuum. But I would be happy to be educated
about that, further, but I just wanted to—I think the physician has
always been the patient’s advocate, and will continue to be so.

Mr. McCAIN. Thank you. I think we could get into a dialog about
that, but I certainly appreciate your sentiments, Dr. Henderson.
Thank you very much.

Mr. KoLBe. Dr. Henderson, in your testimony you refer to the
fact that hospitals really were pressuring physicians to make the
discharge of patients before the introduction of DRG’s. Would you
agree, then, that the impact of DRG’s on physicians has been rela-
tively small and really has not had that tremendous an impact?

Dr. HENDERSON. I think that has been our experience here in
Tucson, but, again, I think the system is early and I think that the
potential for changing the practice of medicine in a big way is
there. But I do net think it has impacted that much on us, so far.

Mr. Kousr. In his spoken testimony, Dr. Duncan spoke about the
winners anc! losers, the profiling of physician winners and losers
relative to the DRG reimbursement. Bet me just read you the sen-
tence from his written testimony.

He said,

There is also evidence that some institutions may be exerting pressure, albeit
subtle, on: -'* ;sicians to discharge patients eartier through the profiling of physician
winners ai | 'osers, relative to DRG reimbursement, and presenting these in open
environmenr. - taff department meetings, with the implicit threat of privileging.

Is there any experience that you can tell us about? Has that hap-
pened, or not? :

82



79

Dr. HenpErsoN. We have had several of those lists (hat have
been put on in staff meetings, but so far, they have becn private.
Thﬁ' ave not been posted to the best of my knowlcdgc.
N r. KoLbe. Well, is even the private circulation of such lista—is
that——

Dr. HenbErson. Well, you can see the potential trore, and, that
again, I think, is part of the on, oing changes that could be wrought
and {ou could see that if you had somebody who was costing the
hospital a lot of money, that there would be a way of dealing with
it, by posting that in some way, or letting the word get out, and
au“)ortlnz it with data.

r. Kotsx. I think, in fairness, we better let Tom respond also to
this questior.

Mr. PLaNTz. 1 was just reaching for the mike. I am not going to
disagree with Dr. Hendersun After all, he is the past chief of staff
of one of our hospitals. His concern, I think, is well stated, or his
point is well taken.

I would say this. I do not like the word ‘pressure” personally,
and there is no evidence, at least in our hospitals, and I do not

w of any evidence throughout the State of Arizona, where hoe-
i 8 are really “pressuring” their phf;sicians to get the patients
discharged. Yes; there are contacts with the ﬂhysician bi oepital
personnel, little reminders alonfa the way, that say, “You know,
doc, the DRG is coming up on this thing. You have had 4 or 5 days
here and unless you can document further necessity of illness, or
care required for that, we are going to have a problem.” Now, if
that is going to be construed as pressure, that is pressure. But I
think the important point to mention here is the hospital has a
reasonsibility. It has a responsibility for its bottomline, certainly it
does—and for its financials, but it also must work and it does work,
I believe, with the physician.

The phfaician, contrary to some of the other testimony I've
heard earlier today, discharges the patient. The hospital does not
diachall'ge the patient, ever. The physician makes that judgment.

Mr. RoLse. Let us allow the testimony to be heard here.

What about, though, the possibility of this kind of pressure that
is put on the doctors? If the ratcheting you spoke of takes place, is
there not a real possibility that hospitals could find themselves in-
volved in that?

Mr. PLANTZ. Absolutely. Without hesitation, 1 would say that,
anﬂ I{til;tiink’ gslthat ;atﬁ eting further I:;oeccux'tl, the pressure polilnts
will build, and I think there is going to be greater encounters then,
between physicians and hospitals in that.

Mr. KoLBe. Well, let me ask both Mr. Plantz and Dr. Henderson,
we heard from two persons on our first panel about the kinds of

rsonal problems and experiences that they had. And we also

eard from Ms. Klaehn about some personal experiences that she
has had with patients. What would each of you say is the lesson
that we, as a committee or in Congress ought to draw from those
kinds of experiences?

Are they simply individual isolated cases? Is the lesson to be
something about the need for other kinds of care that should be
provided, outside of the hospital setting? Is the lesson that we need
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to learn from that, the dangers of ratcheting down the system too
far, or all of the above?

Mr. PLANTZ. Congressman, in framing your question, I think you
are beginning to already supply some of the solution. Specifically,
the testimony from the first two ladies on the first panel this
morning, and I, for one —and I believe everyone in the room I am
sure—listened very intently. Those are legitimate concerns; let that
be stated clearly.

Those are people with hurts and pains that need to be addressed.
Now, some may blame the hospitals and some may blame the phy-
sicians, for that plight, but in the final analysis, what they are
asking for is attention to their infirmities and that is part of where
the system, if I may suggest, is a bit insensitive. It treats all her-
nias and gall bladders, and all heart attacks the same.

Congressman, when you have your heart attack, and when I
have mine, they may be entirely different. I hope we are treated as
individuals, and I think that is what our two ladies, this morning,
were saying, on the first panel. Be sensitive to that point.

I would also say that, if there is but one or two inappropriate dis-
charges early from any hospital in this United States, that that is
probably too many, very frankly. And the issue of quality of care—
all of us, physicians, hospitals, and government, alike, need to
worry about that point. But I think, in framing your question,
you’ve begun, already, to hear what this testimony has brought to-
gether this morning. I think therein lies some of the solutions, as
you mentioned, Congressman Kolbe. -

Mr. KoLse. Thank you. Dr. Henderson, do you want to comment
on that?

Dr. HENDERSON. Just briefly.

I certainly agree with what Mr. Plantz has to say, and I think
that these stories just goint up the fact that there will be cases
that sort of fall through the cracks. And with a relatively young
system that it probably will work OK, but it certainly is too bad

at there is not good communications sometimes. Some of these
things I think could have been avcided with better communication.

Mr. KoLse. As always, I find riyself running out of time, here,
with lots of questions that I wanted to ask. But, looking at my
watch, and realizing we have one more panel to go, and that we
still want to leave some time for public testimony, I am going to
close with this panel.

Agajn, thank all of you for the very excellent testimony which

Thank you. : .

Mr. KoLBe. On the last panel, Ms. Klachn and John McCain
asked about problems in the rural areas. In this fourth panel, we
are going to hear about some of those problems in the counties and
cities outside of Tucson, and outside of Pima County.

We have with us, the director of Cochise Aging Services, Stewart
Grabel. And, also from the SEAGA, the Southeastern Arizona Gov-
ernment Association, Kathleen Heard.

So, let us proceed directly, and begin with Stewart Grabel, direc-
tor of the Cochise Aging Services.
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PANEL FOUR, CONSISTING OF STEWART GRABEL, DIRECTOR, CO-
CHISE AGING SERVICES; AND KATHLEEN HEARD, DIRECTOR,
AREA AGENCY ON AGING, SOUTHEASTERN ARIZONA GOVERN-
MENTS ORGANIZATION, JISBEE, AZ

STATEMENT OF STEWART GRABEL

Mr. GrageL. I would like to thank you, Congressmen, for inviting
us to testify on behalf of myself, but more primarily, our clients
and our staff.

I find it interesting that some of the testimony today has indicat-
ed that there is not statistical evidence to show that people have
been released earlier from the hospitals under the DRG’s, because
all of the folks who have testified about providing in-home services
have stated to the contrary that their caseload is much higher, as a
result of these people being discharged. I think part of the statisti-
cal problem may be some definitions.

For example, in mi written testimony, I quoted a case involving
a lady that did have hernia surgery, and that is the third time that
hernia surgery has been used as an example. She is 83 years old. I
am sorry—87 years old. I stand corrected, and yes, she was treated
for hernia surgery as an outpatient. She was discharged from the
hospital the same day she was admitted, with a 3-inch deep scar
that had to continually be drained and had to be monitored con-
stantly. And yet, it is not declared as a premature discharge be-
ggt:ise it comes within the definition of what the DRG is supposed

0.
. So that could be why our statistics, as such, do not indicate what
is happening, because that is maybe what is supposed to happen
under this system.

I think that one of the problems that we face in the rural part of
Arizona is a lack of choices and options. And that is, should a phy-
sician be displeased with his hosgital, or how the hos%ital is func-
tioning, he does not have much choice of going to another hospital.
Most of the communities in Cochise County are served by one hos-
pital, and either you have privileges at that hosgital, or you move.
That is not so subtle a pressure, I think, on the physicians. The
physicians are, as of a necessiltgv, concerned with the well-being of
their hospital because, again, if their hospital goes under, they do
not have an option of another one. So, the pressure is not as subtle
as we would like to think it would be. I cannot imagine any of us,
under the knowledge that the hospital needs a certain amount to
function, and I need the hospital in order to function, I cannot
imagine any of us, under similar circumstances, necessarily acting
anf' differently on their behalf.

think that one of the things that Ted Koff spoke about that is
most important, and most urgent, is that we take a look at funding
the interim care services, the care between the hosyitalization and
what someone needs in their home. Often, it may not even be medi-
cal care. They may not need to have a nurse, but they may need
someone to give them a meal, or they may need someone to give
them—to clean their house or to clean their carpet or to flush their
toilet, or to do any of a hundred other little tasks that once they
are released from the hospital, although medically, they are on the
road to recovery, they still cannot take care of by themselves. And
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these are the things that are going to have to be considered, as
someone previously testified, probably on admission to the hospital.
Because disch:arge is too late. If we wait until discharge, and a
problem that some of the physicians v:re faced with planning for
this is that the physicians are used to giving an order in the hospi-
tal and then the hospital staff carries it out, and then the hospital
staff adds that to the bill, as part of the charges for the patient.

When the patient is dischaf{ged, that cost—the patient may still
write up their prescription, OK, this person needs a home delivered
meal, but if my agency is at the limit for the number of meals that
we can provide at this current time, where do we get the funding
to provide that addit.onal meal?

My Afmcy has recently had a staff meeting in which we dis-
cussed this, and we have decided that we are going to have to say,
No. Because we do not have the money to provide additional meals.

Our agency was originally funded as a congregate meal program,
and then home delivered meals came in. We originally served
about 15 percent of our meals to homebound individuals. We are
currently at 66 percent of our meals. What that has meant is that
we have taken meals from our congregate program, the wellness
program, a program that is geared to keeping people healthy, and
we have had to shift it into an acute care program, if you will, to
give meals to patients who are being released from the hospital on
a fairly emergency basis.

The situation that was just testified to about a patient being left
in a wheelchair overnight, after discharge from tlrm): hospital is not
that rare in our experience. We have seen it in several of the com-
munities in Cochise County, where (he patient is home, we get the
referral, and we go in there and we ﬁns out that nothing has hap-
pened, or that a neighbor calls one of our meals people, and we go
in there and investigate. And we find out that they have been dis-
charged from the hospital, and they do not know why; they do not
know what is going on; they do not know where—and scmeone has
to pick it up.

e other instance that really concerns our agency prima.ily
since we do not go for Medicaid or Medicare or any other type of
funding, we feel that if the funding is there, there are agencies
that are willing to provide the servizes. We deal with those people
who do not meet any of those criteria—who do not fit in those serv-
ices, and we are funded through State funds and through area
agency on aging. And those people are increasing in their needr at
a tremendous rate. In my written testimony, I said cur demand for
our nursing services increased 158 percent in the last year. That
indicates that there is a great need out there.

I do not want to—it is late in the afternoon and most of enything
else that I would say, has been said before, but I did feel the need
to come and say those things and to add, just as a conclusion, that
we have be%:.m to participate ir a case management program,
again through our area agency and the State agency on aging.

It is funded very minimally, and one of my original concerns
with case management was that, in order to do the case manage-
ment, we had to take money away froin our home care program.
That is, the pot did not grow; it is just that we assigned some of it
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from home care to case management, and what we are trying to do
with the case management is to find alternative sources of services.

That is perhaps we could arrange for a sister, or a son, or some
other folks to come in and help meet some of these needs. But the
basic problem has to be dealt with on both ends.

One end is it has to be dealt with at the time of hospitalization.
That is, when you go into the hospital, the patient ought to be told
what they can expect when they come out. Because it is too late to
tell them when they are coming out, because, often, they have just
been under surgery; they have just had a whole bunch of trauma
and they are simply not capable of making the contacts, at that
point in time, to follow through, even if those services were avail-
3}23. So, we think it is very very important that both ends be han-

A question was asked about the physician’s role in this. And I
think that the medical profession has a huge scope of responsibil-
ity, as it is. And I am not so sure that our physicians are going to
want to spend the time becoming social workers and doing this.
But there has to be some facility, some part of the system, that
does cover it. And I am not sure that the physicians ought to be.
But there ought to be discharge plans.

I was speaking at the last break to a couple of people, and I
know, in rural hospitals, one of the first positions to go when there
is a budget crunch, is the social worker. And then the social
worker again gets hired just before certification. I have seen that
happen in a couple of hospitals in our area, because you have a
social work staff in order to have hospitalization—in order to be
certified. It just miraculously seems to happen like that. I do not
think that there is enough attention being placed on discharge
planning.

I know that people are being discharged sicker. There is no doubt
of any of the people who are in the home health care field that
that is going on. That the physicians and the hospitals and the ad-
ministrators question that as a fact strikes me as amazing.

Thank you, again, for allowing me to testify.

[The prepared statement of Mr. Grabel follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF STEWART GRABEL, DIRECTOR, COCHISE AGING SERVICES OF
CaTHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVIC™S OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

I am Stewart Grabel, Director of Cochise Aging Services, which provides a variety
of services to the elderly in Cochise County. In addition to operating eight nutrition
sites serving over 600 meals per day, we provide a fu)l range of home care services
ranging from housekeeping to skilled nursing. Our advisory council, which is made
uF of our clients, feel a strong vested concern in the matter of the implementation
of DRG’s. On behalf of our clients and our staff, I thank you for this opportunity to
present this testimony.

In July of 1984, our program provided 25 hours of skilled nursing and 302 hours
of Home Health Aid services. In July of 1985, we provided 64.5 hours of skilled nurs-
ing and close to 488 hours of Home ilealth Aid service. Increases of 158 percent and
62 percent respectively. In Mohave County, Anne Robbins reports a 100 percent in-
crease in the number of home delivered meals being served in her é:arogram. The
most significant reason for the increase in the level of services demanded, is the im-
plementation of the DRG’s.

By setling limits upon what Medicare will pay for during hospitalization, DRG’s
have set an average length of treatment which all too often disregards age, infirmi-
ty and community support systems. Many elderly are released in conditions that re-
quire levels of care neither funded nor available in the community.
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An elderly (over 80 years old) fe:nal vus discharged from acute care with a post-
surgical wound that measured 8” long, 1% (eep and gaped open approximately 3.
She needed d:i-éy dressing chanﬁies and wound assessment, housekeeping, personal
care and home-delivered meals. Medicare would probably have covered several visits
to teach her how to do her own care, but even with the lessons, she would have been
unable physically and emotionally to perform these tasks.

was the only consideration, then the best and most effective way to re-
strain the rise in costs is “not to +, :ad money.” But the provision of health care to
those who need it s the isaue. Judged by the single criteria of cost, the DRG's will
be succeesful, judged by the second, it must now be considered a failure. For it to
succeed by both standards, it v-ill have to take into account the needs of the patient,
as well as the society and community who will sustain him. There must be sufficient
funding for the in-home services required by early hospital discharge. This must in-
clude not only medical care but a means for the person who is recovering, to be
bathed, and to have laundry done and a wa¥ to get them shopping 'til they are able
to do these things on their own. The cost of these services are less than the cost of
hospitaliration, but more than not doing anything. However, the savings in human

life and d.i%lty will be great.

An age 90 plus female who has been a client of DES Adult Protective Services,
had been assessed as needing Intermediate Care, when actually she needed Skilled
Nursing Care. The reason she was not classified as needing skilled care was because
no one knew the client was incontinent. She kept it a secret from all except our
workers. They did not know that the fact she was incontinent was unknown to the
country and the APS. By the time the error was discovered, there were no local
skilled nursing beds available.

A female, 89 years old, was ill but unable to be admitted to the hospital because
her situation was not acute enough. She died in the night at home.

Sometimes, though there is no need for continued medical treatment (that is
ven time the patient will heal and recover) condition of the clients precludes their
ing able to care for themselves in the community without support. .
Two women, aged 70 plus, were discharged after hoepitalization for fractured hips.
Both lived alone. One was isolated with no phone. Neither was able to do any kind
of housework, and neither had a support system.

They were both given home delivered meals and some home care.

Neither of the women mentioned above need additional medical care but neither
could feed or care for themselves, nor shop, or clean, nor do any of the things that
make for a civilized life. While keeping them in the hospital may not be appropri-
ate, there must be adequate planning and funding for discharge and post hospitali-
zation services. These must not be limited to medical services. patient who cannot
feed themselves cannot recover properly. One who cannot clean himself, suffers an
indignity that may cause the patient to lose the will to live.

An elderly male was disc] from acute care early and without time to get a
bedside commode. Although he had a wife who could he p him, he was unable to get
to the lu:throom in time. Since had had no bedside commode, he was rendered in-
continent.

There must be developed a comprehensive system of care for the ill and elderly in
this country. The system must include funding for the range of services necessary to
insure the highest degree of care for the most reasonable cost available. Notice I list
care before cost. If we do not do that, some people will never care about anything
but the cost. The current system neatly shoves people out of the system and ignores
them statistically. A discharged patient who dies in his home of malnutrition, dehy-
dration or loneliness is not counted in the hospital records. There is no review of the
gaezge of death and the system is statistically blameless. Yet the client is just as

Our agency, through our newly instituted case management program, recently
held a staff workshop on how to turn down clients who are eligible and in need of
meals and/or home care services. The current funding level is not sufficient to meet
the need for services. If the current trend were to continue, all of our funding would
g0 to acute needs services and none to maintenance or preventive services. t is,
we would be forced to disband our successful congregate meals program in order to
provide the neccasary home delivered meals. This would result in two things: Those
who need the congregate p would deteriorate to a point at which home deliv-
ered meals would be required for them, and we would not have the confegate pro-
gram to serve those who recover from their conditions as a means of t erapy. We
would, in effect, be creating greater acute needs.

Patients, even before they enter the hospital, should be told how long their stay
will be, what will they need when they get out, and will they be able to care for
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themselves. Prior to discharge community services must be consulted in time to set
up a plan to core for the patient, whether tlat requires setting up family or neigh-
bors or social service agencies if needed. The traditional care givers in the family
and neighborhood must be educated as to the -eeds of the patient, particularly in
the case of terminally ill patients. Discharging a patient and telling the fnmily that
“there is no further medical treatment avai.able so he is being sent home” and
nothing more—leaves everyone, including tho physician, frustrated and angry.

In conclusion, the concept of reducing rnedical cost by limiting hospital stays is
having a negative impact on the elderly It must be balanced with usually less ex-
pensive support in order to effectively riaintain the patient upon discharge. There
must be adequate consideration given to the well being of the patient upon dis-
charge. This includes information 701 »:tient and family. Funding for community
b: support system to a degrte commeusurate with the need must be allocated. To
do otherwise is to condemn our elderly and therefor our entire society to a grim
uncertain future, and fear of what ever routine hospitalization can do to then..

All the anecdotes recounted in this testimony are documented in our case files
and represent only a portion of our negative experience with DRGs.

Mr. KoLse. Thank you very much, Mr. Grabel. I would like to go
directly to Ms. Heard.

STATEMENT OF KATHLEEN HEARD

Ms. Hearbp. I would like to thank you very much.

Can é%l hear me all right? No; I will speak up a little bit louder.

SEA is the Area Agency on Aging that covers Cochise,
Graham, Santa Cruz, and Greenlee Counties. We contract with five
different agencies—two gublic and three private nonprofit—to pro-
vide in-home services. In-home services include home delivered
meals, housekeeping, home health, and visiting nurse services. One
of the agencies that we contract with is Cochise Aging Services,
and you just heard their testimony. The other four agencies that
we have contracted with have not really been able to quantify the
impact of DRG’s.

n other words, they are not quite ready to say that DRG is the
reason for the change in the demand for their services, but the
have had to shift funding out of housekeeping into home healt
and into visiting nurse services, because there has been an in-
creased demand for more skilled help. They have also found that
they have had more interaction with home health agencies.

One of the reasons that they have had more interaction with
home health agencies is that 3 years ago we had one public home
health agency. As of this week, I believe, there are nine licensed
home health agencies in our four-county area. Some of those were
organized by health care providers. There is one that is organized
by a K'l:ysiclans’ oup, and two of them are affiliated with hospi-
tals. And one could argue about the motivation for health care pro-
viders to establish home health agencies. Could it be patient care,
protection from liability for insufficient care, an attempt to cost
shift for Medicare dollars that they have lost in the hospital, or is
it strictly that there is demand and there is a profit to be made in
this area? But, nonetheless, the fact that there is a demand proves
that there are more people being discharged quicker and sicker.

Senior citizens living outside of incorporated communities quite
freﬁuently do not have any access to even these brandnew home
health agencies. They do not know how to go about accessing them.
They may have gone to hospitals in Tucson and been discharged by
a discharge planner who had no conception of what it is like to live
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in a community like Bowie or Elfrida—no idea that you just cannot
pick up the phone and make arrangements for services.

One of the members of our advisory council is a retired nurse
who has not kept her license up, because when she retired 15 years
ago, the last thing she wanted to do was practice nursing. She has
been forced in her hcme community to care for people who have
been discharged from the hospital. Unfortunately, she is now
caring for her mother, snd was not able to come and testify today.

The other thing that we are seeing from home health agencies is
what Stu Grabel mentioned earlier: People use the licensed home
health agencies for servicos that those agencies can provide, but
those home health agencies realize that their clients need those de-
livered meals, those housekeeping services that are not reimbursa-
ble, and then what happens when Medicare reimbursement is ex-
hausted after a given number of visits? Those people also come to
our public and nonprofit agencies.

As for the elderly, they are completely confused by DRG’s. Most
of them do not worry much ahout DRG’s until they have to go to a
hospital. Most of them believe that Medicare will not allow the hos-
pital to keep them longer than some magical number of days.

Rural hosppitals complain that DRG’s are putting them in finan-
cial risk. Prospective payment systems have been adopted by
AHCCCS—Blue Cross and Blue Shield and some other insurance
providers. The rural hospitals say they do not have the volume of
d}ilagnoses, nor the variety of diagnoses for the average to work for
them.

One nursing home raised an issue with us about a week ago.
They had a patient who was discharged from a hospital that did
not have a f ysical therapist on hand. So, therefore, neither the
treatment plan nor the discharge plan included any mention of
physical therapy. So, now the nursing home is trying to make sure
that Medicare will reimburse them for the recuperative care that
they are planning to give, which includes the physical therapist.

Discharge planning is another thing. We have a real increase in
the demand for discharge planning, and it is very evident that it
varies. Some hospitals start with discharge plannin%as soon as the
patient is admitted. Some hospitals start with discharge planning
as the patient is leaving the door. Some hospitals have somebody
who is the discharge planner. Some hospitals have somebody who
has “umpteen” other duties and other duties as assigned includes
discharge planning. Discharge planners find it really frustrating to
discharge somebody into a community they do not know about.
'I‘h?{'lcan go to directories; they can call information and referral
in ['ucson and be told that there is an agency X in such and such a
Semmunity. But they do not have that day-to-day contact that you
do in Pima County, where you have a close knit network of serv-
ices.

Obviously, there is a greater need for publicly funded agencies,
proprietary home health agencies, hospitals, physicians, and nurs-
Ing homes to coordinate their services, and we would support an
independent case-managed system, independent from patient care
and independent from service provision.

In summary, what we have seen the DRG’s do: Patients are
being discharged in poor states of health; the emergence of home
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health agencies cannot provide ¢ll of the services that these pa-
tients need; the demand for community-based services cannot be
met, because of inadequate funding; patients discharged into rural
communities may not have any services available to them to help
them recuperate; the demand for discharge glanning is not consist-
ent with the priority given to this function by hospitals; and elder-
ly Medicare beneficiaries are upset and confused.

Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Ms. Heard follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF KATHLEEN HEARD, SOUTHEASTERN AR1ZONA (GOVERNMENTS
ORGANIZATION

As the Area Agency on Aging serving the non-metropolitan counties of Cochise,
Graham, Greenlee and Santa Cruz, the Southeastern Arizona Governments Organi-
zation contracts with three non-profit and two public agencies for the provision of
in-home services. During the contract year that ended June 30, 1985 these five agen-
cies grovided 32,023 hours of housckeeping to 602 clients, 11,359 hours of home
health care to 404 clients, 2,155 hours of visiting nurse sarvices to 326 clients and
121,504 home delivered meals to 908 clients. These service levels are 13 to 25 per-
cent higher than the prior year’s levels. The agency that serves the largest county,
Cochise provided over 50 percent of the aforementioned services and has submitted
testimony as to the impact of the DRG system on these gervices. The other four
agencies have not quantified the impact of DRGs on the demand for their services,
but have shifted resources from housekeeping in response to an increased demand
for more skilled home health and nursing services.

e increased demand for home health and nursing services is also evidenced by
the emergence in the last two years of home health agencies licensed for Medicare
reimbursement. One urban based agency expanded services into this region and
three new propriety agencies have been licensed, one of which is affiliated with a
ghyuicians‘ association. Five hoepitals have initiated the development of home

ealth agencies. The result is that there are now 9 home health agencies in the four
county region, licensed by the Arizona Department of Health Services, when only
one public agency was licensed three years ago.

Whether the motivation for health care providers to establish home health agen-
cies is concern for patient care, protection from liability for insufficient care, cost
shifting to replace lost Medicare revenues or profitability is debatable. However, the
conclusion that the reason for the demand for home health gervices is because pa-
tients are being discharged “quicker and sicker” is supported by public, non-profit
and propriety home health providers.

e emergence in this region of home health agencies does not assure that these
sicker patients discharged by hospitals will get the services they need. Senior citi-
zens living outside the incorporated communities may not have access to any in-
home services. A retired nurse in Bowie hus been kept busy caring for neighbors
discharged by urban hospital personnel who have no conception of the patients’
home community. Home health agencies generally provide only those services that
are reimbursable by Med.care, Veterans inistration or insurance and refer cli-
ents to the Area /igency funded providers for other service needs such as home de-
livered mea.s or for ongoing home health and nursing services once reimbursement
has been exhausted, thus increasing the demand for gervices already in short

supply.

H;e elderly also report that they are being discharged earlier and in poorer
health than Yrior to the DRGs. The explanation that many have been given is that
Medicare wil ong' allow hospitals to keep them for a specific number of days. Moet
do not understand DRGs.

Some of our rural hospitals claim that DRGs put them in financial risk because
they do not treat the volume nor the variety of diagnosis to be able to break even
under a grospective payment system and that the situation is exacerbated by
AHCCCS having adopted a similar payment system.

One nursing home reported that a ;]).‘atient might not be eligible for Medicare re-
imbursed convalescent care because physical therapy did notl%egin in the hoepital
and was not specified in the discharge plan.

Within hospitals discharge planners are in the process of defining and legitimiz-
ing their roles with varying degrees of success. In some hospitals the discharge plan-
ner actively participates in utilization review committees; while in other hoepitals
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discha plannin%J is assigned as an additional task in an employee's job descrip-
tion. Understandably therefore, backgrounds and abilities of discharge planners
differ significantly.

In some hospitals discharge planning begins with a patient assessment completed
upon admission; while in others so called planning begins as the patient is being
discharged. In many instances the discharge planner it not familiar with the pa-
tients' home community and cannot comprehend the non-existence of services that
may be commonplace in an urban area. However, discharge planners who do know
how to access services are often frustrated because with client loads at capacity,
service providers are having to deny services.

Qbviously there is a greater need for publicly funded agencies, proprietary home
health agencies, hospitals, ph%sicians and nursing homes to coordinate ~ ~es
through a formal system. We therefore support the establishmen. . ...snt as.
sessment and case management systems that are independent from service provi-
sion and patient care, ard that are available to the elderly regardless of ability to
pay. Based on the assessment, a case manager could serve as the broker enablin
the individual to access the most appropriate and cost effective mixture of healt
related and community-based services.

In conclusion DRGs have resulted in:

1. Patients being discharged in poorer states of health.

2. The emergence of home health agencies that cannot provide all of the support-
ive services needed by theee patients.

8. Increased demand for community based services that cannot meet the need.

4. Patients being discha;ged into rural communities where services necessary for
recug:ration are not available.

5. Increased demand for discharge planning that is not consistent with the priori-
ty 6given to this function as hospitals attempt to cut costs.

. Elderly Medicare beneficiaries are upset and confused by DRGs.

Mr. KovLse. Thank you very much.

Soon, we will have an opportunity in a few moments for the au-
dience to speak here.

John, would you like to ask some questions?

Mr. McCaIN. Thank you very much for your testimony.

Ms. Heard, the Older Americans Act designates you as an advo-
cate for the elderly in your area and you obviously are a very
active and impressive one. Have gour responsibilities in this area
increased as a result of the DRG's

Obviously, from what you said, they have. For instance, have you
attemnpted to educate tl‘;e elderly on what to expect under this
system, and how to plan for posthospital care?

Ms. Hearp. We have talked to some hospitals about doing som.c
training, but it is very dfficult to simply educate people from the
perspective of the theory. I think we have got to get the doctors
and the hospitals involved in doing that education, because if they
have a certain interpretation, and that is the way a rule is inter-
preted in that hoepital, then by our telling people the theory, it
may onb?' lead to more problems.

Mr. McCaIN. Thank you. ‘

Mr. Grabel, you mentioned that you have a newly instituted case
management program.

Mr. GrRaBEL. Yes.

Mr. McCaiN. Could you elaborate on that, since Dr. Koff and the
others have stated that it is one of the areas we need to address.
Before you do, I would like to mention—and I am sorry that Dr.
Henderson is not here, that I indeed agree that the physician may
be the patient’s greatest advocate. However, we need oversight and
assistance in managing programs such as those you mention. I
hope you will elaborate on them. Do you agree with that, and not
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as a kind of criticism to the medical profession, but as a very intri-
cate equation, requiring a lot of input and expertise.

Mr. GRABEL. Absolutely. It is a question of another field of beinﬁ
and of being familiar with every, with all of the community-base
facilities and services that are available, some of which are related
and part of a system, and some of which are unrelated. And I am
just not—I do not telieve that the ph{sician really has the time to
do that. It is not that they would not like to be able to do that. But
I am not sure that it would be appropriate for a phynician, for ex-
amf)le, to spend time with a patient and make long-distance phone
calls to locate relatives who might be uble to care for the patient.
That is something that a case manager might do.

I an. going to preface what I say by saying that this is my con-
cept of case management, and it may differ somewhat.

is is the Grabel plan, Mr. McCain. Well, I know that Pima
County has had a case management system in effect for some time
now, and we borrowed some concepts from them. And I do not
want my definition to be construed to preempt Jim Murphy over
there from the county as his definition.

What we want ‘0 do is to find out what the client needs. Here is
a difference in terms from DRG's. It is not a gatient. It is a client.
Often we use the term ‘‘participant” as well, because they are
someone who has something to say in what is going to ha cren to
them. The first step in doing that with a physician would be a
physical examination. With case management, it would be an as-
sessment.

That is, you would go and sit down with the client or the partici-
pant, and discuss vvith them what they see as their problems, and
the discussion and the assessment would be both informal and
formal: Informal in that you want to reach the point where the pa-
tient is willing or the client is willing to tell you what is going on. I
think one of the things I mentioned in my written testimony is a
case in which a client did not tell anyone except our worker that
she was incortinent, which of course has a great bearing on what
type of treatment or what type of facility they would be in. That
i:.arlxl e3nly be done when there is a certain rapport that is estab-

ished.

The second thing is the structured portion of it. Ask certain spe-
cific questions. Do you have trouble getting around? If you do, what
do you need to help you get around? Then, as a result of this series
of questions in this interview, the case manager reviews what is

oing on, and discusses with the client what they see as their needs
or service. Now, with a medical discharge, this would include what
the physician sees as their need for servicing including medical
services. And we have, as part of our service, nurses on our home
care staff that are available to our case management staff.

So, if our case manager notices something that might indicate,
and they have gone through training to look for these things that
might indicate a physical problem that the patient is not aware of,
they miiht arrange for an interview with the nurse. Now, the prob-
lem is that the nurse cannot do anything until, in terms of treat-
ment, urtil the client is referred to and goes to a physician, and
the physician orders the service. And often, one of the greatest
tasks of the case manager is to convince the client to go see a
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doctor. And you would be surprised in rural Arizona, and I imagine
in urban Arizona, as well, how many times it is difficult to get
someone to choose between paying their deductible for that, or
paying their rent that month. It is a real decision, but the case
manager’s task is to steer them, if you will, with their consent and
cooperation, toward a course of action that will allow them the
greatest degree of independence with whatever intervention is nec-
essary to help them maintain that independence.

Now, the greatest degree of independence that an individual may
need may be institutionalization, On occasion, that does happen.
But we try and find other, what we would like to think of, as
cheaper alternatives to that.

The idea of the case manager would be that, upon discharge, in
the context of DRG’s, would be in the context—OK, we have some-
one who is ready for discharge from the hospital. The hospital is
concerned that the medical treatment is kegt up. The case manag-
er would be concerned with arranging for that, and also arranging
for those other thir:&s.

I think, again, I alluded in my testimonf' to a case where an indi-
vidual was discharged without being explained how to use a com-
mode, and so he was incontinent, not because he had to be, but be-
cause he could not be trained in doing it. It is just a connection
step, if you will. The case manager would take care of making
those arrangements. The problem, again, beindg that it takes time
to make those arrangements. It is too late to do it the day the pa-
tient is being discharged. Well, if the case manager is brought in
early enough, that can happen.

Mr. McCaiN. Thank you.

Mr. Chairman, I may have to leave before the final conclusion of
the hearin% because I have to go back to Phoenix.

I would like to thank you for chairing the hearing. I would also
like to express my appreciation to the people in the audience, who
have come here and paid close attention for a long time. They have
dbviously been very interested and deeply committed to this issue.

I am convinced that if we have enough people in the State inter-
ested in this issue, such as we have in the audience today, we will
be able to come up with some reasonable solutions to these issues.
Thank you.

Mr. KoLsE. I want to thank you, Congressman McCain, for being
ia part of this hearing today, and we will understand if you have to
eave.

I will ask a couple of quick, shori questions here, and then we
will take some public input here.

Ms. Heard, you discussed the need for community-based services
as the DRG system is developed, and you ticked off a whole range
of those. Are you taking that into account as you do your planning
in SEAGO?

Ms. HeARD. Yes; we are. -

Mr. KoLBE. And, of course, I think we probably both agree that it
is partly because DRG'’s, but partly just because of a growing aging
population, that there are more demands for home health care
services and community-based services. Is that correct?

Ms. HEARD. Yes.
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Mr. KoLBe. What kind of planning are you doing to take that
into account?

Ms. HEARD. What has happened is, because we have not had any
significant increases in budget. Because Arizona has been gaining
in population of 60 and over, in higher proportions to what other
States have, we have gotten some increases. But what has hap-
pened is that we have had to take funding away from services like
congreiate meals, and other supportive services, in order to ad-
dress the in-home services and in the reauthorization last year, of
the Older Americans Act, we were given more flexibility to be able
to transfer funds from the different parts within title 3. And we
have had to exercise that. But we have reached the point where we
simply do not have the resources, the dollar resources, to continue
doing that. Our communities have been phenomenal in the amount
of local resources that they have put in, but one of the things we
are faced with is the possible disapmrance of revenue sharinﬁ,
and revenue sharing has not always been the funding that provid-
ed some of that ] cash.

Quite frequently, entities use the local—revenue sharing to buy
capital equipment, and then they use general fund money to fund
some ofet(#\e in-home services, and so we have not only the fact that
Older American Act fundings have not increased to any significant
degree, but we also may be losing revenues through revenue shar-
ing and general fund monei.

r. KoLBE. I sus I had better be forthright in telling you
that i¢ is not a possible loss of revenue sharing; it is a virtually cer-
tain loss of revenue sharing that is going to take place.

What you just said, and certa.inliy what Mr. Grabel has said earli-
er, touches on the second point I wanted to make. What we are
dealing with is a problem of allocation of resources, and I think
what I am hearing from you is that perhaps the allocation as
DRG’s work, if th? work, in the cost-containing system, and obvi-
ously, Mr. Grabel does not think they are working in terms of pro-
viding health care or good quality health care but if they are work-
ing that way, we are not reallocating the resources over to the
other side where they are needed. Is that a fair assessment of what
I am hearing from both of you?

Ms. Hearp. Getting back to what Dr. Koff said, in Arizona, we
simply do not have a continuum of care and until we have funding
incentives, if you want to use some of the terms son.e of the medi-
cal profession has used today, we are just not going to see some of
those other alternatives develcped.

Mr. GraBEL. I am going to ask, since I am not a Congressman, I
would like to take a purely——

Mr. McCain. Good for you.

Mr. GraBeL [continuing]. A purely political statement that I
think what is happening that we are—that a lot of us are making
the assumption that we cannot bear these things because there is
not enough money available, and I said there should be enough
money available. I do not have to start from that position. Perhaps,
you, as working on the budget do, my position would be that, yes,
these services are necessary and what 18 happening is that we are
creating a greater need by reallocating our resources. That is, we
are taking away from support and maintenance programs, and put-
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ting them into acute care programs which are more expensive. For
example, home delivered meals ¢ost more than congregate meals,
for the simple reason that we have to deliver them to individual
people, OK. When we-—and what happens when those home deliv-
ered meal people recover, and they need a setting in which to get
their meals there is no longer going to be a congregate meals pro-
gram, if the trend continues.

The other thing is that our service was funded to provide house-
keeping services, home health aide services and skilled nursing
services. As we reallocate our funds into skilled nursing serviccs, as
the patient gets better, we do not have the other level of service to
provide them. So, what it means is that they have to get sicker in
order t¢ get the service. We are creating a funnel, if you will,
toward the higher end of the spectrum, the more expensive end of
the spectrum, and I think that that is something that, in the short
term, it may save us money now, but it is going to cost us in the
long run. It is going to be more expensive in the long run, and then
you are going to have to reinvent the wheel and redevelop these
services again.

Mr. KoLsE. Thank you. I will not get into an argument with you
about whether or not we are spending enough, too much, or too
little on health care. I would point out that since 1950, in the last
34 years, the percentage of gross national product, the measure of
all the goods and servic.s that we allocate for everything that is
produced in the United States to health care, has more than dou-
bled. That may still be insufficient, and I do not want to get in-
volved in a philosophical discussion of that. But I think what we
are beginning to see, and perhaps this is a good point on which to
bring this part of the hearing to a close, I think we are beginning
to see this as it relates to one aspect of that question, that society
is beginning to ask: Are there limits to what portion of our total
resources are available to u3 in society that we allocate to health
care because we do live in a world of finite resources?

I want to thank you, Katherine. I want to thank both of our indi-
viduals, Mr. Grabel and Ms. Heard, for their superb testimony, and
we are going to go directly to public testimony.

Thank you both very much for testifying.

While we are setting ap that microphone here, I want to make a
couple of points. First of all, several people asked "or an address for
the Peer Review Organization. We have printed it or. a piece of
paper out on the table in the foyer, and if you would like it, please
copy it down off that piece of naper, as you leave.

Now, we are going to go to public testimonies. Congressman
McCain will back me up that each day in the House of Representa-
tives at the beginning of our session, we have what we call 1-
minute speeches. You may not believe that politicians could ever
confine themselves to 1 minute, but the Speaker up there uses the
gavel very vigorously at the end of 60 seconds, and cuts you off in
midsentence. I will try not to cut people off in midsentence, but we
would like >t able to hear from just as many people as possible.
And let me re.r-d you that we will take written testimony and
complete tes "nc¢..s will be a part of the record.
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So, I will apologize in advance if I use the gavel, but I hope those
ott there still waiting to try to get a comment made will appreci-
ate the fact that I do use it.

Please, just make the basic point that you want to make, and
then, if you have something you want to submit in writing, it will
be printed in the record.

I am going to call first on five individuals who contacted us in
advance, representing different groups that wanted to be heard for
a '-minute message to us. And we will begin with hearing Michael
Snlbilth,sreprgsenting the Pascua Yaqui Tribe.

r. Smith.

STATEMENT OF MICHAEL SMITH, PASCUA YAQUI TRIBE

Mr. SmitH. I would, our chairman, just to stand with me. First,
let me hand you the—we have written testimony, and I will not be-
labor it because I know we are on a time schedule all that we have
to say is that, in the State of Arizona, because of the Medicare and
other lack of Medicare that the Indians are one more burden to an
overburdened resource, and because IHS and BIA work as residual
payer of last resort, there is no money through BIA or IHS. And
we are using alternate resources. We are just adding one more
burden to an overburdened system. And we think—we have made
some recommendations we would like you to read in our written
prepared testimony, and just to saK that we need to be recognized.

r. KcLBE. Thank you very much.
[The prepared statement of Mr. Smith and Mr. Ramirez follow:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF PascUA YaQui TRiBE SuBMITTED BY MICHAEL SMITH AND
CHAIRMAN DaviD RAMIREZ

The followini\'tfstimony if presented by the Pascua Yaqui Tribe of Arizona. The
Pascua Yaqui Tribe appreciates the opportunity to enter the following testimony
into the record. This testimony reflects the views of the members of the Pascua
Yaqui Tribe concerning long-term health care issues for the Pascua Yaqui Tribe.

BACKGROUND

In 1978 P.L. 95-375 extended certain Federal benefits, services, and assistance to
the Pascua Yaqui Indians of Arizona. The Pascua Yaqui Tribe is not sewe?a?fy' any
Indian Health Service (IHS) direct care facility nor by IHS field health staff. The
direct care and preventive health services are d:rovided to the Yazui Tribe by a local
IHS-HMO contract and a Tribal Community Health Program (P.L. 93-638 contract).
Long-term health care is not however, a part of the contractural agreement.

ISSUES

Long-term health care for Indians is fragmented and ineffective. Currently long-
term care is addressed in the following manner: .

1. Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System—there is no provision for long-
term care under the existins system in Arizona. There are no resources available
and no immediate plan to address the problem. Medicaid states do have long-term
care provisions.

2. Indian Health Service (IHS)—IHS policy on long-term care for the elderly
allows for expenditure of contract health services funds for skilled nursing care.
IHS is payer of last resort and must exhaust all revenues of alternative resources
including Medicare and Medicaid before their funds may be expended. A review of
THS expenditures for skilled nursing care showed that 95y percent of those costs were
incurred in the State: of Arizona where there is no alternate resource for elderly
care.

3. Bureau of Indian Affairs {BIA)—The Bureau policy for long-term care is a resid-
ual one for only custodial and domicillary care. In provision of non-medical institu-
tiona! or custotf;al care the majority of services were provided for needy and eligible
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residents on reservations in the State of Arizona, because the state does not admin-
ister a Title XIX program. Once again no funds are expended until alternate re-
sources are exhausted.

4. County services—County resources are utilized by Yaqui clients if they qualify
and if service is available. In most cases however, they do not meet the criteria.

5. Medicare—approximately only 10 percent of the Indians residing in Arizona
qualify for Medicare reimbursement. IHS is currently experiencing hilling problems
with the AHCCCS program for Medicare reimbursement.

Since the inception of the AHCCCS program IHS was informed that all enrollees
over sixty-five years of age were automatically flagged as being covered by Medi-
care. That assumption may have been OK for the general population but was not
appropriate for the Indian population since very few have Medicare. The staff deal-
ing with these problems have continued to make AHCCCS aware of the erroneous
information but there has been no correction of the situation.

ADDITIONAL CONCERNS

The Pascua Yaqui Elderly have been experiencing yet another situation which is
of grave concern. Since the beginning of the Diagnostic Related Groupings (DRG’s)
early discharge has caused a cost savings to hospitals and the HMO contract but
has caused discomfort and massive confusion for placement of the elderly. In Tribes
that have IHS hospitals elders may be held until provisions are made. In the case of
Yaqui, clients are generally discharged to home, placing an unusual burden on al-
ready strained Home Health services. In essence the needs are still there the cost is
only shifted. Home Health may be an answer but in many cases Tribal Health De-
partments are not Home Health Certified and although they may be required to
provide the services they are unable to receive Medicare reimbursement.

There exists fragmentation of services, continuity of care, risk of inadequate qual-
ity of care because of the multiple sources of small amounts of funds requiring
many agencies to become involved and not allowing for control by any single
agency.

It is apparent that an increasing amount of responsibility for long-term care is
being placed on the States and Counties for Indian Health Care.

CONCLUSION

In conclusion the Pascua Yaqui Tribe would like to make the following appeals:

Since Arizona consumes 95 percent of IHS long-term care resources because there
is no Medicaid alternative resource it is respectfully suggested that Congress inter-
vene to facilitate a state Medicaid alternative or provide direct supplemental funds
to IHS and BIA to provide long-term care for Indian people.

It is also respectfully requested that Congress continue follow up on long-term
care issues in the State of Arizona.

The Pascua Yaqui Tribe thanks you for the opportunity of allowing this testimony
to be entered into the record for your consideration.

Mr. KoLse. Would you give me lyour name?
Mr. SmitH. My name is Michael Smith.

Mr. RaMIREZ. Chairman Ramirez.

Mr. KoLse. Right, and the chairman, I know, Chairman Ramirez.

STATEMENT OF DAVID RAMIREZ, CHAIRMAN, PASCUA YAQUI
TRIBE

Mr. Ramirez. Thank you for giving us this opportunity to give
this written testimony.

Mr. KoLse. Thank you very much. The testimony will be entered
into the record.

d Hanson, representing the Papago Tribe. Ed?

Mr. HansoN. Congressman, I would like the vice chairman of the
Papago Tribe to——

Mr. KoLsE. Fine, thank you.

I have just been advised by staff that since we are still filming
this, they would like to get your profiles in and that is why we
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h}?ve the microphone facing the way it is there, so that we can film
this.
Sir?

STATEMENT OF FRANCISCO JOSE, VICE CHAIRMAN, PAPAGO
TRIBE OF ARIZONA

Mr. Jose. Thank you, Congressman. I would like to introduce
myself. I am Francisco Jose, vice chairman of the Papago Tribe.
We are the second largest land based tribe in the United States.

In light of all the testimony from the people that spoke at the
outset of this meeting, I would like to sympathize with them, and
then you will much better understand my case. In light of the re-
sponsibility, we urge the members of—excuse me—in light of this
responsibility, we urge the members of the Federal Government
present here today to recognize the Indian people of the United
States and the Indian Health Service, are not immune from the ef-
fects of the new Medicare system. Just as others present today will
surely say that the present application of the concept of the diagno-
sis related groups fails to consider the needs and implications of
long-term care for the elderly, we assure you that the Medicare
issues in general, the State of Arizona’s Medicaid Program of
AHCCCS has its impacts on our elderly, as well.

It must be recognized that the Indian Health Service no longer
operates in isolation. It too feels the pressures of shifting responsi-
bilities, Federal Government’s divestment in favor of increasing
State obligation, and ever-increasing fiscal constraints, and so too
does the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

When these factors impinge on health care delivery, the end
result is a reduction of services and, perhaps, the quality of care.
We cannot allow this to happen anywhere with any population seg-
ment, but most assuredly, we must not allow these efforts to re-
sponsibly manage the Federal Government to overshadow our more
basic responsibility to care for our elders. We, the Papago people,
hold the elders of our tribe in the highest esteem, and believe this
is a consistent principle among all social and ethnic groups in the
United States. Therefore, we ask that when you review the testimo-
ny provided to you today, that you consider the implications seem-
inglyl unrelated issues will have on the Papago and all Indian
people.

We are now affected by the Medicare system, but its impact on
federally operated and maintained health care delivery systems. In
the future, we anticipate the Federal Government will increase its
demands on the State governments. We ask that you reflect upon
the degree to which the AHCCCS program plan provided adequate-
ly for long-term care. Were the individual counties prepared to pro-
vide for long-term care not covered under the AH program? It
is too moving to operate within the scope of Medicare rules and
regulations.

What are the implications of this on Native Americans? Will
their esteemed elders be adequately provided for under this
system? We remain concerned because even now we cannot provide
for the elderly in the fashion which we would like.
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Mr. KoLBE. Can I ask you to submit the rest of it or just finish
up with the conclusion, there, please, because you have gone more
than 2 minutes.

Mr. Jose. OK. We have some questions that we would like you to
address, and that is: Is there a conceptual overview of a cycle for
the continuum of care for patients under the Medicare system?
Does it include a reasonably functional method for ensuring the
provision of long-term care? Does clearly defined policy exist for
the insurance of service when multiple State or Federal ncies
are involved, for example, AHCCCS, Indian Health Care Service,
and the Bureau of Indian Affairs? And are the specific obligations
and responsibilities clearly delineated?

Mr. KoLBe. Thank you very much, for that. If you give us that
copy, we will include it.

e prepared statement of Mr. Jose follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF THE PAPAGO TRIBE OF ARIZONA

The Papago Tribe of Arizona enjoys the distinction of being the second largest
Indian Tribe in the United States with an enrolled population of 17,651. At the
same time its total acreage of 2,855,969 makes it the second largest land mass reser-
vation in the United States. These facts are important in consideration of the light
of the aging population in our country today because our sheer size and land base
give sound examples of the numerous problems surrounding the provision of health
care to our elderly.

We, as representatives of the Pa?ago People, are here to provide testimony in
order that it be clearly established, for the record, that we are concerned about the
elderly persons within our Tribe, for whom we feel a moral and ethical responsibil-

ity.

In light of this responsibility, we urge those members of the Federal Government
fregent here today to recognize that the Indian Peogje of the United States and the

ndian Health Service are not immune from the effects of the new Medicare ay-
ment system. Just as others present today will surely say that the present applica-
tion of the concept of diagnosis-related groups (DRG's) fails to consider the needs
and implications of long-term care for the elderly, we assure you that Medicare
issues in general, the State of Arizona's “Medicaid” program of AHCCCS has it's
impact on our elders as well.

. It must be recognized that the Indian Health Service no longer operates in isola-
tion. It too feels the pressure of shifting responsibilities, Federal Government disin-
vestment in favor of increasing State obligation, and ever-increasing fiscal con-
straint. So too does the Bureau of Indian Affairs. When these factors impinge on
health care delivery the end result is a reduction of service and, perhaps, the qual-
ity of care. Certainly, we cannot allow this to happen anywhere, with any popula-
tion segment. But most assuredly, we must not allow these efforts to responsibly
manage the Federal Government to cvershadow our more basic responsibility to
care for our elderly. We Papago Pecple hold the elders of our Tribe in the highest
esteem, and believe this is a consistznt principle among all social and ethnic groups
in the United States.

Therefore, we ask that when you review the testimony provided to you today, you
consider the implication seemingly unrelated issues will hae on the apago, and all
Indian People. We are now affected by the Medicare system, by its impact on Feder-
ally-operated and maintained health care delivery systems. In the future we antici-
pate that the Federal Government will increase its demands on the State Govern-
ments. We ask that you reflect upon the de&ree to which the AHCCCS program
plan provided adequately for long-term care. Were the individual counties prepared
to provide for long-term care not covered under AHCCCS? Now the Indian Health
Service is being mandated to maximize the use of the AHCCCS, it is moving to oper-
ate within the scope of Medicare rules and regulations. What are the implications of
this on Native Americans? Will our esteemed elders be adequately provided for
under this system. We remain concerned because even now we cannot provide for
our elderly in the fashion we would like.

For many ¥ears we have worked to put a nursing home, a facility for long term
care, on the Papago Reservation. There are thirty six (36) Papago Elderly placed in
off-reservation nursing homes because of the lack of an on-reservation nursing home
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facility. An average nursing home placement being approximately two hundred
(200) miles removed from the reservation. And there are many, many more of our
elderly needing placement and a greater number who would benefit from a nursing
home facility but, continue to refuse being moved from their reservation homes. To
date thege efforts have not been successful. but at least we understand what the
game is all about. On the other hand what does our increased involvement in the
Medicare and AHCCCS hold in store? Will the system create more victims, as a
result of incomplete planning and consideration.

It is clear to us there is a gap in service to the elderly under the existing system.
We find ourselves being impacted on more and more by this system. Therefore, we
ask as part of public record, that as the Select Committee on Aging, through it's
Health and Long Term Care Sub Committee, looks at Medicare and its impact on
the elderly populations within the United States it recognize that Native Ameri-
cans, previously outside that system, have now been drawn in and must be consid-
ered as an intrinsic part. Effective problem identification and program planning
must include consideration of Native Americans in order to be complete.

Some questions which must be addressed from the outset include:

Is there a conceptual overview of a cycle for the Continuum of Care for patients
under the Medicare System?

Does it include a reasonably functional method for ensuring the provision of long-
term care?

Does clearly define policy exist for the insurance of service when mulitple state
and/or federal agencies are involved, for example AHCCCS, Indian Health Service,
and the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA)?

Are the specific obligations and responsibilities clearly delineated?

In July of 1985 the Pritglaff Commission on Long Term Care released a report
which deals with the provision of long term care in Arizona. The report makes clear
the neceseity for Indian Tribal governments and the Arizona state government to
cooperate in assuring that federal funds are available to tribes to provide communi-
armand in-home services to elderly Indian reservation. We encourage you to pursue

is as an extension of the continuum of care, post-acute care hoepital stays in-light
of DRG's and reduced lengths of ),

That same report recommended the establishment of screening and case manage-
ment mechanisms, The state and/or counties would screen people for placement in
nursing homes and Medicaid financing. If the State or counties do the screening, it
may end up in a situation similar to AHCCCS, where the Indian Health Service
forces people to apply to the counties for nursing home assistance, and threatens to
terminate Contract Health Service payments.

It is important that Indian tribal governments, the Arizona state government and
the federal government (IHS) work cooperatively to insure that Medicaid dollars are
available to Indian nursing home patients without jeopardizing the health or well-
being of those Indian patients.

On behalf of the Papago Tribe , thank you for the opportunity to testify. We urge
you to consider the n of more than 17,000 concerned citizens of Pima County
and the State of Arizona. But perhape more importantly, we urge that you look at
the current system for its impact on all Native Americans who seek health care
under a system directly and indirectly impacted on by Medicare. We care for our
elderly and hope, always, to provide for them so that they might live with dignity.

Mr. Jose. Thank Kou. We appreciate it.

Mr. KoLBE. you very much.
Esther Barr and Jackie Kechnic?

STATEMENT OF JACKIE KECHNIC, COUNCIL HOUSE

Ms. Kecunic. Right. Council House is a federally funded housing
for elderly and disabled, and we have 165 residents. After listening
to the testimony, I was not here all day—I feel we do have some
problems with early discharge.

I have four people within the last 90 days whose whole lives
turned around. One of them died at Council House under home
health care supervision. And I would hope that maybe we can do a
little more research into this area and find out what actually is
happening, when they go home so that maybe in some way, we can
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rectify this. Because it does change an elderly person’s life and
hopefully get some more interim care.

Mr. KoLge. Thank you very much.

Let me emphasize if you do not have written testimony, and you
would like to submit it, the record will be open for you to submit
that in writing.

c Warren Scriber, representing Independent Insurance for Home
are.

STATEMENT OF WARREN SCRIBER, INDEPENDENT INSURANCE
FOR HOME CARE

Mr. Scriser. Congressman, thank you for this opportunity.

I am disturbed that the insurance industry, the financial picture
involved in this was not discussed as a panel problem. How are
each of us going to pay for these particular specific benefits that
;ve 9t through skilled nursing homes, private duty nurses, and so

orth?

I am suggesting to you that Medicare could address this area in
providing a particular program to readjust Medicare to take care of
skilled intermediate and custodial care, and to take care of private
duty nurses.

My suggestion to you, first of all, is to change Medicare to the
existing—everyone is ineligible, of which it is not. At the present
time, less than 2 percent of the admitted individuals into nursing
homes, are accepted under Medicare. 98 percent of these people
have no funds coming from Medicare to pay for their skilled nurs-
ing home, and to add private nursing at home as an additional ben-
efit under Medicare.

The skilled nursing home and private nurse at home would have
a limited period of time for benefits. Can this not be a carte
blanche arrangement in that Medicare supplement programs
through the insurance industry would take over to pay on for a
limited period of time, such as 8 to 5 years, and that would be af-
forded for individuals who could afford the type of program?

Nonqualified for Medicare and those who could not afford Medi-
care or Medicare supplements programs would have their benefits
paid by a special fund under Medicare.

A way of funding this would be to increase Social Security deduc-
tion for workers and to deduct some Social Security income possi-
bly from paying on a sliding scale from individuais. And I think
this issue should be addresssed.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you very much for that, and if you have any-
thing in writing, we would be happy to have that also.

Now, for other members of the audience, if you would just come
up to the microphone and please be sure that you identify yourself
by name, and who you are representing, there and we will limit it
to 1 minute.

Elaine.

Ms. OWENS. As Mr. Grabel and Mr. Kolbe—for me to sit and not
for 4 hours, is like Chinese water torture, especially when it is so
close to my heart, :

Mr. KoLse. For the record, please begin by identifying yourself.

Ms. OwNEs. Elaine Owens, as a private citizen.
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Mr. KoLBE. Thank you, Elaine.

STATEMENT OF ELAINE OWENS

Ms. Owens. I did not come as anybody’s employee today. I came
as Elaine Owens, nobody’s employee today.

I came as a person that for 10 years has been trying to take care
of the elderly. And if these people have not had any complaints, I
do not know. It is because we did not know where to go to, because
in the last 6 months, I have had five and when our nurse took me
down to take care of a lady’s scar that went from here to here, 8
inches long, 3 inches deep, 2 inches wide, my mouth fell down to
here. And if they said that is not a too soon discharge, I don’t know
where they have been.

I did not have any of those in the last 10 years, and I have been
taking care of these elderly people. And the hernia lady was mine
that I had to take home to an empty house with no family, and
nobody to take care of on an afternoon. And I am the bag of
cement that has to—you know, fill these cracks. Then we are the
online people that have to take care of them.

run a nutrition site where they come to me and say they
have to have two more of my meals, which means I have to tell two
more of my people that they cannot come and eat there today. And
that is where we are really talking serious business. And we are
talking about an interim of care between the hospital and when
you send them home to us, because we do not have the care there
and so we have to have that interim care. And they are coming
homela sooner and sicker. And I am going to quit before bang that
gavel.
thgir. KoLge. Thank you, Elaine. You did it just right. I appreciate

t.

Ms. NiemaN. I am Evelyn Nieman, and I only have a question
about PRO. What are their duties? How did Dr. Shapiro get his job;
And how was he appointed?

Mr. KoLsk. I think the answer to the question is that it is a con-
tract, an organization with which HCFA contracts, so there is in a
sense a bid process by which they become the peer review organiza-
tion.

Jim Murphy.

STATEMENT OF JIM MURPHY, DIRECTOR, PIMA COUNTY'’S
DEPARTMENT OF AGING

Mr. MurpHY. Jim Murphy, director of Pima County’s Depart-
ment of Aging and Medical Services. And I am so pleased to hear
so much conversation today about continuum of care and case man-
agement, because we have had that system in Pima County for 10
yeaer‘se;i Unfortunately, it serves very few of the population that have
a need.

We have been impacted in Pima County Bﬁ'reatly in our nursing
home park where we care for 1,170 individuals, and we have had to
increase staff. It has been more costly and yet only about 1 percent
of the population of our 1,170 on any day are having Medicare ben-
efits. So, the local taxpayers are paying much more for this care in
nursing homes, as a result of a cost shift from the hospital.
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In our community services case management system, we have
been as they ave in Cochise County, and all over, a much greater
impact and d. mand for services where there is no payment. I sus-
pect that since there is payment in the skilled care area, that there
18 an improper use of skilled care, because there is a payment
mechanism that people are ordering skilled care where lower-level
services could suffice but there is no payment mechanism for it.
We have more emergency meals. We have elderly people dis-
charged who live alone, or who have a spouse who is equally dis-
abled and cannot, as Ted Koff and many others said, do the things
necessary to take care of themselves.

We do not have title 19. Every other State in the Nation has
Medicaid dollars to help support many of the programs but in Ari-
zona, we do not.

I would like to call, if I could, on Jill Bemis from my staff. We
say we do not hear of any cases. We have many, many, many cases
and this is just one case where the system did not work.

Mr. KoLBe. Thank you, Jim. And we will—I want to say thank
you for the work that you have done, and for the help that you
have given me. I, through the years, have worked with you on the
legislature on these issues. They certainly are ones that I think we
have all grappled with, and your testimony will be made a part of
the record.

Ms. Bemis?

STATEMENT OF MS. BEMIS

{ -. BEMiS. This will be a short 1 minute. This is one of about
1,700 cases we have open today. It is an 87-year-old woman on a
limited income of $480 a month, who was hospitalized in May 1985,
for 4 days. The diagnosis was dpneumonia, emphysema and arthri-
tis. Prior to admission, she had been wheelchair bound but able to
transfer herself. She is the sole .caretaker of a 50-year-old retarded
son, and has no other support system.

When discharged home, there was no referral made for any
home support services. Yet, she was so weak that she could not
transfer and was seriously ndernourished. Following a continued
deterioration in her cond‘* un, she was rehospitalized 2 weeks later
with a diagnosis of severe respiratogy problems, malnutrition and
dehydration. She was discharged 8 ays after that, and this time
wit}i‘ a referral for Medicare covered home health three times a
week.

A case manager was called by the home health ency, recogniz-
ing that this was not going to be adequate and a whole package of
services were immediately authorized, including home-delivered
meals, shopper, personal care, laundry, housekeeping and assist-
ance with transferring to the bathroom. These services, although
completely inadequate in frequency because of our extremz2ly limit-
ed resources, hgg-end to stabilize her and let her remain at home
this time, but ing many, many months to recover because she
had become so seriously debilitated.

Of all the care she received, only the three times a week visit for
skilled nursing was covered by Medicare. Everything else was cov-
ered by local resources.
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Mr. KoLBe. Thank you, very much for that case history. It cer-
tainly is food for thought.

STATEMENT OF GERALDINE LEACH, ELFREDA AND COCHISE
COUNTIES

Yes, ma’am?
Msi;nyAcn. Hello. 'm Geraldine Leach from Elfreda and Cochise
un

My mother died a week ago today at the Cooper Green Commu-
nity Hospital. Around Labor Day, she was attended by some incom-
petent aide of some kind, and she said that she had banged her up.
And she hit her on the head. And she said later that her neck hurt
where the neck joined the head, and she had a sore throat. And she
said that the aide shook some kind of dust in her face. So, through
the hospital, I checked and double checked for personnel they
hired. I went to the personnel department to ask about that aide,
and the girl in the personnel department said that she had never
seen such a person. Anc I went to find the head nurse who hired
her. And she was not available for comment. And I tried to find my
mother’s doctor, Dr. John Abbott, and he was out of town.

So, I was wondering how well the hospitals check on their people
before they hire them? That is all.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you for your comment, and that certainly is a
good question. And I know that hospitals do try obviously to check
on them, but I think there are times when we can never be too
careful in terms of the kinds of people we hire. I certainly think
that is something for you to take up with either the administrator
%f; the hospital or with appropriate review groups in Cochise

unty.

Are there other comments from the audience? We will take two
or three more. :

STATEMENT OF WILLIAM SCOTT, BOWIE, AZ

Mr. Scorr. My name is William Scott, and I am from Bowie, AZ.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you for coming, sir.

Mr. ScorT. Some of this has been covered today in this deal, but I
have a wife that has Alzheimer’s disease, and we are both retired. I
am 76, and she is 73. And she is unable to take care of herself. And
I am a heart patient for over 40 years. I have been in and out of
the hospital, and I have a lot of expenses. And our savings is very,
very limited. I had to keep my wife—I cannot take care of her any-
more because she has no control of her bowels or her water, or
cannot feed herself. She can hardly walk, and so I got to the point
where I couldn’t take care of her anymore, and so I had to put her
in a health care home. That costs me $1,200 a month. I have $1,300
for pension, and that is all I have, and Medicare, but none of that
pays anything. And I am in bad need of help somewhere because
my savings is about gone.

Mr. KoLBE. Thank you very much, sir. We just completed a hear-
ing in Washington before the full select committee on Alzheimers,

-and the way in which it can totally devestate families financially.
And I wish I had a simple answer for you. But I think it is one that
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t\ive, as a nation, and certainly in Congress, are going to have to ad-
ress.

There is—at least you will be happy to know, a good deal of at-
tention being given by several committees to this problem.

Alzheimers is just something that many of us are just discover-
ing as a problem. We really have not, in the past, we just said “‘se-
nility.” We are now discovering that it is a real illness and some-
thing that really needs to be addressed. And I appreciate your
bringing this to our attention.

STATEMENT OF DR. MCCLAIN, PATIENT AND FAMILY SERVICES,
TUCSON GENERAL HOSPITAL

Dr. McCLAIN. My name is Dr. McClain, and I am with patient
and family services of Tucson General Hospital. And I feli like
something needed to be said for the social workers.

Mr. KoLse. Thank you for saying something for the social work-
ers.

Dr. McClain. We have heard a lot of things about discharge plan-
ning and the social workers, and I'd like to stand up for them
today, if I could.

I give 10 hours a day, working with patients in a hospital, work
at night, people call me at home, and it is very, very hard to make
sure that patients have something when they leave the hospital. I
realize the DRG system is in, but I work very closely with all the
case management agencies in town, and with the home cares, and I
know it is not sufficient, but we really work hard with the families
and with all the agencies to at last provide something for the pa-
tients when they leave the hospital.

So, I just did not want social services to just go down and dis-
charge planners thinking that we do not do in the hospitals be-
cause we really do. We do not always have open referrals because
it is the doctor that has to give the referral. But we work as hard
as we can to get the help for the patient in the hospital.

Mr. KoLsE. Thank you very much. And thank you for the work
that you do on behalf of patients who are being discharged. We ap-
preciate it.

Yes, ma’am?

STATEMENT OF EILEEN GLICKMAN

Ms. GLicKMAN. My name is Eileen Glickman, and I have spoken
to you before about the VA hospital system. The fact that it is
being cut down, which will, could take—which will throw a lot of
older patients onto the Medicare system when it should be in-
creased so that we will take the proilems off Medicare and there
are a number of hospitals for long-term care, and they get excel-
lent care, and they also are doing the most research on Alzheimer’s
disease than any other hospital in the country. I believe it is in
California, and they have facilities to do it, and try different medi-
cations to see if we can help this problem out.

Mr. KoLBe. Thank you very much.

Ms. Knowles?

Ms. KNowLes. Congressman, I cannot use the microphone be-
cause I do not want to talk over there.
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Mr. KoLsg. OK, just——

Ms. KNowLEs. But there is one message I want to give you.
Those that are younger, here, if you do not want to die young, you
are going to end up joining us—all we ask of you—it looks like we
are making a lot of demands, but th-re is no place else we can go.
Please, work, and do your best to let us live our last years in digni-
ty.

Mr. KoLBe. Thank you, Catherine. I think that is certainly an ob-
jective and a goal that all can adhere to and one that we can all
strive to reach. And I want to thank you for that comment.

Yes, sir?

Mr. CLARK. Alan Clark, of Cochise, AZ.

I have a statement to be made, but it is contained in the enve-
lope that I mailed to you.

Mr. KorLBE. Would you like that contained in the record?

Mr. CLARK. I want to ask this young lady a question. Can you tell
me what the mechanism that caused the closure of the care facility
in Sunsachs, AZ?

Thank you.

Mr. KoLee. Thank you for your comments, and your question. I
wish - had the answer that you wanted.

Do ‘e have any other comments? All right. We will take two
more. One—then one more if there is one—whoever gets up to the
microphone first.

Yes, ma’am?

STATEMENT OF JO KLINE

Ms. KLiNE. I am Jo Kline, private citizen. The question repeated-
l& asked especially by Mr. McCain was, have Xou been educatin

e people about this problem? What are you doing to help them

I am an educator. It is very difficult to educate people on this. I
get the material. Who reads it? I do not need it. Why should I read
it? Or you glance through it. And you do not retain it.

The young people think they are never going to get old, and they
are never gging to get old and sick. The middle aged people think,
yeah, maybe I may get old, but I am not going to get sick, and then
you get a little older—yeah, I am going to get a little older, and I
mightfget sick, but Medicare and my personal insurance will take
care of it.

The insurance man said, why did not we worry more about pri-
vate insurance and discuss that. As part of the school system, we
get to revise our insurance every year about this time, as the
school system starts. I went down to revise or check my insurance
and everything went up and one particular insurance comi)any
went up double of anybody else, and then some. Well, over $140 or
something like that per month per individual. I asked them how
come you went up 80 much, and you are so much more than any-
body else. “Oh, we revised our statistics. We now separate the
young from the old. And the older and getting sicker, so we just did
the statistics for them.” What good was having an insurance plan
that was supposed to balance out everything?

We made it easier for the young people and a little less expen-
sive and more for us. So, none of these things solved the problem.
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If I knew how to educate people—whether it is a child—how can
you tell one person that you are going to need this math or this
thing when you get to be 30 or 40, or the next job, and you cannot
tell people this, either. So, you keep saying, hey, we are not telling
enough people. I will bet anybody that is here that the reason they
are here is because they had some personal contact. They either
work in the field or they had a parent, a brother, a sister, a spouse,
somebody who was sick and until this happens, you do not realize
the problems and then it is too doggone late.

Mr. KoLBE. Let me say, thank you very much to everybody that
has testified today, to those on our panels to the staff that prepared
this, to St. Joseph’s Hospital for their hospitality, and most of all,
to the audience who patiently listened to this and gave us their val-
uable input.

As I listened to this, I certainly came away with some idea of
things that we need to do in the future and one of them, is that we
need to have another hearing on the subject of that continuum, on
what kind of Lzalth care services are going to be provided after dis-
charge from the hospital. That is clearly, regardless of DRG’s, as
the population ages, going to be a continuing problem and one that
I think the Congress and our society needs to address. And I hope
:‘hat we will have another hearing on that some time in the near

uture.

Again, thank you very much for being with us, today. We appre-
ciate it.

The hearing is adjourned.

[Whereupon, at 1:37 p.m., the hearing was adjourned.]
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